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- PREFATORY NOTE

This is the fourth volume of the series known as “ Fort St. David Consul-
tations ” among the records of this office. It contains the proceedings of the
Deputy Governor and Council of Fort St. David of the year 1727.

The manuseript volume has been mended and isin a fair state of preser-
vation. The text subsequent to October 11, has been lost and it has been
entirely supplied through the courtesy of the India Office.

EcMORE, P. MACQUEEN,
Dated 3rd May 1933. Curator, Madras Record Office.



RECORDS OF FORT ST. GEORGE

FORT ST. DAVID CONSULTATIONS
1727

(VOLUME No. 4.)
wee JANUARY 1726-87 ——

The Consultation & Diary Book of the Worsp, George Morion Pitt Esqr, Dept.
Governor &e», Council being their Proceedings in, the Affairs of the
Rt, HonMe, United Company of Merchis, of England trading to the
East Indies begun this first day of January 1726/7,

AT A CONSULTATION WEDNES.
DAY 197w,
Present [eic]

M=, AversTus Burron Provit, CHIEF.

MEess®s, Rop®, Berriman, Humpt, HorcoMse.
Ropr, Brooxe. PETER TAHOURDIN,
Ricur, GiLman,

The Deputy Gov*. at Medrass.

Augustus Burton Provisionall Chief reads the Acct, of the Honbe, United Cash Ascos.
Comp¥. Cash for last Month the ballance whereof remaining is Page. 22959, 4. 61, for Deo-

Augustus Burton Warehousek?, reads that Accob. for last Month the ballance Warebr.
whereof due from him is Pag. 333. 11. 74. also he reads the Journall Parcells pecct.for o

to the last of December. Journall
Parcolls.

Robert Brooke Land Customer of Cuddalore reads that Accob. for last Month Cuddalom
the ballance whereof due from him is Pag®. 65. 11. 16. Jand Curr,
Decr. yead,

Richard Gilman Ses & Land Customer of Tevenap®. reads that Accot. for last Tovenape.

Month the ballance whereof due from him is Pags, 37, 18. 60, g oy
for  Deor,
road,

Robt. Brooke for Hump¥. Holcombe Sea Customer of Cuddalore reads that Cuddalors

Accot. for last Month the ballance whereof due from him is Pag®. 24. 35. 48. Bon Cuctr.
Decr. read.

The Warehousekeeper reports that Sha Permall the Compys. Merch® hath [Tho}

brought in more Cloth than his debt to the Honble, Comp?. g

having
brought in
more Cloth
than  [his
Debt to ya.
Compy.

Pa
4,000 [is)
Order d to
be Advane'd

Pa
hita 400 for
Drapers.
OrpEg’D that [four thousand] Pagodas be advanc’d [him on the running Con-
tract, also 400] Pagodas to [Tondeveroy to provide Drapers].
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[Sloop] Augustus Burton Provisionsll Chief Beports that he has loaded on the Rama

w,“ eighty Bales for Fort $t. George and also proposes to put in Briggantine Malatchmee

[Majlatch-  belonging to Tricom Chittee the remainder of our Bales.

mos . . N .

ﬁl:x!"]'whgm

8t Gﬂom- +
AcReED that the Warehousekeeper do forthwith send on hoard the Bales, that

she may be dispatch’d imediately to Fort St. George.

Cotton Yarn Richard Gilman pays into Cash twenty Page. a fine on Pitchandee & Vadamulla
Beised anthe Chittees for running some Cotton Yarn out of the Bounds also he pays Page,
o ay 18. 4, 40, the Amount of the Cotton Yamn Seized on the runping it, which was
Bounds & gold at Outery on 8 Publick Choultry day.
ﬂnooi E(?‘
g.‘h}u: l:‘;'

. patn,
Pagur, Onpee’D that Page. Six hundred be advanc’d Augustus Burton & Robt. Berri-

man Paymast™, to defray charges Garrison.

Ava®, BurTon.

Ros®, BERRIMAR,

Koz, Brooxs.

Perrs TAHOURDIN.
" Ricee. GiLMan.

12 Briggn. Malatchamaa saild for Madrass,
13 Briggn. Good Hope from De.

At A CoNsuLTATION

Present
M=. Avet. Burron Provi:, Cmigp,
,stli’;w Mess®. Ros®, Beremay . Horcoups,

[ R. Brooke, - Purer TAHOURDIN.
Rica®, Giiman, :
The Dep. Govr. at Madrass,

:,%3:”50, Robt. Berriman Paymaster reads that Acct. for last month particulars Vizt,
" Pa fa Ca
Charges Garrison .., .. .., .. . oo 1109 5 28
Hospitall Charges .. .. .. .. .. e Rl -
Peons & Servants wages .. .. .. .. v R 5 -
Charges General ... .. .. . . w8 33 76
Charges Extraordinary .. .. .. .. . 33 12 —
Fortifications & Repairs ... ., .. .. . 12 38 52
Fort House & buildings .. .. .. - 60 20 60
Companys Garden .. .. .. .. .. 5 § 3
Charges Cattle ... .., .. .. . e B0 -
Charges Diett W e e . 288 e
e T —

1936 3 78[uic]
M ——tva

Pa fa Ca

Ballance due from him 20 30 68,
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. Pa fa Ca
The Extraordinary charge in the above Accot, arises from
Charges Extraordry. presents &cs. as ueual at Christ-
MAB oo sen e e e e e 83 12 -
Fort House & buildings Seconds Lodges, ... .. 60 20 60
Compys, Gtarden repairs e e e b 3 32
9 — 2

Genl. Letter from the Honble, President & Council of Fort S, Georfe dated Geol). Lotter

the 9%, instant [read] adviseing us that the Dep®. Govr. arrived [there] on the f,?":h,”‘ai‘..'.'

28th, ultimo, and expected the dis[patch] of the 8loop Ramah according to [the Juney.
direction given us by our Dep'. Gov. also they order us to fill up the Briggantine Good hope to

Good hope with Bales imediately upon [her] arrival here. D ®

An answer to the several Paragraphs of [the] Honbe, Comps. Gen", Letters Sim'd &
relateing to this [place] was now read spprov’d & sign’d & order’d to be Dpater<

dispatch’d for Fort 8t. George leaving room therein for our Depts. Govr. to Sign.  to the

Co:_r-xpvl.

Avas, BurToN. cﬂ:rt;oming

Ror?, BERRIMAN, tbin sattle-

Ros". BRrookE.

Perer TAHOURDIN.

Rice®. GiLuan,
Briggr. Good Hope Sail'd to Madrass. 1672,
Mr, Graham & Mr, Sanders went to Porto Novo. 171=,
De, return’d. 24,
Mrs, Holcombe went to Porto Novo. 230,
Mre, Holcombe return’d. 26.
Ship Moylan from Bengal Capt. Hurst Comm?. -
De. went to Porto Novo. 28
A Dutch Parr pass’d by from Nagap™. bound to Sadrass. -
Capt. She & Mr, Barnhold from Nagapm,
Ship Moylan went to Porto Novo. 297,
A Dutch Sloop from the N°,ward bound to Porto novo.

-~ A1 A CONSULTATION
Present
M=, [Aves.] Burton Provit, CHIEP, Moxpay
Mgss®s, Ros™. Berrman. H. HoL[coMBE]. 30x.

Rop®, Brooxe, PrrTeR TAHOURDIN,
RrichP. GInMan.
The D: Gov'. at [Madrass.]

The Provll, Chief acquaints the Board that a [com]plaint heing made to him A Complaint
of some mony [M. Launce] was indebted to a Chittee fellow which she re[fused] . Teusos

to pay, 1t 18 Agmn to be referr’d to the [Justices] of 1{he Choultry. refored bo
Petition of Pitcha produced & [...] that we would order the Bound Ren[ters to pierion ot
pay] him the due Polligars fees of this place [for...] months past. Polligr.
| Hont,

1727—1-A



Justices to
®XaminG intp
tho Affair,
New woights
to be mads
in the
Bozar,

TrURS-
DAY 1§18,
[atc]).

Geull, Lotter
from Mads,
of the 30th,
January.

They order
that every
Borter do
chop each
peice of
Cloth they
furn out
wih, the
initisl Lot.
{oru of their
namos.
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OrDER’D that the Justices do Sum[mon to the] Choultry the Benters & their
Conicoplys [to examine] into it.

The Severall Customers compla[ining that the] weights in the Buzar being
most of th[em worn] out & useless. T

OrpER’D that the Justices [do] examine them, that they may be mended,
[new}weights made, as are requir’d for that [...].

Vinketty Puttee presents a List [of Andee] Chittee’s Effects praying we would
ap[point a] person to examine into it, that a due [...] be laid thereon for Satisfac-
tion of [:S Agreeable to an order; of Consultati[on of ] 16% Decr, which is accord-
ingly deli[ ver'd] to Chief Justice who is to report the [result to] the Board.

ORDER’D that fourteen hundred [Pags.] be advanc’d Augs. Burton & R[obert
Berriman] Paym™. to defray charges Garriso{n].

Peter Tahourdin Storekeeper [reads that Accot. for last] month the ballance
[due from] him is Page. 101. 24. 63.

Robt. Brooke Land Customer of Cuddalore pays Pag®. 65. 11. 16. in full of
his last month ballance.
Richd, Gilman Sea & Land Customer of Tevenapatam pays Page. 37. 18. 60.
in full of his last months ballance. ’
Ava®, BurToN,
Ros®, BERRIMAN,
Rop*, BROOEE.
PeTER TAHOURDIN,
Ricar, GiLmax.

Mr, Bennet arriv’d here from [Tanjore].

AT A CONSULTATION .

Present

M=, Au[e®.] Burron ProvisionaLn CHIER.
Mess®s, Ros®, BERRIMAN., PETER TAHOUEDIN.
Ricar, GrnMan,

The Dep%. Govr. at Mad[rass).
Mess®e, Horcompe Brooke Sie[k].

A Gen!, Letter from the Honlle, President [and] Council of Fort S¢, George
dated the 30' ultimo [was] read acknowledging the receipt of the Severall Letters
& Bales Consig'd to them, & are pleas’d to say, th[at the] seasonable & ready
dispatch we have made, is a good [gign] of our application in the Honble, Compve,
Affairs & reco[mmend] it to be continued.

They order, as it is judg’d necessary for the better service of our Honble,
Masters, & that they may be acquain[ted] which of their Servants in future shall
turn out Cloth that may be equal to the Musters, that every Sorter for the time
comeing, do chop each peice of Cloth they turn out with the initial Letters of their
names, & that when there shall happen to be any Quantity of Cloth so turn’d out,
in the Warehouse, the same shall be revis’d & examin’d at a Sorting order’d for that
purpose, the Dept. Govr. & 3ll the Council & Sorters to be present, they further
say, that they would not hereby eountenance the takeing in any Cloth that shall be
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inferiour to Muster, but recommend it; to take care that no Cloth that is equal to
it, be turn’d out which will be the most effectuall way of Serving the Compy. well,
by doing Justice to them and the Merchants.

The Prov!. Chief reports hehas advanc’d Sha Pernl. four thousand Pagodas Sba Permalt
on his runing Contract & 600 Pag®. to the Paym®, o defray charges Garrison. ;.4 %,
w gtoxﬂ Paymet,

He also reads the Accot. of the Honbe, United Compys. Cash for last month, the [fask

ballance whereof remaining is Pagt. 16700. 3. 17. fooo dor

The Storekeeper reports that there are some Stores become old & useless. e o,

ORDEE’D that Mr, Gilman with him do Survey the same & report it at the Board.
Peter Tahourdin for R. Brooke Land Customer of Cuddalore reads that Accot, [Cwlddalore

f ~, Land Custre,
for last month the ball whereof due from him is Pags, 63. 3. 72. fasco:. for
. last month
: read,
Augs. Burton Warehousek?, reads that Accot. for last month the ballance {Wele.
whereof due from him is Pags, 221. 32, 62. Boveelc,
' {last] Month
read,
He also reads the Journall Parcells to the last of December. Journall
) arcells read
‘ * [to] the last
of Decr,
Richd, Gilman Sea & Land Customer of Tevenap™. reads that Acco®, for last Tevenepm,
month, the ballance whereof due from him is Pags. 30. —. 48. gg:,;m
Jome, T
OrpEr’D that Frans. Veath be entertain’d in the Service of the Gunroom gt Guurooma
Pags. 2. 9. - o tamdin
Avas. BurTox, that Service,
Roe”, BERRIMAN.
Perer TABOURDIN,
Rrcup, GILMAN,
Brigg®. Moylatchamee Sail’d for Columbo. 172,
Pass’d by a Dutch Ship from Pulicat bound to Nagap®. 18,
Mr. Threipland gone to Porto novo. 26.
A1 & CoNSULTATION
Present
M=, Aves, Burron Provir, Caiee. TUESDAY
Mgss®s, R. BERRIMAN, 28,

RoperT Brooks. Prrer TAHOURDIN,
Ricur, Gioman.

The Depty. Govr. at Madrass.
M=, HoLcoMse Sick.

A Gen'l, Letter from the Honbe. President & Couneil of Fort St George dated Genl. Let-
the 224, instant read acknowledging the Receipt of the Ramah’s Cargo, & incloses ' io% .,
Invoice & bill of loading for Wares ship’d on board her for this place. The Provll, 220, Febry.
Chief Reports he has recd. the under mention’d Sums from the Renters. adviseing of

‘Wares sent
ug on the
Ramah.
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Of Sadashavarrow & Tricom Chittee Bound Renters

for & Quarters Rent due the last of Septr. ... ... 833 12 —
The Bound 0f Do, Tobacco & Beetle Farmers for a Quartm Ront :
& Beetle & due the last of October ... ... 425 — —
Tobacco
Rantts, pay
one Quarits,
rent.
Arrack 0f Poncala Kistnsh Arrack Farmer for a Quarters
Faraur. pags Rent due the 8th, of Decr, 300 — —
& Quartn,
rent. |
Renth. of Of Pancala Logabunda & Govindaram Chittee Renters
3 weighing of the weighing and measuring Duties for a Quartera
Duties pay & Rent due the last of December o 45— -
pay
Quarts,
rent,
Pagn. 38 Provll. Chief also Reports he has recd. of Sadashavarrow Pags. 38. Accot

y’?:‘:,'ﬁ"d °f Cootah and Condapah old Arrack Farmers being in full of their Debt.
Axrack
Farmrs,

ng%:‘::: Peter Tahourdin for Hum?¥. Holcombe Sea Cust'. of Cuddalore reads tha

Accot. for  Accob. for last month the Ballance whereof due from him is Pags, 25, 21. 8,
Janry. reod.

“B":;’TE.‘,‘" Richd, Gilman Sea & Land Customer of Tevenap™, pays Pagodas 30. —. 4
in full of his last Months ballance.

Caatn,
ballanoe foe
Janry, pd,

ey Robt. Brooke Land Customer of Cuddalore pays Pags. 63. 8. 72 in full o
ballance for  his ballance for last Month.

Janry, paid,
el Robert Berriman Paymaster reads that Accot. for last months Particulars Viz!
read),
Pa. fa. Ca.
Charges Garrison ... .. .. . .. ... 1102 22 60
Hospitall Charges ... ... .. .. .. .. 26 8 —
Peons & Servants wages ... ... .. ... ... 212 § —
Charges (General e e am e e .. B3 82 88
Charges Extraordinary v e e e e 14030 28
Fortifications & Repaixs ... ... .. ... ... 12 7 2
Fort House & Buildings .. .. .. .. .. T 218
Garrison Cost & Charges ... ... .. .. .., 11 1 48
Companys Garden ... ... .. .. .. .. 10 21 6
Charges Cattle ... ... .. .. .. .. .. &80 — —
Charges Dyett e v e e e .. 288 —
: 1859 11 76
Pa, fa. Ca.
Ballance due from him 161 18 72,
) Pa. fa. Ca.
The extraordinary expence in the above Accot, is from
Charges Extraordry. as usnall on new years day w1415 14
Fort house & Buildings upon ye. Seconds Lodgzﬁ 7 2 16
Garrison Cost & Charges ... .. .. .. .. 11 1 48
Compys. Garden Repais ... ... .. .. .. 10 21 @

3 4 4
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Messs. Tahourdin & Gilmans report read concerning the old & useless stores 4 Report of
in the Gunroom which is entred after this Consultation. Sitoros road.

to be wrote
off.

OrpER’D that the same be wrote off to Proffitt & Loss.

The Justices read their report concerning the broken & useless weights wanting A Report
at their respective Choulirys which is enter’d after this Consultation. vo. Weighos
B
Chouteyn.

OnrpEr'D that the old weights be mended & new ones made according to the
said Report & the Comp¥e. chop to be put thereon.

Orpre’p that 10001 [sic] Pag®. be advanc’d Sha permall on his runing Sha Permu:
Contract. ag;d.
1000
[ote]s
Orper’p that fourteen hundred Pag®. be advanc’d Aug®., Burton and Robt. Payur.

. : {vance'd
Berriman Paym™. to defray charges Garrison. 00 b

Provisionall Chief Reports that [he has recd.] of Sha perm!l. & Tricom Chittee’s pag, 48
Pags. 48, being the pr[opor]tion of Andee Chittee’s Share in the Contract of the Seuredon
Old [Set] of Merchants which he Secured on Accot. of Andee Chittee debt to anges

Venketty puttee Kistnah, Chtess.
Vonkettoe
puttes,

Ozrper’p the same be only deposited till the whole Set of Merchants are call'd
upon & examin’d.

Sha Permaul being called in to make good Andee Chittee’s Share of the Pag.27ps,
Severall Godowns that are now made use of by him Amounting in the whole to Y 5hs
27 Pag®, which he promises to Pay, & take them upon his own [Accot.] Agreeable Accot,
to the Contract of the Partys concern’d that they should not dispose of their Shares e
but to each other, & at their first Cost.

Aves. BurTon,
RosT. BERRIMAN,
PerErR TAHOURDIN.
Ricar. GiLmax.

Mr. Thereipland return’d from Porto nove. 28,

To Me. Avg®. BurTon
Provi®, Caigr or Forr 8*. Davip &c4. Councin.
S®, & Ses,

Pursuant to your order of Consuliation we have Survey’d the Comp¥®. weights
at their Respective places & find severall wanting & others broke which may be
repair’d with a small Charge and also some less in weight they not having been
lookt over for some years so that they are wore away by constant use: therefore

we make bold to give an Exact Acco®. of what is wanting and broke at the foot
of this our Report, We are

gz, & Ses,
, Your most Humble, Servts,
ForT ST, Davip, H. HoLcoMBg.
THR 2878, Feper, 1726/7. R. BROOKE.

Prrer TAHOURDIN.
Ricar. GILMAN.
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A TEE BANKSALL IN CUDDALORE.
. B,
broke ... 1 Weight ..EE...
i . ... 06 each
Wanting . 4De e
—_— | .
1 ot e e e e . Ppz: 238%

WanTING AT CuppaLoRg Lawp CustoM HOUSE THEIR BEING NO MORE THEN
ONE HALF HUNDRED WEIGHT.

. . ib- -

7 Weights o i emwe . BB oeach
1Do. ... . . . 28
IDo, ... o 4
1 Do, e e - |
1De. .. e e e e 2
1D0% o e e e e 1
1 DDU - e n “ay 'TY ) Xl rad

‘ Ih.
14

e e e 4302
At TrveENaPATAM CHOULTRY.

.
broke w1 Weight OO
Wanting ... 1 Do 56
1 De. O
1 Do, D T OO |
]. Dol e e ouy ane e “ne
— -
.
5 593

To M», Ave®. BurToN
Proviz, Cuier oF Forr 8. Davip &cA, Counciv.
Sx, & Ses,
According to your orders, we have Survey’d the Gunners Stores, & find the-

two trt}cks as also the two .hatchets worn out, & fitt for no further use as we think
they will cost more to repair them or at least as much as will make new ones.

| [We are]

Se, & Sra,
Y*. most Humble, Servis,

PETER TAHOURDIN.
Ricr?, Grman.

Forr 8. Davip
Y, 282 op Feper, 1727.
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A1 A CoNSULTATION

Present
Tae Worspit, Gro : MorToN PrrT Esq®. DepY, Gove, WepnEs-
Mzsses, Avas. Burrow. BR. BerriMAN. DAY 167,
H. HoLcoMsE. R. Brooke, s3]
PETER TAHOURDIN, RiceP, GILMAN,

Augustus Burton late Provl, Chief reads that Accot. of the Honble, United Cosh Acost,
Compvs. Cash to this day, the ballance whereof being Pags. 11434. 19. 57. is now ™4 &

deliver’d the Deptv. Govr. peivord yu
Augustus Burton Accompt. reads the Journall Parcells. Journall
Parcells
read.
He also reads his Warehousek?. Accot. for last month the ballance whereof wargms,
due from him is Pags, 113. 5. 46. %:g.’for
Peter Tahourdin Storekeepr. reads that Accot. for last month the ballance Storekm,
whereof due from him is Pags. 20. 14. 3. Accot. fo:
Fohry, read,
Rich?, Gilman Sea & Land Customer of Tevenap™. reads that Accot. for last Tevenapm,
month the ballance whereof due from him is Pagt. 39. 13. 16. Son & Lo
Accot, for
Febry, road,
Orper’p that five hundred Pag?. be advanc’d Augt. Burton & Robt. Berriman pyymy.
Paymasters. ' ﬁ‘;."' 500

Petition of Sha Permall read & is enter’d after this Consultation Setting forth, Petition of
that on the 8%, of Dec®. 1723, at night his house in Cuddalore was rob’d, severall S Fermi
Jewells & other things were taken out of a China box, to a considerable Amount, plsining
but that lately Pitcha has discover’d the fellow that had stole them by name Kistnah, 283%%
& has Secur’d him for our examination, whereupon he being call'd before us, who had
is strictly charg’d to give us a true Accob. of this Affair; & how he gott into Sha ™R
Permalls house, & carryed off those Jewells mention’d in the said Petition, he
declares that he is a relation to Sha Permall, & was at that time in his Service, at

3.
g ¥ Month, that at the time he commitied this Robery, he found the door of
Sha Permalls Room shutt, but the key being in it, he easily open’d the door &
went into the room, where he found a Chest, & the keys lying upon if, wherewith
he open’d the Chest, & in it was a box wib, some Keys, which box he open’d &
took out the Severall things said to be contain’d in it, & afterwards made his escape
over the wall, that the Severall things found in the house where he was in for
Eicking of locks were not his but belong’d to a Goldsmith, that he did employ

anga & Shasa boutique fellows, & Chellumbrum formerly one of the Merchants
Servants to Sell severall things for him, & accordingly allow’d them something for
their trouble, but that since they are gone up into the Country, the Stones that
he has pick’d out of the Rings remains in the box but the gold he has sold.

Acseep that Kistnah be closely confin’d till Pitcha can produce the Persons Kistnah
that were employed to sell the Jewells, for a further examination into this Affair. y

G. M. Prre.

Aves, Burrow.

Ros™. BERRIMAN.

R. Brooge.

PeTER TAHOUEDIN.

Rice®. GILMAN.
17272
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Mons*, Cordier from Pond™. wt®, Mons*. Phouir.

Do. wtb, Mr, Cordier return’d to Do,

Sloop Ramah from Made,

Do, Sail'd for Madrass. :
Pass’d by the Jenny Galley from Bengal bound to Madrass.
Messs. Upton Gray & Nevil went to Madrass.

Pass’d by a Dutch Brigge. from Nagap™. bound to Metchlapatam.
Pass’d by the Bethlehem from Pegu bound to Madrass.
Madm, Holcombe & Le Febure went to Pondry.

Mr. Holcombe & his Spouze went to Pondrs.

The french Manilha Ship Pass’d to Pondry.

A Chouliar Ship pass’d by from Cudda bound to Pondr>,
Pass’d by a Sloop with the Emperors Colours. :
A Sloop from Bengal touch’d here in her way to Made.

To rag Worspir, Gro: Morron Prrr Esqr,

Derre, Gove, &ct. Couxncin o Fort St, Davip,

Tee Hum®®, PETITION OF SHA PERMALL.

That the 8%, of Decr. 1723 at night yor. Petitioner not being then at home
his house in Cuddalore, was rob’d, & severall things that were in a China box, were
taken away by the Person that is now in Custody, who having Confess’d the Same
to Mr. Burton when he was Chief here, Your Petitioner begs leave to lay before
you an Accot. of what his Losses are.

18 Rings Sett with Severall Sorts of Stones.
12 pr. of earrings Sett with De,
4 p. of Ganister Beads & Pearls.
1 pr. wi, Ganister Beads & Gold.
1 pr. of Gold beads & pearls,
1 Gold Chain.
12 Gold beads & 14 Corrall beads,
109 gold beads: 4 China beads,
1 Silver box.
10 Pearls.
a Gold breastplate w*t. a Chain & sett w't, Stones bought of Commodore
Mathews.
Severall gold Moors, Chequins, & Moors Page.
A Peice of Gold. |
A Silver plate.
8 Dollars.
Swordbelts wtb, Silver plates.
Jewells for Children 7 pr. sett w't. Stones.
8 Gold forehead plates Sett wtb, Stones.
A Chain of Corrall beads wib. Tygers Claws Sett in Gold
12 Gold beads for Women.
2 p*. Silver belts, Manilha work.

1 Necklace wth. gold Pearls.

A Gold Chain for the Neck.

2 gold Rings Set wth. Stones us'd for the Nose
1 Ring Sett with Stones.

1 Sett of Silver belts, & 1 pr. of Silver Chains.

Bolonging to
other People
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. “Your Petitioner has good reasons to beleive that Severall of the above men-
tion’d things are made away; by Ranga, Souba, & Chellumbrum, who were employ’d
to dispose of them, & that many of the gold Rings are already melted down, so
that he entirely relys upon your Worship &c®. for Justice in this Case, & that
you will take the Affair into, Consideration for which he as in Duty bound shall
ever Pray. : I

At A CoNSULTATION

-+ Present
Tar Worsp™, Gro: Morton Prrr Esq®. Dep™. Gove, MorDAY
Mgss®®, Avas, BurToN, R. BERRIMAN, 1™,
H. HorcoMsk. ' - Ros*. Brooke.
Perer TAHOURDIN. .. Ricm®. Giuman,

Genll. Letier from the Honble, President & Council of Fort St. George, of Geod. Letter
the 20t. instant wt. Coppy of a Paragraph of the Govr. & Councils of Bombay boch Modx
Letter to them of the 18, Jan®. last in relation to a Duty of 3 Bups, § Candy Mareh.
order’d to be paid upon all Pepper purchas’d for Private Trade upon the Mallabar ADutyof 8
Coast, if any such Pepper should come to this Port we are to demand the Certificate Rups,

ir’ i Candy u
requir’d, & act accordingly. S5y upen

They inclose us a List of Goods to be provided this Year & also send us Muste. of
Musters of Longcloth Ordw. N: 1 & 2 for us to Contract & Sort by hereafter Loogrlot |
which was drawn out of two bales No. 1 & 2 provided Last Year by our Merchants : & 2. tof sort]
here and weigh 12}'. each, and that our Merchants here may be conving’d, that -
the Honble, Govr. & Council do not intend any hardship to them, they send like-
wise their own Musters of the same Sortm®., by wek. they have Contracted, &

dl? now Sort by, that they may be compar’d wit. the new Must®. & return’d to
them.

Augs. Burton Accompt. produces the Accot. Sallary, due to the Honble, United [ackot.
CompYe. Covenanted, Serv®s, for Six months to the 25%. instant weh. is order’d Eallsry

Ord. Tto) be
to be pd. poid,
Humpy. Holcombe Sea Customer of Cuddalore reads that Accob. for last Ses
month the ballance whereof due from him is Pags. 118. 15, 24. Customer of
: Agcat, for
Febry. read.
Robert Brooke Land Customer of Cuddalore pays Page. 113. §. 46. in full Qudde. Land
of his last months ballance. ballance for
Febry, re

Richard Gilman Sea & Land Customer of Tevenap™. pays Pag®. 39. 13. 16. Tovanpm, |
in full of his last months ballance. Custos,

ballanes for
Febry. paid.

OrDER'D that thirteen hundred Pagodas be advanc’d Augs. Burton & Robt. Pags. 1300
Berriman Paym. Foymi,

The Merchants are now call’d in & Agree to the Musters latel{ recd, f'r_om The new
Madrass & also to Contract for two thousand Bales, according to the Condition Merch®.  ~
.of the Madrass Contract, & it is AGREED, that we forthwith write to Madrass for Co,teact.

a fresh supply of Cash to enable our Merchants the better to carry on their new

Contract, whose names are as follows ;=

Sha Permall.

Tondeveroy.

Verago Chittee.

Durmasheva Chittee.

Tricom Chittee.

Ornagilum Chittee.

" 1797—2-A
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Puymn. Rob*. Berriman Paymaster reads that Accot. for last month Particulars Vizb,
Pober. roa Pa fa Ca |
Charges (tarrison we v se ey e 1104 — 60
Hospitall Charges e e e w18 11 BB
Peoans & Servts, wages e e s e e R2 0B —
Charges Generall ... ... .. ., .. .. 64 19 38
Charges Extraordinary e we e e 3 10 —
Fortifications & Repairs ... .. 0 o .. 2 20 b4
Fort houss & buildings. ... .. .. .. .. 4 — 18
Garrison Cost & Charges .. ... .. .. ,. -89 83 42
Companys Garden e e e 6 11 52
Charges Cattle - e e s s e e B0 —
Charges Diett T
18713 14 62
Pa fa Ca

Ballance due from him 288 4 10,
The Extraordinary expence in the foregoing Accot, arises Chiefly from

Pa fa Ca

Garrison Cost & Charges Fort wall ... ... ... 59 33 42
Fortifications & Repairs cleaning the Fort & mending

Godowns &ce. Wi e ey we e 2 29 54

Fort hom & b'ﬂ.ﬂding& [XT) e Y] LIy e 4 _— 78

Compys, Garden repairs there 6 11 52

Pags. 73 3 66

G. M. Prrr,

. Ave®. Burroy,
Rog?, BERRIMAN.
Ros®. Brookg,
PeTErR Tanmounpiy,
Rica®, GirMaw.

2 A. sloop from Bengll, who touch’d here saild to Maddarass.
Ar A CoNSULTATION
Present
. Tre Worspw, GEoreE Morron Prrr Esqe. Dep™, Gove,
Mess®s, Ava®, Burron, R. BERRIMAN.
H. HoLcomgx, R. Brooxe.
PeTER TAHOURDIN, . Rica®, GILuman,

Geul © Genll. Letter from the Hon®. President & Council of Madrass incloseing a
yotter from - copy of the Severall Clauses in their Contract, & give us leave to advance our
g:f:ﬁz“ Merchants the sum of ten thousand Pagodas now sent us by Peons overland, that

1o pdvance the Investment may be carryed on with Vigour; but we are fo issue no more Mony

Y " to them upon it, untill the Goods are deliver’d into the Warehouse & Embaled.

TheContra; , LB Merchants attending without were call'd in & the Contracts are now
Sigwd.  interchangeably Sign’d Seal'd & Deliver’d, & ten thousand Pagodas advd, them.
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Deputy Govr. reads the Acco®. of the Honblo, United Comp¥. Cash for lagt Qash Acsat,
month the ballance whereof remaining is Pag®. 9304. 23. 66. oo
Augustus Burton Accompt. reads the Journ!l, Parcells. Jownall
Paroells
reud,
He also reads his Warehousek. Acco®. for last month the ballance whereof Warehn.
due from him is Pags, 1107. 6. 63. ' Accok, for
i
Hump?. Holcombe Sea Customer of Cuddalore pays Page, 118, 15. 24 in full
of his ballance for the month of Febw. peys o . S‘.‘.“%‘%‘f
gﬁgm for
He also produces the Choultry Registers web, are now read. &gm ;;; the
duc’d,
OrDER’D that five hundred Pagodas be Advanc’d Augt. Burton & R. Berriman I;Z.mm
Paym™. to defray charges Garrison. g’dvd: the
t,
) G. M. Prrr. o
Ave®, BUrToN.
R. BERRIMAN,
R. Brooxe.
Perer TAHOURDIN.
Ricae. GILMAN,
The Brigg®. St. Vincent Ferrier Sail'd to Madrass. grn
Mong*. Morandier from Pondry, 9
The new Mercht. Joeherifft. . . . ' 10
Mr, Walker from Madrass. . 11
Mons*, Morandier return’d to Pondw. . 12
Mons*. Du Roiff’s from Pondrv. 14
A Chouliar Ship from Mallaca pass’d by to Madrass. 18
Monst. Du Roide & De Lorran from Pond®. -~ . -
Mess™, Du Roide & De Lorran return’d. 17
A Chouliar Ship Pass’d by from Pond*¥. bound to Porto novo. 20
A Dane’s Sloop Pass’d by from Trang™. bound to Allembrum. 22
Pass’d by the Prince Brigge, from Persia. —
Sloop Ramah from Madrass. . 2
Mons*, Ferrier & his Lady from Pond™. 29
At 4 CONSULTATION
Present
Tag Worsp', Groree MorroN Pirt Esq®. Depury Gov:.
Mess®s. AueS, BURTON. Rop*. BERRIMAN.
Humer, HorcoMse. Ros”. BROOKE.
Perer TAHOURDIN. RicHP. GILMAN: _
Genll. Tetter from Madrass of the 13th, instant incloseing Tnvoice & bill of fomyici
Joading for the Wares & stores sent upon the Ramah Sloop, was now read. w- Lavoios
oo R’

Cargo.
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: © The Merchants having not, as yet recd. their usuall Tasheriff.

gzh“'"" to Osper’p that the Warchousekr, deliver out the Broad Cloth &ce. due to the

ver out
broad Cloth  Merch®. upon signing the present Contract.
Horcha may
o Taahe.
xiff'd.
Btorekn. Peter Tahourdin Storekr. reads that Accot. for last month the ballance whereof
Mok oy, @ue from him is Page. 22. 22. 12.
Cnddakore . Hump¥. Holcombe Sea Customer of Cuddalore reads that Accot. for last month

Acoot, for . the ballance whereof due from him is Pag®. 55. 24. 52 & pays Pag®. 40 in part

© Murchread” thereof,

Sovens Richd. Gilman Sea & Land Customer of Tevenap™. reads that Accot. for last.
month the ballance whereof due from him is Page. 76, 28. 60 which is paid.

Accot, for

March resd, _

Cuddslore Bob*. Brooke Land Customer of Cuddalore reads that Accot. for last month,.

Land the ballance due from him is Page. 113, 1. 16 which is now paid.

Accot. for

March resd, ,

Poymes Robt. Berriman Paymr. reads that Accot. for last month Particulars Vizt.

March read. Pa fa Ca
Charges Garrison se o wee s e e 1104 3430
Hospitall Charges e e e e e 2012 28
Peons & Servis, wages ST 1 £ Qe
Charges Generall v e e e .. 6817 60
Charges Extraordinary e e e 144 13 20
Fortifications & Repairs ... ... .. . .. 10 21 T4
Garrison Cost & Charges 6 22 16
‘Warehouse (Godown e e e e e 4 33 32
Company’s Garden v e e e e 2202026
Charges Cattle (1 .
Charges Diett T .

1994 18 46

ballance due from him 93. 21, 44,
The extraordinary expence in the foregoing Aceot. is from

Pa fa Ca

Chargea Extraordmary ye. Govrs tmvelhng charges
&os o e e 14413 20
Forttﬁeatmns&Repaus e e e e 10 21 74
Garrison Cost & charges Fort wall ... ... .. ... 6 22 16

Warehouse Godown putting up ye. Screws e e 4033 32
Companys Garden repairs there .. .. .. .. 22 2 2

Pags. 188 21 8

Paymy. advd, OrpER’D that Pag®. 1300 be advanc’d Ayge B ton & Robt. B ,,
L300, to defray charges Gatg:lson g Surton & Rob. Berriman Paym.

'sr::gapm Richd, Gilman Sea & Land Customer of Tevenapatam reads that Accct. for this

pa fa Ca
:m; :d month the ballance whereof due from him is 50 23 20 weh. is now paid.
::’ ball paid
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Augustus Burton Warehousekr. reads that Acco‘* for this month, the ballance Jaba.

whereof is now paid in being Pags. 583. 22. 27 & also delivers in hxs Acco®. of Marred &

remains. ball paid i
his Aocot. of
remaine
detiver'd in.

Hump¥. Holcombe Sea Customer of Cuddalore reads that Accot. for this month Cuddators
of April the ballance whereof paid in is Pagt. 56. 22. 32. o Custr.

' Accot for
April read
ballance

paid in,

Robt, Brooke Land Customer of Cuddalore reads that Accot. for this month, mﬂm
the ballance whereof paid in is Pags. 89, 27, 52, _ ballanos

Peter Tahourdin Storekr. reads that A(:cot for this month the ballance whereof Bbomlm.
due to him is Pags, 6. 27. 73C* which is paid, he also delivers in his Acco®. of Boco, for

this month
remains of stores in the Storehouse. reed ballee,
. paid in, aod
ye. Agcot,
remains
deliver'd in.
Robt, Berriman Paymr. reads that Acco®. for this month Particulars Vizt. Paym,
ecqt, xor
Pa fa Ca April road,
Charges Garrison ... ... ... .. .. .. 1101 24 16
Hospitall Charges ... ... .. .. .. .. 18 24 56
Peons & Servts, wages e e e e . 21205 —
Charges General e e e e ae .. 64 25 22
Charges Extraordinary 5 20 —
Fortifications & Repairs ... .. .. .. ... — 34 4
(tarrison Cost & Charges .. .. .. .. .. 25 3 36
~ Companys Garden ... ... ... .. .. .. 16 34 12
* Charges Caftle BT UOY | S
Charges Diett e e e e e e P88 e —
1843 26 66

ballance due from him is Pags, 49. 30. 58. Upon examining the foregoing Accot.
we find no exiraordinary expence, but a small matter spent on repairs at the
Garden’s & the Fort Wall. '

Greapa the Expence Braminy being an useless Servant to the CompY. he is A Uscless

4 Conjcop!
order’d to be dismist the Service, i p;’)y
tum out.

Robt. Berriman Paymaster reads the Accot. Exchange for one year & pays Payms,

in the ballance being Pags. 184. 2. 51. e

Eroduc d &
allée, paid,

Richd, Gilman Steward delivers in hls Accot. of remains, which is now dehver’d Steward's
the Aceompt. Acvot. ot
[deliver'd]in,
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The Severall Benters now pay in their Quart™. Rents due from them, & is of

. Pa fa
The Bound Sadachavarrow & Tricom Chittes Bound Rentts, recd, of
& Bestlo & them a Quartts. due the last of Deer. ... ... ... 833 12
Tobacco
Rentss, pay
one Quartm,
Rent,
of Do, Tobacco & Beetle Farmrs, for a Quartr®, Rent to
: the laat of Jamry, . v eh e e een 495
Woeighing & 0f Poaucala Logabunda & Govindaram Chittes Rentrs, of
meastring the weighingg& measuring Duties for a Quartm, Rent
fm” due the last of March ... ... .. .. . 45 ~—
Rent. .
Arrack Of Poncala Kistnah Arrack Farwer for a Quartrs. Rent
Farmer pays due ye, 8th of March ..., .. .. .. .. 300 —
» Quarters
et G. M. Prrr.
Aves, Burton,
R. BERRIMAN.
R. Brooks.
PrTER TamOURDIN.
Rica®, Giuman,
30 Monsr, Ferrier Return’d to Pond:y.
A1 A CoNSULTATION
Present
4R, Tre Worspit, Geo: MorToN Pirr Esqr. Dept™. Gove,
Mess®s, Ave®, BurToN. R. BERRIMAN,
H. Horcouse. RoBERT BROOKE.

Ricu®, GrLuan.
M=, TamOURDIN Sick.
Pagy. 100,

o o b The Deputy Gov*. acquaints us that when he was at Madrass he advane’d
paidfor ~ Mr. Newcombe one hundred Pagt. to provide Timber & Plank for the new mill that
foaterisls 8 to be built at Horse tail Point. |

Mil

c OrpEa’p that the Sum of one hundred Pags. be paid him out of the Comps,
ash.

3“&‘“’“‘ Petition of the Bounds & Tobacco & Beetle Farm®. was now read, setting forth,
Bowd&  that they have been great losers by those farms, & especially by the Juncan, that
Tomon  Was lately taken away from them, wherefore they pray that it may be taken into
Fawe.  Consideration, for as their Cowles are almost expired, they cannot engage them-
Petitin,  S¢lves in new ones without some Allowances made them, weh, iz AGREED to be
miting g;rth deferr’d to another Consultation day.

have beon
ey
Farms,

Orders made Mr, Peter Tahourdin having desir’d the Seet. to acquaint us that there iy a
the Btoro. great deficiency jn the Salt Petre lately Sent upon the Ramah from Fort St. George,
honse. but as that deficiency was never reported to us, & we haveing already answer’d the
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Letter, and acknowledg’d the receipt of those Stores that came upon the Sloop, &
that they came out according to her Invoice, it is AGREED that we take no further
notice of this Affair, but for the future, a person be joyn’d with the Storekeepr.
to examine all the Stores sent from Madrass whether they come out in good Condi-
tion, & also that no Stores be hought but by order of Council & to be Survey’d by
proper Persons that are to be appointed for that purpose, & they to report it to the
Board. the same order is to be observ’d for all Stores that are worn out, before
they are wrote off.

OrDER’D that five hundred Pagodas be advanc’d Aug®. Burton & Robt. Berri-
man Paym™. to defray charges Garrison.
G. M. Prrr.
Avas, BurToN,
R. BERRIMAN,
R. BrooxE,
Prrer TAHOURDIN,
Ricur, GiLman.

The Minurve from the Mallab*. Coast bound to Pondr.
Madms, Ferrier & Holcombe went to Pond'v,

Ship Leiraslu Pass’d by from Batavia for Mads. & Bengall.
Monst, Du Ghamp from Madrass.

Madm, Le Febure went to Pond®.

The Triton from the Mallabr. Coast to Pond,

Pass’d by a Jentue Brigg®. from Negap™. bound to Ganjam.
Madms, Holcombe & Le Febure from Pond:y, wth, Monst. Du Blar.
Mess™. Walker & Cradack sat [sic] out for Madrass,

The Stanhope from Bombay come to winter upon this Coast.
Pass’d by a Dutch Sloop from Negap™. bound to Sadrass.
Do, from Massalip®. bound to Negap®.

A Parr Pass’d by from Sadrass for Negap™.

AT A CoNsuLTaTION

, Present
Teg Worsp™. (Ggo: MorToN Prrr EsqR. Depr, Gove,
Mgss®s, Ava®, BurTow, R. BERRIMAN.
H. HoLCOMBE. RoBERT BROOEE,
Perer TABOURDIN. R. GILMAN.

Genl!, Letter from the Honble, President & Council of Mad®. of the 9th. instant
acknowledging the Receipt of the Rama’s Cargo, & order that for the future no
Cloth be taken in under the denomination of Nagore, for the Merch®, were used
formerly to Pick out all the best of their Cloth, & impose it upon the Comp¥, for
Cloth of that name, whereas in fact it was only good Ordinary & was one great
reason why the fabrick of Ordinary was so far debased at this place. =

1727—3

Paymt,
500Ps, advd,

l-ﬂ@ﬂl#

16

Gan“.- Tetier
from the
Honble,
Prosidt, &
Council of
the 8th, May.

No Nagore
Cloth to be
taken in,



They Say
the Long-
aloth

8 proves
bad,

A Great
wont of
Waahers ot
Mads,

Petition of
Humyr,
Holcombe
read to be
sent in our
noxt lotter
to Madn,

The

Choultry
Regm. read.

The Cowles
for the
Bound
Beetlo &
Tobasco
farms for
five Years
are now

sign'd.

Justl}t:u
ags,
oa,
upon the
Bale of
Andes
Chittes's
Housen,
Capt, Fitt's
‘Petition to
have his
damag'd
Qoods sent
& Shoar to
be sont to
Mads,
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Thev approve of our Sallampores midling, and Longcloth Ordinary Ne. 2.
lately reec}zs. II))Et that the Longcloth mideling N°. 3. proves of a very bad fabrick.

They order us to do our utmost endeavours to send them a supply of Washers,
if it was but only 30 or 40 as they are in great want of them.

The Petition of Hump?. Holcombe is now read & enter’d after this Consulta-
tion, & it is AGBEED that 1t be sent with our next Gen'l, to Madrass, in order that
his request may be granted him, & that Mr. Brooke’s do forthwith take charge
of the Sea Cust™. employm®.

The Chdﬁltry Registers are now produc’d & read.

The Deputy Govr. acquaints us that he having discours’d the Rent™. upon what
pass’d last Consultation day, bas prevail’d upon them (notwithstanding their late
losses) to accept of new Cowles, & that he has gott Poncala Kistnah the Arrack
farmer to be joyn'd wi, them. whereupon Moutresapillah, (for Poncala Kistnah)
with Sadashavarrow do now Sign the Cowles, & it is AGRERD to date that for the
Bound Rent the 1%%. of July, & that for the Tobacco, & Beetle farm the first of
August next.

The Justices now pay Page. 44, 6%, upon the Sale of the Houses Belonging to
Andee Chittee which is order'd to be paid to Poindee Chittee Kistnah; being in part
of his debt. ' :

~ Cap®. Wentworth George Pitt Commander of the Stanhope delivers us a Peti-
tion, praying that we will permitt him to land what damag’d Goods are aboard his
Ship 1nto the Comp®. Warehouse, that they may be repack’d at the charge of the

owners. he also delivers Copy of the Objections he made to his bill of Loading
att Anjengo,

Orper'p that a Copy of the said Papers be sent to the Honbe, Presidt. &
Couneil, & that we wait their orders. '

G. M. Prrr,
Ave®. BurTon.

R. Berriman.

R. Brooke.
Perer TAnouRDIN,
Rica®. GILman.

The Severn from Surat for Madrass & Bengall,

Do, Sail’d.

Ship Senora De Consesan from Maco for Madrass.
Mons™. Mollandin &Ma™, Mollandine from Pond.
Mons*. Viellian & Mons*. Morandire from Pondrs,
Mons*. Mollandine & Madame wth, the rest return’d,
Madam Jabott from Pondry,

T}'le Sarum Cap¥. Irving from Suratt.

Minb*, Qastrhazen wth, M, Berriman from Portonovo
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To Ter WoRrsP¥, GrorGE MortoN Pirr Esq®.
Depvry Gove, oF ForT St. Davip.

Tee Hompre Perition o HumeY. Honcom[BE]
SHEWETH : '

That your Petitioner being indebted Severall sums of mony to people & finding
his incomes here not Sufficient to enable him to pay those debts, he most humbly
Bequests the favour of your Worship that you woul’d be pleased to mention in your
next Gen!!. Letter his desire of Laying down the Honb', Comp¥®. Service he hope-
ing by some means or other of Satisfyeing his Creditors sooner than what he can
possibly propose to do if he was to remain in this place.

And yor. Petitioner shall for ever pray.

To rHE Worsp®, (3goraE MorToN Prrr Esq®.
Depury Gove. &cr, Couvncin oF Forr St. Davip.

Worspts, Se, & 588, ,

Whereas I recd. the best part of my Pepper at Anjengo wet, as it will appear
by the objections in the bill of Loading, Copy whereof is herewith deliver'd you,
I'beg the liberty to Land the Honbe, Comp¥, Bales to have them open’d to pre-
vent any further damage they may have already recd. & that what cloth is damag’d
may be Wash’d, & the Bales repack’d in the Compss, Warehouse at the charge
of the owners.

Iam
Fort St. DAvID. Wonspis, 8=, & Sus,
oaE 13, May 1727. - ‘ Yr, most Humble, Servant

-Went: Geo: Prrr.

Copy of Capt. Pitts objections to the bill of Loading he sign’d at Anjengo.
T object against the foulness of the Pepper & against any damage that may acrew
from it being wet wth, fresh water severall of the boats comeing off in hard
Showers of Rain.

N.B. MEMORANDUM,

Above half the Pepper came off wet with Salt water, the lower teer of baggs
Swimming in almost every boat. '

A7 A CoNSULTATION

Present ,
Tee Worsp,. Geo: Mokron PiTr Esq®. Dreury Gove, 30,
Mess®s, Avua¥, BurToN, RopT™. BERRIMAN.
H. HoLcOMBE. Rop*, BrOOEE.
PrTER TAHOURDIN, R. GrLuaw.

Genll, Létter from the Honte, Presidt, & Council of Fort 8. George of the ., ;..
d e o v . . a . b ul.‘

23, instant wag now read acquainting us of their design in sending the George from Mads,
Briggantine here, when we shall have Bales Sufficient to £ill her up. A
: Adviseing

of Briggne.

Geoge. bein,

sont home,

1727 3=h



20 Records of Fort St. George

e MAY 1727 ——

s, Holoomn. They permit Mr. Holcombe to leave the Ser_vicfe Accordingjtq his Request,

to quit the
porvies,

oo and As they are in great want of some Persons there, they ovder Mess, John

Braokstone  Jiratton & Edwd. Brackstone to repair to Fort 3. George as soon as they can Sett
&'ﬁf%ﬁ ;ut & tell us they shall examine into the Value of some Guns Cap*. Pitt has offer’d

Guns that  {o purchase, and advise thereof.
Capt,

Fitt wanta

will be

axamin'd

into as to

y* Valus of

them.

Mr. Harris OrpER’D that Mess™. Harris & Dockwra Supply the place of Mess®, Stratton
,;‘if}f::;,, & Brackstone, the form®. to act under the Paym*.” & the latter under the Ware-

iuyg;-ck housekr, Mr. Whitlock to Assist the Sea Customer of Cuddalore.
F - .

wraj [#ic]

andor the

Warehr, &

M#, Whit

lockéee;mdi‘.

yo.

Cust?, of ,
Cudde, . ‘
Page 1400 ' OzpEe'p that Pag®. 1400 be advanc'd Auge. Burton & Robt. Berriman Pay-
advanc’ X

ump:y. master’s. ,

xanater,

Pagt. 50 Orpee’p that Pags, 50 be advane’d Peter Tahourdin Storekeeper.
oS, -
Timber & Ompeg'D that the Storekeepers report of the Timber & Plank now in the Store-
:‘:ﬁ Wu‘;" house, be sent to Madrass, & that we request their permission to send it up by
Mods, gealio the first Sea Conveyance that offers as also the Camblets Druggets &c®. in our
other goods. Warehouse,

G. M. Pirr.

- Ava®, Burron.

R. BerriMax,.

R. Broogs.

Perer TABOURDIN.

RicE?. GiMan,

30 " The Sarum 8ail’d to Maddarass.
3ier, The Tillicherry grab from Porto novo.

T ————;

At A ConsurLTaTION

Present
1, Tre Worsetr, Geo:; Morrox Prrr Esqs. Deer, Goye,
. Mess®s. Aves, Bugroy. R. Berrimaw,
- Ropr, Brookg, Perer Tanmowrpiy,
Ricae, GiLuan, JouN GrAmAM,
Genll Lotter | A Gen', Letter from the Honble, Presidt. & Council of

from Mach.  instant read, they give us leave to send up the Timbers & P

Sume. W & permit Capt. Pitt to Jand hie goods topbe wash’d & repag
aretosend hig owners. d

up the

Flank, b e

#tudls,

Madrass of the 14tk,
nk, & also the Stuffs,
ck’d at the charge of
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They approve of the reasons given them in relation to Sha Permalls Contraet.

As there are two vacancys at this Board they have appointed Mr. Edwd. Croke Mr. Edward
(who is senior to any Servt. af this place) Second of Council, & Mr. John Graham Crofe
Youngest & give Mr. Burton leave to continue here some time longer. sotond of

this place &
Mr John

Graham
OrpER’D that the Sec, acquaint Capt. Pitt that he has liberty to land his gomar
damag’d Goods whenever he pleases to be wash'd & repack’d at the charge of the gap}._fiwo
owners, ' | mﬁfei
Mr, Holcombe's laying down the Service having occasion’d some Alterations & Coumed

\ jon'd,
at this Board, it is AGREED that the employments be fix’d as follows. Satien

Mr. Brooke’s Sea Customer of Cuddalore.

Mr, Tahourdin Land Customer of Cuddalore.

Mr, Richd, Gilman Storekeeper & Sea & Land Customer of Tevenapatam.
Mz, Graham to continue to Act as Seer,

Orper’p that five hundred Page. be advanc’d Aug®. Burton & Robt. Berriman Pag* 600

'd thy
Paymr, . ﬁ;ﬂﬁ ®
Orpee’p that Pag®. 1532 be paid Tondeveroy &co. Merchts. on their running Fai 632
Contract. ercha,
. n i} ’ . 1o’ ' Y, books
Gen. Books are now produc’d duely ballanc’d & are now Sign’d. o g::m, 90k

: - Sign'd.
The Warehousek®, delivers in a List of Europe Goods wanting here for Sale,
to be sent t0 Madrass.

The Deputy Gov'. acquaints the Board that he has recd. Severall Com- 5(}‘;2;‘;&“-
plaints of the late Sea Customer & against his Conicoply as it appears by a Petition aguinst tho
pow deliver'd in of Perumbelum a boat fellow, & also tells us that some of the Spaluth,
Merchants have been with him, who informs him that the present Sea Customer & his Conie
of Cuddalore has oblig’d them to take double Certificates for Goods when one is $P'gloft to
Sufficient. . - nation of
: M, Gilman
& Graham.

AgreEp that the Examination of these affairs be left to Mess®®. Gilman &

Graham, & that they do make a further enquiry at Cuddalore into the Practices
us'd by the Sea Customer, & his Conicoply in the collecting in of the Compve.
Revenues.

G. M. Prry.
Aves, BurTon.

E. BERRIMAN.

R. BROOEE. -
PeTER TAHOURDIN.
Rice?. GrLuan,
JNe, GRAHAM,
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A1 A CoNSULTATION

Present
a0 Tee Worsris, Geo: MogToN Prrr Esq®. DEpT™, (Jove,
’ Mgess®e, Ava®, BurTonN, R, BERRIMAN.
R. Brooke. PgrER TAHOURDIN,
. R. Ginuman, ‘ Jpnu GraHAM.
Glenl! Genl, Letters from the Honbe, Presidt, & Council of the 26 & 27 : instant

?:d":.“:f”‘" read adviseing that they have Sent us Pag®. 10000 & that we shall have another
26th_ & 27, Supply as soon as the Peons return, but that they cannot comply with our demand

m;;‘;‘;_ for Europe Goods, they having already Contracted wi. their Merchants for alt

snd Pag.  that i8 to come from Europe this Year.

they cannot
comply wib,
our demand
for Eurcpe
Gooda,

The George They order that the George Briggantine be return’d them wth, what Bales we
Briggattine  have, & that we fill her up wth. Plank agreeable to what we propos’d in our last
tl;pl'ﬁ&- Letter.

L

Plaok, & to

bo return'd. .

:‘aﬁh"- The Deputy Govt. reports that he advanc’d the Mercht. the 26th, ultimo.
Pn:fg, Ca. P&g’- 1197- 121 9.

197, 12, 9 , _ |

Payu. Orper’p that Pags. 1300 be advanc’d Aug®. Burton & Rob®, Berriman Paym?s.

1300 .

md Mess™®, Tahourdin & Gilman’s Report is now read & enter’d after this Con-

Tehourdin  sultation.

¥ Gilman

road.

g::%m‘ . Bobert Brooke Sea Customer of Cuddalore pays Pag®. 53. 13. 26 in full of

ballsnce D8 last months ballance.

paids

CL‘;‘;A‘N"" He also pays in his Land Customers ballance for last Month being Page.

Custrr. 81. 15. 10. o

ballanco o

paid, ) ’
e Richard Gilman Sea & Land Customer of Tevenapatam pay’s in Pags, 48. 11, 60.

%em:.m i full of his last months ballance. ey J

bullance

paid, .

e G Cap®: Tye being sent for up before us, is told to get the George Briggantine

Briggwe. in a readyness in order to take in Bales, & the Warehousekr. is order’d to Send
gt his them off, that she may be dispatch’t as soon as possible for Madrass.

Vessell in &

readynzss

[for] 4o

take in

Goods. .

Poymm, Robert Berriman Paymaster reads that Accot, for last month Particulars Vizt.

May reod. ) Pa

y Charges Garrison 1103 3?3 g3

Hospitall Charges cr e e e . 214078
Peops & Servants wages ... .. .. .. .. 920 5 —
Charges General O I T 7
Charges Extraordry. 7 18 —
Fortifications, & Repairs 2 2 4

1460 31 54
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i Brought over ... 1460 31 54
Garrison Cost & Charges v e w16 32 12
Companys Garden e e e e e 419 B2
Charges Cattle - ... .. sh  sn e e B0 — —
Charges Diett . - Jp—

Pags. 1820 11 38

- The Extraordw. Expence is

(arrison Cost & Charges e e ae w16 32 12

Companys Garden e e e ee e 419 52

Charges Extraords. v e e e e T 18
Pags. 28 33 64
G. M. Prrr.

Augs, Burrow.
RoBT, BERRIMAN,
Ros®, BrookE.
PeTER TAHOURDIN.
Rica®, GILMAN,

Ino. Gramam,
At A CoNsULTATION
o Present . 14t,
Tre Worspit, Geo: MorTon PitT Esq®. Dep™, Gove,
Mgss®s, Avas, BurTon. Rog?, BERRIMAN.
Rop™. BRooke. - PrreR TAHOURDIN. |
Ricm?. Ginumax, JoBEN GRAHAM.
+ Augustus Burton Warehousekr. reads that Accot. for last month, ballance vy,
due from him is Pag®. 209. 6. 38. - Aocot
or Juna

Richd. Gilman Sea & Land Customer of Tevenap™. reads that Acco®. for last mm \
- month the ballance whereof due from him is Pags. 134. 24. 24, Bea :‘IE?
Accot for
June read.

Journall
| Parcells
Osper’p that Pag®. 500 be advanc’d Augs. Burton & Robt. Berriman Pay- Peymg

Pa.
masters. advd, 500,

OrpER’D that Pag’.' 60 be advanc’d the Storekeepr. for Provision of Stores. Btorskz,
, Pags,
50.

Journall Parcells read.

The Deputy Gov™. reports that on the 5%, instant he paid the Merch%, Pags. Morchte.pa.
1676. 1. 13. [Bu. fa. Ca.

He also produces a Letter from Tomby Chittee complaining of Severall Sums A letter
of mony due to him from Eram Rauze & Chinjee Chinada Chiftee, but as Eram G 2onty
Rauze stands a Debtor upon the Compe. books, what can be collected out of his D: Govs,

Effects without reducing him to extream necessity must be paid to the discharge
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Erem Reuss of that Debt, first, & accordingly a hundred & Seaven Pags. weh, the Dept. Govr.
f(m p.in 878 he has recd. from Sha Permall belonging to the said Eram Rauze, is hereby
pes o bis  order’d to be pd, into Cash. e e )

bt. . . @. M. Prrr,

" Avgs. Burrox.

" R. BERRIMAN,
R. Brookg,
PETER TAHOURDIN.
Rice®, .GILMAN,

JN°. GRAHAM, °
14 Mess™®, Hart & Newcombe from Mads,
17 Madm, Holcombe went to Pond's,
20 Ship Effingham from Mocha.
22 Ship Mountague from Great Brittain pass’d by.
23 Sloop Ramah Sail’d to Made,
28 Ship Effingham Sail’d for De,
29 Madm, Holcombe from Pondry.
AT A CoNSULTATION
Present
3lsr. Tee Worspi, GEo: Morton Prrr Esqe. DepuTY Gove,
Mess®e, Ava®, Burron, Rop?, BERRIMAN.
Rop, BrooKE. -* PETER TAHOURDIN.
Rica®, GiLMax. JouN GrAHAM.

oo Genll, Letter from the Hoube, Presidt, & Council of Fort St. George of the
of the 25, 25%, instant read, adviseing of the Ramah’s Arrivall, & promise that our indent
fnsteat read. for Stationary Ware shall be comply’d wth, & that this settlement shall have Credit
fto) Debt  for the Ordnance put on board the Stanhope.

Goorge for
the
Ordnancs on
hoard Capt. : . N
Pitt'a ahip,
By the first Oppertunity we are to Send them some Gawls, being in great
want of Ink.
Pogy 100 The Deputy Gov'. reports he has advanc'd Mr. Newcome one hundred Page,

: t:;!:- more, for materialls for the watermill at Horse tail Point weh, is Qrpgr’p to be
or

Water i, Paid him, i

M‘},’:“",;P“C'a He also reports he has lately paid the Merchts, Pagodas.4799, 18. 8 a Sevérall
4798, 18. 8. Payments,

Aooot of Mess™. Tahourdin & Gilman presents the Accot. of remains in the Storehouse

the Stare-  WeB, ig now interchangeably Sign’d.

Robt. Brooke Sea Customer of Cuddalore reads that Accob, for Iyt montii;
Accat, for - the ballance whereof due from him is Page. 141. 13, 34. of web, Pags, 83, —, 8
is paid in part, : ' '
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—— JULY 1787 e
.~ Robert Brooke Land Customer of Cuddalore re[a]ds that Acco®. for Jast Cuddalore
month the ballance whereof due from him is Pags. 63. 33. 32. : . Land Custes,
- . Juna road:
Peter 'Tahqurdin Storekeeper reads that Accot. for last month the ballance,gr:rm ‘
whereof paid him is Pag®. 38. 21. 3. Aeoat-for
. une '

Richd. Gilman Sea & Land Customer of Tevenp™. pays Pagt. 114, 24. 24.  Tovenapm.

in part of his last months ballance. Son g Lot

. - Aocob, for
’ ) ' June 1ead,
© He also reports there is a great want of Tarr in the. Storehouse. Tarr to be
| G o
. usaof
: the [Gajee
. B L naom.,
Oroer’p a Sufficient quantity be bought for the use of the Garrison.
Paymasters Accot. for last month read. »
aymr,
. Pa fa Ce Fune rond.
Charges Garrison v e e e . 110816 30
Hospitall Charges ve e awae o 1816 08
Peons & Servants Wages .. ... .. .. .. 266 27 —
Charges General . 3 8
Charges Extraordry, 2 18 —
Fortifications &. Repairs 3 14 12
(arrison Cost & Charges ., 4.12 2
Companys Garden T e e s e 5 29 48
Charges Cattle e eee eee e e e B0 =
Charges Diett . .. ... . .. .. . R 7 B
Pags, 1780 11 6
Pa fa. Ca
hallance due from him 99. 13. 36. .
G. M. Prrr.
Aves, BurTon.
R. BERRIMAN.
R. Broogs.
Perer TAHOUBDIN,
Rica?, Girman.
JNe. GRAHAM.
Madm, La Febure went to Pond:s. "
Ar & ConNSULTATION
. Present .
Tag Worsp™w. Grorce Morroy Prrr Esqr. Der¥. Gove,
Mess®®, Avgs, BurToON. RonT™. BERRIMAN. 30,
Ros*. BROOKE. Perer TAHOURDIN.
Ricne. Ginuman. JoHN GRAHAM,

A Genl. Letter from the Honble, Presid®. & Council of Madras.s, .adviseing that gend. Lettar
the Honble, Court of Direct™®. haveing this Year sent out a Commission to l?e exe- :F‘?ﬁ,’::'_fﬂdf-t
euted by the President, Mr. Pitt & Mess. Turner & Higginson & as they think the §ho New

Deputy Govr. presence necessary, they would have him come up thither as soon Commission,
as possible, & leave the charge of this Settlement vy“‘. Mr, Augt. Burton, Gor, Y
R G
Burton to be

Provll,

Chist-

172714
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Avrack Farm The Arrack Farmer now pays in Pags. 300, for a Quarters Rent due the 8th,
» Quagto,

oncpad. Of June last, ‘

Cash Accot, The Deputy Govr. reads the Accot. of the Hon"®. United Comp¥. Cash for

for Jug 108 1,6t month, the ballance whereof remaining is Pags. 13573. 29. 33 which he now

gnid Mr.  delivers to Mr, Augt. Burton & the Accot. 1s interchangeably sign’d between them.
urton.

Rants?, o The Renters have made a complaint that there has been great incroachmt.
Complaint s de upon the Grounds since they took the Cowle the 1%, of July 1722—they

abontthe.  desive that the Possessors of Several] Gardens may pay thew a consideration accord-
Grounds.  jng to the Value of the Ground, whether productive of Paddy or other Grain,
Gilman & _ which we finding to be a just demand Mess™. Gilman & Graham are appointed wtk,

Gwhimto  the Renters to take a Survey, of these Lands, surreptions possess’d & make their

take n
8 Report.
e P G. M. Prrr.
Ave®, Borrox.
R. BerrIMAN,
R. Brookg.
Perer TABEOURDIN.
Bicw®, Girmaw.
Ine, Gramam,
3, The Walpole & Lethuelier pass’d by from Europe.
g A french Ship pass’d by, call'd the Ly’s.
— The Dept¥. Govr, wih, Mess®s. Tullie & Credock for Made.
4 " The Rentr, Tasheriff’d & had 7 Guns,
15 Mr, Walsh from Mads,
At A CoNSULTATION
| Present
N Me, Aveustus BurTon Provir, CHIEp,
wﬁﬁm Mess®s, Ros®, BERrRIMAN.  RoOBERT BRrooke.
16, PeTER TaHOURDIN. RICHARD GILMAR,
' Joax GRAHAM.
Genll, Gen'! Letter from the Hon%e. Presidt. & Council of Fort St. George of the
Lettor from

Mads, win, 9% instant inclosing Invoice & bill of loading for Stationary Ware Sent us upon
Invoico &  the Ramah Sloop.

bill of lading

of the

Ramah,

Jourasl Augustus Burton Accompt. reads the Journall Parcells.
parco)

vam He also reads his Warehousekrs, Accot. for 1ast month ballance due from him

r pa ca
ol g1 — 30,

Starekr. Richd. Gilman Storekeeper reads that Accot. for last month the ballance where-
Say s, of due from him is Page, 41. 28. 73,

Tovenapa. Richd, Gilman Sea & Land Customer of Tevenapatam reads thas Aceot, for

Cust-a Pa fa Ca

f.;'ff‘ n::i last month the ballance whereof due from him is 139, 30. 62.
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Peter Tahourdin Land Customer of Cuddalore reads that Accob. for last month Futatore

ballance due from him is Pags. 71. 15, 34. which is now paid in, Accat, for
July read.

Paucala Logabunda & Govindaram Chittee Renters of the weighing & measuring The Weigh.
Duties pay Pags. 45 for a Quarters Rent due the last of June. e :‘“ﬁng
Duties A
Quartrs,
' Rent paid.
Robert Brooke Land Customer of Cuddalore pays Pags. €3. 33. 32 m full Cuddalore

¢
of his last months ballance,- , Land n&:?z.

OrpER’D that Pags, 500 be advanc’d Amgs. Burton & Robt. Berriman Pay- gnzfr- 500
masters. ' ags.
OrpER’D that fivety [sic] Pagodas be advanc’d Richd, Gilman Storekeeper.  Poge. 50

dvano'd
the Store.
keopar.

The Justices deliver in an Award from the Arbitrators of Narrain on the one An Award
part & Chittraputra Suttan & Veranah on the other part, the latter to pay in the Giea ©
Pas fa Ca . . ‘ utbra
whole to Narrain 101 — 40 in 22 days Chittraputra Accordingly paid his Share yoime s
being Page. 24. 7. 40 the other two refuseing to pay their Shares or the Penalty

on forfeiture bond they joyntly Sign'd to stand to the Arbitrators decission.

Orpxr’p that the Justices do sell the said Suttan and Veranah’s houses and their houss
what Effects they can find of theirs to discharge their debt and keep them in prison £ e
#ill such time Each of them pays his Share; and to see the said Parties chuse other

Arbitrators in another Dispute between them According to the Aforesaid Award.

Ava®. BORToON.
Rost, BERRIMAN.
Ror*. BrooKE.
PeTER TAHOURDIN.

Ixe. Gramay.
" M. Osterhazen from Portonovo wtt, Mr, Wilkelm sat out for Poadw, 16
Capt. Pit [sic] from Maddarass.
A A CONSULTATION
Present
Mz, Avcustus Burton Provit, CHIER, Py

Mgess®s, Ros*. BerriMaN. R, BRrookg.
PETER TAnourDiN. RicHP. GILMAN,
Joux GragaM, :

Rect. a Genll, Letter from the Honb', President & Council of Fort &% George genn. -
dated the 14th, imstant requiring M¥. Burtons presence there & ordering him up m‘f&'g‘
imediately, he to deliver up the Warehouse to Mr. Berriman & the Cash t0 Burton orde,
‘Mr. Graham which was accordingly done & he forthwith proceeded on his Journey. Zpthe -

to be

Avgs, BurTow. deliver'd
. : M. Borri-
B. BerRIMAT, man & the
ml
R. BRoOKE Gash to ]

Perer TAHOURDIN.

Rion®; GirMaN, -

Jne, GRAHAM,
1727 bk S ‘
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17 M. Burton Sat [sic] out for Made,

19 Mr. Croke from Mads.

— Mr, QOsterhazen from Mads,

20 Mr. Qsterhazen went to Porto Novo wtk, M. Berriman.
21 Mons*. Cordier from Pond™,

— Mr, Berriman went to Porto Novo.

— . -Mr. Cordier return’d to Pondw.

—_ A Dutch Sloop pass’d by from Pullicat bound to Negapm.
22 . The Dilligent a french Ship from Pond®¥. bound to Porto novo,
- The Jupiter pass’d by for Acheen.
‘25 - A Dutch Parr pass’d by.

26 Mr. Burton from Madrass.

- _ A Dutch Parr pass’d by from Sadrass bound to Negap™.
‘= Mr. Berriman from Porto Novo.
27 The Ramzh Sloop from Mads.

Ar A CoNSULTATION

Present

2878, M=, -Aves. BurToN Provir, Chigr. ‘
Mgss®s, Epwagp CROEE,  RoB™. BERRIMAN.

RoBerT BrRooKE.  PETER TABOURDIN.

Ricer, Gioman, ,

' M=, Granax Sick.

Gonl. Lotber Recl. a Gen'l. Letter from the President & Council of Fort St. George by
from Mads. M. Burton directing him on his Arrivall to take possession of the Government, &
Butos.  to Teceive the Cash, Mr. Croke to enter upon his employ of Accompt. & to send

Mr. Groko to 7. Smart thither,
g '
P A Gen", Letter to the Honle, President & Council of Fort St. George was
Genl, Letter 2 e N
toMads.of NOW read & Sign'd acquainting them of Mr. Burtons receiving the Governmt. and
ﬁzdm Cash also Mr. Croke receiving the list of books and papers in the Accomptants
" Office, & the Journall Parcells posted up to Ultimo July.

Yesterday Sloop Ramah arrived and imported the Stationary Ware sent us

fop,  from Fort St. George.

arrives. , . N E )

Sho s to be OroER’D that she be fil'd with bales, & sent back immediately,

roturn'd,

Mr. Burton's Mr. Auge. Burton produces an Accot. of his travelling Charges to & from
travelling ]

. . a
mﬁ*‘;’_“ Madrass Amounting to Pags. 23, 7. which is order'd to be paid. = -
to be pd. .

o . M. Croke also produces an A t. of hi 1i . i

Me. Croke's : produces an Accot. of his travelling Char t,

o bo pl. ‘Page. 12 which is order’d to be paid. : e Amol g to
Joursll. Mr, Augs. Burton reads the Journall parcells for July posted up to that i
m"‘ g;;. he delivers to Mr, Croke with the Genl, Books & gaf)ers in aeDAcgonf;)n;?
_ ce.

Caddslore Robgrt Brooke Sea Customer of Cuddalore reads that Accob. for Jast ‘mont‘h
Boa Custr Pa. fa. Ca, g

July resd,  ballance due from him is $8. 6. 8.
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Orper’D that Mr. William Johnson assist the Storekeeper & Sea & Land M::Johnsan

order’d

Customer of Tevenapatam in the room of Mr. Wood Smart lately gone to Fort 8%, under br. .

ilman in .
George. Gimenin
Mz, Smarb
gons to
. . -"[Ild:u :
Orpee’D that Pags, 1300 be Advanc’d Augs. Burton & Robert Berriman Pay- payor, 1300
masters to defray Charges Garrison. Pag,

Robert Berriman Paymaster reads that Acco¥. for last month Particulars Vizt, Paymm.

Accot, for '

‘ Pa, fa. Ca. July recd,
Charges Garrison ... v 1100 5 78
Hospitall Charges - ... w21 nu
Peons & Servants wages w 68 2 —
Charges Generall ... w 6T umn
Charges Extraordinary " TN 2
Yortifications & Repairs e — 33 48
Companys Garden = .., T A L
“Charges Cattle .. 60
Charges Diett 264 — —
1734 13 €8

' : Pa. fa. Ca.
Ballance due from him 104 35 48

Sadashavarrow & Tricom Chittee Bound Rent™. pay one Quarters Rent being pousd |

Pags. 833. 12. due the last of March.

g’iﬁm rent
They also pay Page. 425. for a Quariers Rent due the last of April of the Tobaceo &
Tobacco & Beetle Farm. g:.:t!’:.n
Aves. BurTon, Quacters
Epwr, Croxke. [reat paid].
R. BERRIMAN.
R. Brooxe.
PeTER TAHOURDIN.
Ricu®, Giuman.
Jne, GRAHAM.
The Ramah Sloop Sail’d to Mads, 20
The Ship Stanhope 8ail’d for Great Brittain. 30
At A ConsoLraTION
| Present Moxbay
M=, Aves. BurroN Provir, Cpigp. 1178,
Mzess®. Epwanrn CROKE. R. BEERIMAN,

ROBERT BROOKE.

Rica®, GILyaN.

Perer TAHOURDIN.
JonN GRAWAM.

Gen!. Letter from Mr. Secs, Torriano of the B, Instant Serveing only to A Geal.
enclose invoice & bill of loading for eight Penknives sent by the Ramah Sloop, Lefer 7'

. . an Invoice
which we are to bring to Account. of Pan-
) knivea,
Genll. Letter to the President & Council of this days date, with Copys of our Gent., Letter
(General Book’s order’d to be dispatch’d to Fort St George. o Mads.
Genl. books,

-Augustus Burton Warehousekeeper reads that Accob. for last month the wywnn.
ballance whereof due from him is Pags. 188. 28. 10. © Boootfor
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Toveoaps, Richd. Gilman Sea & Land Customer of Tevenap™: 'regds-thatj.@q“ebﬁ.-ifﬁr last
G month the Ballance whereof due from him is Pags. 239. 22.°58 of which Poge. 189,
3?; for,  ig paid in part. | - )
Btorskepts. Richd. Qilman Storekeeper reads that Accob. for last month, the Ballance
Acvwat. Whereof due from him is Page. 19. 33. :

Cuddslos  Peter Tahourdin Land Customer of Cuddalore reads that Accob. for Jast monsh
Keotior " the Ballance whereof is Pag®. 95. 25. 74. web, is paid. .

Augt. read. ‘ '

Cash Accot Augustus Burton ProvYl. Chief reads the Acco*. of the Honble, United Compve.

for 498 (lash, the Ballance whereof remaining is Pags. 6821." 2. 64.

Paymss. 500 Omper’p that Pags, 500 be Advanc’d Augs. Burton and Robert Berri@an Pay-
Foge. masters to defray Charges Garrison. ]

o Orves’p that Pag’, 50 be Advanc’d Rich?. Gilman Storekeeper.
Behiasha  * Oppgr'p that Ketchiah 2 Conicoply be entertain’d in the Service 4o assist the
eoioriama  Sea Customer of Cuddalore in the xoom of Amble[ta]dy lately Discharg’d.
in] th
e, o Aves, Bugron.
" Epwr, Crokge.
R. BERRIMAN.
R. BrookE,

Perer. TaHOGRDIN
Ricn», Girman.

Jne, GRamAM.
12 - Mons". Glemins went to Made,
20 Mad®. Le Febure went to Pond:y,
23 Tricom Chittee’s Briggne. Sail’d for Mads, wth, Bales.
26 This morning Mr. Packer was found dead in the corner of his inward room
with his throat Cutt.
At o ConsuLraTION
Present
ToEspAY Mz, Ave®. Burron Proviz, (gigp, ,
ogTH, Messes, Bpwirp CROXE. RosT, BerRimaw,
Roz?. BROokE. PeTer TAHOURDIN,
Ricee. GiLman, Joay GramaM.
The Death. Mr. Aug®. Burton Provisionall Chief acquaints the Board that he Summoi’d the

Pusker. Council to advise them of John Packers death which he had knowledge of at about
nine a Clock this Morning by Mr. Vezian wanting the key of the Accomp®, Office
knock’d at John Packers door, but perceiving no motion made within hig Lodgings
he sent a Servant in at the Window who open’d the door web, Shewed John Packer
lyeing on the ground on his back on a corner of the room his fsts elinch’d, close
by hum daid a bloody knife and his Sword upon the Cott bended up ithe hilt the
Gold head of his Cane quite Cutt off and carried away, his hand Scrutore broke
open and his papers thrown upon the Cott, his Chest open and all his Cloaths
Strow’d upon the ground. o , o

t
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Mr. Burfons also acquaints the Board that he immediately on his Viewing The
Mr, John Packer in this Condition order’d the Docter tor examine his wounds and pooune
give i his: report. which: is- enter’d: after this Consultation. the Body.

The manner of his death and the circumstance herewith mention'd makes it ﬁzﬁﬁm
appear that the said John Packer was murder’d. ‘

ORDER’D that depositions be forthwith taken of John Packers Servants Serjte.
Corp!l, and Centrys of the Guards and all such Persons be Seized on & Confin’d
that seems or gives any or the least Suspicion of being guilty of the murder.

All and every deposition be taken in due form and Sworn and to be enter’d
after this Consultation.

By the Severall depositions herewith Annexed particularly of Will®, Karr f,;’;‘;ﬁ:%;;d to
Serjeant. & Henry Greir Centry at the Main Gate of the Fort from five to Seaven in bad (] a
ttie. morning,. appears that Peddu Dubash had a hand in the murder he absenting Maor.

the place this very morning and comeing into our bounds but last Night.
‘ [Tom] Tom

Oroee’p that the Tom Tom be beaten at Tevenapatam; Cuddalore, Trepo- beas to give
palore;, Manjecopang, and all other places in the Companys Limitts to find out and Hotico [of it]
Seize. Peddu Dubash and: alli such persons to make his Appearance who has seen the o look ot
said Dubash within the Space of four days past. for |bim) &

p Roward of
. Twenty
- Poge, [offerd)
to the
Barsom that
find fhim).

~ Ompgr’p that Peons be sent all about the Country to Seize on Peddn Dubash
and: the Polligar to send out. his' Talliars in quest of him and twenty Pagodas
reward. to-be given by the Honble, Comp?. to any Person that shall discover the said
Dubash:

.+ ‘Oroer’p that Richd Gilman and John Graham take an Accob. of all the
Effects belonging to- John Packer and have him buried with all the decency become-
o hise statiom
S Aves. Burto.
Epwr. Croxg.

R. Bernmaw.

R. Brooxe;
Perer TAmHOURDIN,
RicaP. Gruan.
JN0, GhAHAM.

~ Sloop Ramah came from Mads. 80
"The de Ly’s a french Ship bound for France.

Groros. THERIRLAND. Doctor Deposes that M. John Packer din’d and: Sup’d Jeo:
with him, Yesterday and Seem'd to be very chearfull the said John Packer went 3.,;33&
home from him. at abouti nine at night in order to go to sleep the said George
Threipland says that he wrote to the said John Packer but two days agoe for some
mony who answer’d him: in writing that he had no more then two Pagodas web, was

ab his. Sexrvice.

Henry Nelson one. of the Dep®¥. Gov™®. Guard and Centry just at Johm Packers Henry
door from Seaven to: nine- at night deposes that the said John Packer eame to his doposition.
Lodgings: at about nine ab night and went immediately to Sleep and sent away his
two Servants and'lock’d the doors within Side after his Servants went out.

Harvey Seal one of the Depty. Govr®. Guard and Ceniry just at John Packers Beon: deponic
door of his Lodgings from three to five a Clock in the morning deposes that he ties.
Keavrd a.quart®. before four 2 Shrieking and noise four or fives [sic] times over the
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aid Harvey Seal says that he could not tell whether the said Shrieking and "noise
2:lme from{he said g ohn Packers room or from the Cloth Godown, the said Harvey
Seal call’d out at the same time to the Serjt, & Corp®®. of the Main Guard to acquaint
them of the Noise.

Benjamine Barlow Corporall of the main Guard deposes that Harvey Seal
Centry at the Depy. Govr®, house call’d out to him before four a Clock in the
morning & acquainted him wth, the noise which the sd. Benjamin Barlow heard
himself a great Shrieking he took his Launce & went wib. Tho®. Roberts Corpll. to
the back Gate and enquir’d of the Centry of the noise and where about it was the
Centry there told him that the noise was towards the Cloth Godown where he went,
but found it not there and the said Corporall return'd to their Guard where the said
Benjamin Barlow heard the noise again and took his Launce with him and went
again with Thomas Roberts Corp, up to the Forthouse and so turn'd down by
John Packers Lodgings and they again went to the back Gate when William Karr
Serjt. joyn’d them who enquir'd of the Centry there, whereabouts he thought the
noise was, the Centry said that he took the noise to be towards the Cloth Godown,
the said Benjamin Barlow on his going back again to *his Guard in Comp?. with
the said Serjt. William Karr and Thomas Roberts Corpl, he heard a little Sighing
from John Packers room. '

Thomas Roberts Corpl. but now his free Guard deposes that he was at the
main Guard and heard 3 Sliricking noise and very Shrill twice and Seeing Benjamin
Barlow Corpll. of the Guard going for his Launce he the said Thomas Roberts
went with him and so went together to the back Gate, the Centry there told them
that he thought the noise was towards the Warchouse, where the Deponant went
with Benj®. Barlow but they heard nothing and so together they went again to their
Guard from whence the said Deponant heard the nolse again and went once more
with the said Corporall Barlow towards and turn’d the corner of John Packers
Lodges. Serjt, William Earr following them, then altogether they went to the back
Gate where the said Serjt. Wm, Karr enquir’d of the Centry where abouts the noise
was who answered that it was towards the Warehouse, Gunroom and Armory and
that way, the said Deponant Says that the said Serjt, William Karr, Benjamin
Barlow Corporall, and himself went to the Gunroom, and then to the Warehouse
and found there two people a Sleep who was awaken'd by them and said that they
heard no noise and the said Wilham Karr Benj®, Barlow Corporall, and himself
returning again by John Packers Lodgings, the Deponant saw the window open and
he heard a notse and Supposed that [John] Packer made it in his Sleep.

William Karr Serj*. Deposes that [...] upon the Court of Guard about half
an hfour,., Jthree in the morning who heard 2 noise and Shreiking and Saw Thomas
Rtoberts Corﬁorall who wag now free Guoard but laid in the Fort and Benjamin
Barlow Corpll. of the Guard going towards the Forthouse and turn’d close towards
the Corner of John Packers Lodge®; the Serjt. William Karr followed the said
Corp'l. and came up with them and went with them to the Centry of the back Gate
and ask’d the said Centry whether he heard a Noise the said Ceniry said that he
heard a Noise and beleived it to be from the Gunroom or Armory the said Serjt.
William Karr going that way with the said Corpll. went first to the Warehouse and
found the doors open but did not go in and then went to the Gunrgom & found
there Centry one Antigue, the said Serjt. Willm, Karr ask’d the Centry whether he
heard a Noise who answer’d that he heard a noise and judged it to be towards the
Warehouse the Cooper of the Garrison who is an Officer in the Gunroom was
Awake when the said Serjt. William Karr ask’d the Centry whether he heard a
noise, the said Cooper said likewise that he heard the noise and beleived it fo be
towards the Warehouse, the said Serjt, William Karr and the aforesaid Corpll.
went to the Warehouse and open’d the doors and found there a Sleep two Packers
whom they awaken’d from their Sleep and ask’d the said Packers whether they

~ heard a noise, they answer’d no, and then one of the. Corp!. Benjamin Barlow

went into the Godowns and saw nothing, from thence the said Serjt. William
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Karr and the two Corp™. aforesaid went towards John Packers Lodgings in their
way to the main Guard, the sd, Serjt. W=, Karr saw the Sash of the window of the
54, John Packers Lodgings drawn up about Eight Tnches, & likewise saw a Shade of
some body walking within Side of the said Lodgings backwards & forwards, tho the
room was darken’d at the same time the sd. Serjb, W, Karr said to the Corpl. then
that the noise must have been in John Packers room & supposed that the sd, John
Packer was beatinfg his Servt®, Tho®. Boberts Corpll. made answer that he Supposed
Mr, Packer was frighten'd in his dream & so made a noise the said Serj*. and
Corp!. went to the Guard and heard no further Noise.

A Translate of Grua Dubash and Servant to Mr, John Packer deposes that he Packers
was at his Master’s Lodgings when he came home which was about nine at night mb‘i:n.
and brought with him another Servant a boy Named Ragounyclore that the said
John Packer immediately undress’d to go to Sleep and sent away both his Servants
and Shutt the doors within Side as Usuall.

A TransraTE of Ragounyclore a boy & Servt, to Mr, John Packer deposes
that he came with his Master to his Lodgings at about nine a Clock and that the
said John Packer his Master sent him home 1mmediately wth, Grua his Dubash who
was at the Lodgings of the said John Packer his Master where he came home, after
the Servants was out that Mr, Packer shutt the doors within Side as Usuall.

Serjt. William Karr deposes that he Saw a Dubash Named Peddu going out of wiim. Kama
the Fort a little after the Gates were open’d muffled up with a Shaul about hig deP™
face and the ends of it under his Arm the said Serjt. ask’d the Dubash (as knowing
him to be turn’d out of Mr, Harris’s Service some time Agoe)) who he Served now,
the Dubash made answer no hody then the said Serj®. ask’d him what business he
had in the Fort, the said Dubash made answer that he happen’d to fall A Sleep
in the Fort when the Gates was Shutt then the said Serjt. let him go, when the
Centry took hold of him, and let him go again.

Henry Greir Centry from five to Seaven a Clock in the morning at the Main Beuy
Guard deposes that 2 little after five a Clock he Saw a fellow going out of the Fort deposn.
(Gate, the said Centry Stop’d him and said fo him God damn you where are you a
goinﬁ in such hast and then Serjt. Karr took hold of him and uncover’d him and

call’d him by his name and then let him go.

Mr. Edward Harris Comp. Servant deposes that he turn’d away a Dubash Edward
Named Peddu from his Service above two months ago by being Suspicious that he geposition,
Stole Capt. Orrills Spoons, and then for not paying a Chittee fellow about four
or five Pags. which the said Edward Harris gave to the said Dubash Peddu to pay
the Chitte fellow for some Ginghams he had bought of him.

A Translate of Juggu father to the Dubash Peddu, deposes that his Son about Juggu
two months ago was turn’d out of Mr. Harrig's Service who went to Pondicherry depesition.
directly in order to Recover some Debis there belonging to his said Son Peddu &

80 to go to Chellumbrum but whether he is at Pondicherry or Chellumbrum the said
]?]gponant cannot tell, for he has not heard of him or saw him from that time to
this.

A Translate of Moota Irsha formerly Servant to John Packer deposes that he Moots Irahe
was turn'd away by the said John Packer for Suspicion of his Stealing the Gram dapt.
from his horse, the said Moota {rsha Says that Peddu Dubash ask’d him Severall
times whether his Master was worth mony, and the said Peddu have been in his
Masters room with Mr. Harris his Master Severall times but the said Moota Irsha
have not Seen the said Peddu for above these two months, when the said Peddu
ask'd him to go with him to Chellumbrum to the Moors feast.

A Translate of Verabudra deposes that he was comeing from Fort 3¢, George Verabudra
hither some days ago where he saw Peddu the Dubash the said Peddu ask’d him depos
when he was going to Fort 8¢. David and offer’d to go with the said Verabudra
and the said Peddu came together and pass’d -Penniar- River the said Peddu bid
the hsaid Verabudra go home for he had some business at Manjecopang this was last
night.

17275
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: f Tricomq & Packer in the Companys Pay deposes that he was
Yesteédgazgl;ﬁng into omfl Bounds the other Side Penniar River where he Saw
Peddu Dubash comeing to the said River they could not pass without a Cattamarran
the said Peddu got upon the Cattamarran and the Wife to the said Tricomp re-
mained the other Side for want of Room on the Cattamarran,

x Tuespay the Twenty Sixth Inst. I went by order of Mr. Augustus
Burtgl Provil, Chief to examji’ne the body of Mr. John Packer deceas’d where I
observed, first a very large Wound on the fore part of the Neck which by iis un-
equall appearance and Jagged Lips Seem’d to_have been made at two Stroaks and
had Divided both the Windpipe and Gullet or Passage for the Element 24. a Super-
ficial Wound of two Inches long and transverse from under the right Ear
determinateing within one Inch of the large wound before mentioned 39. a very
deep Wound on the inside of the left Thumb which had divided the Muscles and
laid the Bones bare. ' :

This is & true Report by
Sgprs, 288, 1727, :
Gro ; THREIPLAND

Surg®.
Ar A CoNsULTATION
Present
M=, AveusTus BurToN Provit, CHIEF.
Mrss®s, Epwarp CROEE. - R. BERRIMAN.
Roxr*. Brooxe. PrTER TAHOURDIN.
Ricer, GiLMan. JoEN GrAHAM,

Tae Raman Sloop Arrived this day and imported according to Invoice eight
bales of BroadCloth and eight Penknives sent us by the President and Council of
Fort 8t. George for the use of our Garrison.

‘OrpEr'D that she be forthwith laden with the Comp¥. Bales and sent back
Again that she may return before the Monsoon Setts in.

R. Broose Sea Customer of Cuddalore reads that Acco®. for last month the
ballance whe[re]of due from him is Pags, 179. 12. 78 which he pays into Cash.

M=, Burron ProvisioNALL CHIEF acquaints the Board that he hag advices of
the freshes comeing down the River that the peons cannot venture to pass with the
Supply of Cash the Presidt. and Council hath sent us as Padvice of the Secry.
Torriano’s Letter dated the 224. inst, M*, Burton produces the Cash Aeccot. and
having not Sufficient to defray the Charges Garrison for this month: he offers to
lend the Comp. the deficiency being Pagodas 1512. 1. 78.

Orper’p that Sum be borrowed of him and fo be repaid so soon as the Cash
arrives and the Presidt. and Council be advised thereof.

Roperr BERrRIMAN Paymaster reads that Accob. for last month the ballance

whereof due from him is Page. 91. 14. 30 Particulars Vizt:
' Pa. fa. Ca.
Charges Garrison ... .. .. .. .. .. 1099 10 20
Hospitall Charges ... .. s e . 18 21 54
Peons & Servants wages ... e e e 21006 —
Charges Gemerall .. .. .. .. .. .. 5818 8
C]lnl‘gea Exmol'dry- he .y e “en use 88 31 bl

485 14 9
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Brought over ... 1485 14 2
Fortifications & Repaixs ... o s e oo 1380 10
Companys Garden ... ., ¢ v oo . 213 6
Charges Cattle T |
Charges Dyett ... .. .. . .. 2R - -
Aceot, Currt, Fort St George ... .. .. .. 2 - -

1813 21 18

The extraordinary charges in the above Accot. is from
Charges Extraordinary.
" Pa. fa. Ca.

Mess™. Burton’s & Croke’s travelling Charges
Moor’s feast dyet for Prisoners &e®. ... 38 31 —

Fortifications & Repairs ... ... .. .. 1 30 10
Companys Garden ... .. .. .. 2 13 16
Charges Dyett encreas’d v e e 48— —
Accot. Currt, Fort 8¢, George Galls ... ... 2 — —

A————————————————

Pacooe, 93 2 28

Orper’p that Pagodas 1300 be advanc’d Aug®. Burton and Robert Berriman poy daster

Paymasters. . '{‘3’3’3‘},"::..
Tae Accome?. presents the Accot. Sallary for Six months ending the 29th, Accol,
instant amounting to Pags, 425, 23. 26 which is 0RDER’D fo be paid. ordred. to bo

: . . paid,
Tee Bousp REnTERS were sent for to be acquainted with Gunner George A peice of

Sanders Petition for a peice of ground scituated near the Portugueze Church in Groged so

the Colloway of 420 feet from N: to W: and 66 from N: to S: where he intends George
to build a house the Renter consented thereto. : Sanders.

OrpER’D that the Sec. do deliver George Sanders a grant for the same he
paying the Honbe, Company a Gratuity of half a Pagoda ¥ Annum.

Our Leress to the Honms, Presment and CounciL of Fort 8. George of Jeaerall

this day’s date is now read and Sign’d. Madress
'q i ¢
Anroxy Jomnsoy Topaze enter’d in Capt. Davip WiLsons Comp?. at 1, 13 A Topase

P, mensem commencing the 15%. Instant.

Mr. Burton Provll. Chief acquaints the Board that he had advices last night Peddu
from the Peons and Talliars he sent in quest of Peddu Dubash that he was seen hecorord
the other day in Pennaruttee to change a Pagoda, he left that place the same day, to bring
the said Peons enquired after him at every Choultry they since pass’d and are told ™™™
by the people that gave water to the said Peddu to drink in his way, that one of
Iis bands i3 very much cut and was cover’d over. with the Sleeve of his Coat he
making use but with one hand to drink with, upon this advice Mr. Burton immedi-
ately sent Pitcha the Polligar with some more Talliars to the place he was directed
by the said Peons.

Ava®. BurTon.
Epwe. Croxe.

R. BERrIMaN.

R. Brooge.
PerER TAHOURDIN,
Ricu®, GInMax.
IN°, GRAHAM,

1727--5-a
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Ar A CONSULTATION
- Present -
WEDNES- Me, Avg?. BurroN Prove®, CHIER.
DAY 4. ' Mzssss, Epwarp CrogE.  ° R. BERRIMAN,
- Res®. BRoOEE, - PETER TAHOURDIN.
Bicar. GiLMAK. Joun GRAHAM.

A General A Generall Letter from the Hontle, President and Council of Fort St. George
m dated the 23d.ulto. accompanying twenty Peons with 10000 Pag®. came to hand
— 1000 Yesterday.

Page, ' '
ot %a OrpER’D that 1512. 1. 78 be paid Mr. Aug®. Burton for what he Lent the

heisd  ~ Honble, Comp¥. last month to defray Charges Garrison. :

Broad Cloth The Sloop Ramah imported. Eight .bales of Broadcloth sent from Fort St.
Madrass.  George for the use of our Garrison, :

Poy Moster OrDER’D to deliver out the Paymaster what Broadcloth he shall have Occasion
fortho use  for that use at Fort St. George Invee. price he paying freight for the same.

o the :

Cach Aocoh, CasE Acco®. for last month Read the Balle, wanting is Pagodas 1512, 1. 78,

fr %% porrowed of Mr. Burton.

Warohouser, Avas, BurroN Warehousekeeper Reads that Accob. for last month the Ballance
Soretiens, Whereof due from him is Pags. 51. 19. 50.

Journal Epwe. Croke Accomp™. Reaps the General [sic] Parcels to ultimo Auget.
Parcells

Read, last,

Pay M, OrpEr’p that 500 Pags. be advanced Augs. Burton and Robert Berriman

500 Pags,  Lavmasters to defray Charges Garrison.

An Aceok, of Messss, GinMaN AND GraHAM produce an Account of Mr. John Packers
Tneer  Effects taken by them they report that they could not find a Will of the Said Deceas’d
deliverd in, M*. John Packer. '

Ax onteray Orper’p that his Effects be put up at Outery and the Amount to be remitted

madeof  MF. Hammond his Attorney att Fort St. George who wrote to Mr. Aug®. Burton

Mr. Packers Provll, Chief a Leiter concerning it and his Receipt shall be a sufficient discharge
to the said Richd, Gilman and John Graham.

M=, Burron Provie, Cmier Reports that he has had no Accot. of Peddu
since what is related in our Consultation of the 80%. ultimo and that twenty Pags.
is too small a reward for to find out the murder of Mr. John Packer or any of
the Accomplices web, was before offer’d in our Consultation of the 30th, ulfimo.

A farther Orpee’p that Pags, 100 be given instead of 20 for a farther encouragement
100 Pags, o any that shall find out and bring the murderer or any of the accomplices of said

:g;:,is one Murder, and papers, be affixed in all Languages throughout the Bounds to advise
Poddu. thereof. ,

Augs. Burroy.
Epwr, Croke.

R. BeRrRIMAN,

R. Brooxe.
Peter TAROURDIN,
RicaP, Giryax.
IN°., GRARANM.
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Mr, Morandire from Pond, , 4
Peddu (the Murderer of John Packer) brought into the bounds.

Ar A ConsuLraTioNn

Present
M=, Aves. BorToN Prova, CHiEr, Taorg-
Mess®, Epwanp Crogr. R. BERRIMAN. DAY
Rosr, Brooke.  Perer TAHOURDIN. b,

Ricm®, GmaN.,  JouN GRAHAM,

A General Letter from the Hon®®, President and Council of Fort S¢. George 4 generall
dated the 24, Inst. ReaD adviseing of the Arrival of the Briggantine with bales Letter from
and Beceiving the Depositions of the unfortunate murder of Mr. John Packer &m
strenuously recommending us to the finding out of the Author or Authors of it the Murder
and to Publish a reward of 100 Pag®. to any one that shall declare him or them Pgg.
and a full Pardon to be granted to any accessary to it in order to bring the other
.or others to Punishment This is to be affixed in all parts of our bounds and also
gent into the Country’s describeing the Person of Peddu Suspected by us to be
guilty of the murder and a description of him to be sent to the Honble, President
and Council.

Mr. Burton yesterday acquaints the Board that he had no farther account of
Peddu than what he reported the 30, ultimo and that twenty Pagodas was to[c’iji
‘Small a reward to find out the murderers of M*. John Packer. It was then Judge
necessary to issue out orders of a reward of 100 Pagt. to he given to the dis-
«covery of the murder or any of the accomplices by affixing papers to all parts of the
Bounds web, was accordingly done being conformable to the late order receiv'd
from the Presidt. & Council of Fort 8¢, George.

And Mr, Burton produces the Board a Letter he receiv’d at three a Clock this A Letter
morning from Mons™. Lenoir Govr. of Pondicherry adviseing of two of our Peons g‘;ﬁff{
Seizing upon Peddu in a place called Wollagaree under his Jurisdiction he took Pondr.
the s2id Peddu from our Peons and put him in Irons and offer’d to deliver him Heletingte
up to M. Burton's order who sent Mons®, Lenoir a Letter at 6 this morning to

demand Peddu and Six Peons to guard him hither.

AoregD that affixing up papers of pardon throughout our Bounds and in the
Country’s round about us in the name of the Gov™. and Council of Fort 8¢, George
to any accessary to the murder who shall discover the Author or Authors so as be
«or they may be brought to Punishment; Be deferr’d untill to morrow when Peddu
will be present web. will give a farther light how to proceed in it and the President
and Council be acquainted therewith,

Two Peons Merabboy and Hemomboy who Seized on Peddu and stays with pygay
him at Pondicherry sent Mr. Burton at three a Clock this morning by Peon Kistna Seizod who
2 Gold head of a Cane bruised all to pieces and a Neck buckle of bath Mettal 5 oken s
belonging to John Packer ; which is now produced, the same was found upon Peddu
when they laid hold on him who confess’d to them that he Stole it out of John
Packers room in Tuesday morning but he deny’d at the same time to have a hand
in the murdering of him.

Mr. Burton acquaints the Board that Vengarlah a Talliar and Chit Lingana Tylon who
a Peon belonging to the Comp¥. whom he sent in quest of Peddu saw a Peon 4isted
Jamaul Cawn formerly an Inhabitant of this place who told them that he met Peddu Escape
with one Tylon of Pollee Cast an Inhabitant at Trepopilore pass by Trevedee which Coxfned:
Occasion’d the said Talliar and Peon to come back to Trepopilore and go into
the house of said Tylon who they Seiz’d on and his family and brought them
Yesterday Evening to M*. Burton {e order’d him to be Confin’d and Tylon to be
put in Irons, ‘
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Tag Satp Tylon is now brought before the Board who Confesses that he heard.
Peddu came to his house on Tuesday morning but he was gone to gather f}'lnt. out.
of the bounds to sell for the maintenance of his family and return’d to his house
at four or five in the Evening and saw Peddu there who Stay’d till the next morn-
ing when the said Tylon went out of the Bounds again as usual to gather fruit and
met with Peddu, they went together to Trevidee where they saw Jamaul Cawn who.
occasion’d them to return back to Nellacoopung where Peddu hid himself and so
the said Tylon came home to his house he acknowledg’d to have receiv’d of Peddu.
two fanams but that he did not pawn his Earrings neither did he see his Unkle with
Peddu at Tombe Reddee Coopang, and says that he had no relations there.

The Depositions of Naucheapah Wife to Tylon Ramanigh the Company’s Cor~
poral Peon, Moottu Comp’®. Peon, Vencuiteepuitee Talliar and Rama the Tom
Tom fellow and a Translate of a Cadjan from Videe Reddee are enter’d after this
Consultation.

TYLON is again sent for and examined upon the Degositions and in the presence-
of his Wife, Ramaniah, Moottu, Venketteeputtee, and Rama also the Cadjan of
Videe Reddee Read to him, he deny’s oll and every thing therein mention’d.

It appears that Tylon was made privy to the murder and for not adviseing us-
of Peddu being at his house according to the notice given by the Tom Tom.

" ORDER’D that he be put in Irons and kept in the Fort Prison untill further
order from the Govr. and Council of Fort St. George.

Mr. Burton acquaints the Board that he had Confin’d Ranga & Bama Brother's
to Peddu the former was taken and Seiz’d on by his order at Bombapollam in his
way to Madrass by two of the Company’s Peons Merabboy and Hemomboy the:
latter Peon brought him here and went again to joyn Merabboy in quest of Peddn.

Ranga Brother to Peddu is now sent for before Board and ask’d the reason
of his gomng out of the Bounds just after the Tom Tom was beaten in Search of his
Brother, he answer’d that he had no business in this place to maintain himself’
and was going to Madrass to Kistna the Arrack Renter who he had Served before
for above two Years he was again ask’d when he had seen his Brother Peddu he
made answer not these two months.

Naucheapah the Wife of Tylon is now sent for in the presence of Ranga and
ask’d whether she had Seen him on Tuesday morning at her house in Trepopilore
talking there privately with Peddu according to the Depositions she had given,
she answer’d that she saw this same man who she knew to be Ranga and Brother
to Peddu at her house in Trepopilore, who with Peddu were talking together a
great while, the said Ranga deny’d that he had seen either her or him for a long
while eggecially Peddu he had not seen for these two months, they are both OrpER’D
to wit.draw.

Rama Brother to Peddu is now sent for before the Board and ask’d what
business he had in this place to maintain himself, he answer’d no business but
four fanams a month to Serve in the Arrack house at Tevenapatam where he for:
the most part sleeps for want of habitation, he was ask’d whether he had seen his
Brother Peddu lately he made answer that he had not seen him for above these:
two months, he was again ask’d when he had seen his Brother Ranga, he said that
his Brother Ranga slep’t with him at the Arrack house in Tevenapatam on monday
night with Nellatombe the Arrack Seller, Tham-Coottee Arrack Distiller and Ven-
ketty Kistna a Dubash who wait to Serve the Strangers that comes here, the said
persons were sent for Seperately and question’d about it they answer’d that Rama
and Ranga did Sleep wth. them in the said Arrack house on monday night, accord-
ingly they were dismiss’d.

The said Rama again ask’d whether he knew w[h]ere. Peddu was who answer’d
that he knew nothing of him or any one that had seen him of late but being press’d
to tell the truth and a pardon offer’d him if he would declare the murderers or
any of the accomplices he said that Ranga had told him yesterday that on Tuesday
morning he went from the Arrack house to Trepopilore into the house of Tylo:
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where he saw his Brother Peddu and talk’d with him there he knew nothing else
thut that his brother Ranga wanted to speak with him somewhat more but he would
not hear him. :

Ranaa is now sent for in the presence of Rama who told the former that he
should Say that he was on Tuesday morning at Trepopilore in the house of Tylon
where he saw and talk’d with Peddu, the said Ranga Confess'd it and that he was
afraid to own it before that he had then seen & talk’d with Peddu in Tylon’s house
-on Tuesday morning after he went a fishing at Trepopilore River then he went into -
the Town and wanted to drink water which Occasion’d him to go into Tylon’s
diouse where he saw Peddu his brother and talk’d with him for a little while and so
he went away and promised to see him again in the Evening, but he did not go,
They were each of them press’d to declare the murderers or any of the Accomplices
upon grant of a pardon in the Name of the Presid®. and Council of Fort 8t. George
which they refused to do or give any farther answer than what is aforemention’d.

OrpER’D that Ranga have Irons put on his Legs and hands and sent fo the Remas
Cockhouse in Tevenapatam and Rama have Irons put on his Legs only and sent to Fuge
to the Cockhouse in Cuddalore, untill farther order from the Presidt. and Council
of Fort 8. George.

OrpEr'Dp that Naucheapah, the Wife to Tylon be kept upon the Choultry with Naucheapsh
her Children, ber house to be Chop’d untill farther order from the Presidt. ang Cenfned.
Council of Fort 8t. George.

Ave®, BurToN.
Eow®, Croke.

R. Brrrimax,

R, Brooxs.
PETER TAHOURDIN,
RiceP, GirMan,
INo, GRAHAM.

A TransLATE of Naucheapab Wife to Tylon deposes that by times on Tuesday Dopositions
morning Peddu came to her bouse and at Six a Clock after Peddu was there her hus- of Sausho-
band the said Tylon went away to gather fruit out of the Bounds as usual for to * :
bring it to his Wife to sell for their maintenance in the mean time, the said Nauche-
apah ask’d Peddu what business he had there at her house so soon in the morning,
the said Peddu answer’d that he did but just Arrive from Madrass and owed his Unkle
monei and had quarrel’d with him which was the reason that he came to hide him-
self there, then the said Naucheapah went away to sell fruit about the Town and
before Dinner time she came home again and saw Peddu there for whom she dress’d
some Victuals and gave him to Eat and about four or five in the Evening her hus-
band Tylon came home and heard Peddu offer two fanams to carry him out of the
Bounds and about Six or Seven at Night both her hushand and Peddu went out of
the house together and two days after the said Tylon her husband returned to his
house by himself the said Naucheapah told him that the Tom Tom had been beaten
that no body should hide Peddu without being made Slaves to the Company and
forfeit their house and ‘Effects, her husband made answer (Po) who should know
that he carried Peddu out of the bounds, that Peddu had pawn’d his Jewells at
Punnabruttee and gave him two fanams which will Serve him a great many days
more than gathering of fruit, the said Naucheapah says that her husband has an
Unkle at Tombe Reddee Coopang and that she saw Ranga Peddu’s brother in her
house talking. :

A Transuate of Ramaniah the Compw. Corpl. Peon deposes that when Rama
Mr. Burton order’d him to carry Yesterday Tylon in the Choultry Cockhouse and d°roeition
to put him in Irons the said Ramaniah told Tylon that he would not put him in
the Cockhouse or in Irons if he would Confess the truth and offer’d him twenty
Pagodas and took out his handkerchief at the same time and made a motion of
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taking out the money and to give it immediately to the said Tylon who made
answer (Po) what is twenty Pagoda’s for he did not Value it so much as to brake
his word for it for he must stand to his word, the said Ramanizh answer’d if you
do not confess I beleive it will be your fortune to be hang’d, the sd. Tylon made
answer that he could not tell what us fortune will be, afterwards the said Bamanizh
put him in the Cockhouse and came away.

Bundry A TranstaTe of Moottu Company’s Peon, Venketteeputtee Talliar and Rama.

depositions. ¢he Tom Tom fellow deposes that they heard Ramaniah the Corpll. Peon offer’d
tw.eut]',; Pagodas to Tylon when the said Ramaniah was going to put him in Irons at
the Choultry Cockhouse in Tevenapatam and the said Bamaniah made a motion of
opening his handkerchief to take out the money for to give it him then the said
Tylon made answer (Po) that he did not Value the money for his word was better,
the said Ramaniah then put him up in the Cockhouse and went away.

Cedin Transtats of a Cadjan given under Viddee’s hand (Tylon’s Unkle) a Weaver
from Yidds in Tombee Reddee Coopang by order of Videe Beddee.
Ronters.

That Tylon and Peddu came to my house on Wednesday night and brought
with them some Rice and Slept there that night and talked of going to the North-
ward a Thursday morning they went away & afterwards Peddu returned and
brought some Rice with him, Eat it, and went away, this is all that Videe knows.

A1 A CoNsuLTATION

Present
Fripay
6=, M=, Aves, Burron Provit, Caier.

Mess®s, Epwasp Croke.  Ros®., BERRIMAN.
RoBErT BROOEE. PETER TAHOURDIN.
Ricee. Giman.  JoEN GRAHAM,
Peddu

brovght into Mr, Augustus Burton Provl. Chief acquaints the Board that Peddu was
ths Bounds. hrought before him at about twelve a Clock last night, he order’d Iroms to be put
on lus hands and Legs and Sent him Prisoner to the Cockhouse in the Fort and a
Centry to be kept upon him with Orders that no one shall have any Conference

he sppous with him. ‘
g::d tl;e Peddu is now sent for before the Board who answer’d and Confess’d himself

makeshis i the English Language to all the Question’s ask’d him directly as follows.
firet, Confes-

That he came from Fort St, George on purpose to rob Mr. John Packer and
enter’d our Bounds on monday Evening, so soon as it was dark he went into the
Fort and watch’d Mr. Packer’s motion & found him to have been at Mr, Edward
Harris’s Lodgings before Eight a Clock at night when Mr. Packer’s little boy went
into Mr. Packer’s Lodgings and carried in his black Silk Coat Peddu Silp’d into the
Room after him and hid himself #ill the hoy went out, afterwards he gott under
the Couch in the first Room, Peddu about Nine at night saw Mr. Packer come into
his Lodgings with his two Servants a little boy and a pretty tall boy go through
that Room and went into the next room and he Set upon his Cott whils’t he was
undress’d then he bid his Servants go home and he went to the door and lock’t
it after they were gone out and so M. Packer went back again to his Cott and laid
down to Sleep when Peddu likewise went to sleep under the Couch till about three
a Clock in the morning then Peddu gott from under the Couch and pull’d
off his Coat that it should not be found bloody and went into the room
where Mr. Packer was laying down and gott at his Scrutore he perceived
that Mr. Packer was wake who Call'd ouf who is there Peddu upon that
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went again into the first room to a Box of knives and forks that laid
by the head of the Couch he had laid under and Snatch’d up a knife out if it
and run to Mr, Packer and Cut him A Cross the throat who made a Shreiking noise
twice or thrice and Call’d out Oh Lord Oh God and struggled with him at the
same time when Peddu cut himself on the back of his left hand, then Peddu gave
another Cut a Cross M*. John Packer’s throat and kil'd him Dead, then John
Packer roll’d off from the Cott and fell down on the floor in the Corner of the room
just by the head of the Cott, then Peddu open’d his Chest and took every thing
out and strow’d it about the Room and broke open his Sorutore and took every
thing out and put upon the Cott but could find nothing that he could carry away
then he laid hold of his Silver hilted Sword and endeavour’d to brake off the hilt
but he could not, so he put it A side then he took his Gold headed Cane and with
a Pacote (the thing that he uses to cut Beetlenutt which he brought with him) Cut
the Cane Clear off just under the head and Carried it away with him and nothing
else belonging to Mr. Packer, as for the bath Mettal buckle he says that when he
served Mr. Harris he was sent by him to Mr, Packer for a Muster of a Neck buckle
which Peddu received of Mr. Packer then and made Mr. Harris a Silver one by it
but kept the muster Peddu that whils’t he was in M, Packer’s room after he had
kil’d him he saw the Soldiers pass by the Window to the Eastward Several times
and about four a Clock when every thing was hush’d he gott out of that Window and
went & laid down upon a Pyal just by the Armory Godowns till the Gun fir'd when
ke gott up and was a going out of the Main Gate, of the Fort, William Karr Serjt,
took hold of him and ask’d him what business he had there, he said that he came
into the Fort, and turbled to Sleep when the Gates were Shutt, Peddu Says that
he then went directly to Trepopilore to the bouse of Tylon who he found at home
with his Wife and the said Tylon went out presently after and retwn’d towards
the Evening and after Six at Night Peddu promised Tylon two fanams if he would
go along with him out of the Bounds, Tylon consented to it and they went to
Punnshruttee where Peddu pawn’d his Earrings and gave Tylon two fanams and
then they went together to Tombe Reddee Copang in a house where they Dress’d
Victuals and eat but Peddu could not tell whether the Master of that house was
any ways related to Tylon, and Peddu Says that he never did tell Tylon that he
had committed murder but that he had owed his Unkle money and quarrel’d with
him which was the Occasion of his running away Peddu likewise Says that his
brother Ranga came to him on Tuesday morning and talk’d with him but not that
he had confess’d to him the Murder he had committed on M*, John Packer only
he said that he came from Fort St George that morning owed his Unkle money
and had quarrel’d with him wet, was the Occasion of his hideing himself and that
his brother Ranga promis’d to See him Again before the Evening but he never
came.

OrpEr’p that Peddu be again Sent to Prison with Irons on his hands and Legs
and a Ceniry to be kept over him that no body shall have any Conference wi, him
without the order of Mr. Burton.

Tylon is now sent for before the Board and ask’d whether he would Confess
that he had been made privy by Peddu’s means to the Murder of M. John Packer
or whether he was at Peddu’s house on Tuesday morning when Peddu came there
or went with him at eight A Clock out of the Bounds or that Peddu pawn’d his
Earrings at Punnahruttee and give him two fanams for his Trouble he was ask’d
whether he had an Unkle in a place Call’d Tombe Reddee Coopang or went there
to his house with Peddu or that his Wife Naucheapah when he return’d home told
him any thing of the Tom Tom being beaten concerning Peddu, all which he denys
and Says that he knew nothing more then what he said Yesterday.

- OrvEr’D that Tylon be sent again to Prison with Irons on his hands and Legs.

Ranga Brother to Peddu is sent for before the Board and ask’d whether
Peddu had told him of the murder he had Committed on M*. John Packer he
answer’d no, nor does he know anything more then what he had told Yesterday.
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OrpER'D that Ranga be sent Again to Prison with Irons on his hands and
Legs.

Mr. Harris is sent for before the Board who Says that Ensign Brewster and
himself walk’d upon the Curtains on Monday Evening, M*. John Packer came to
them and they went together to his Lodgings and they Stay’d with him there till
about Seaven at night and Eat some Crabs together and then they went to Supper
with the Docter. :

AcrEED that a grant of pardon be affixed in all Languages in and out of the
Bounds in the name of the President and Council of Fort 8. George to any Acces-
sary to the murder of M. John Packer who shall discover the Author or Authors
so as he or they may be brought to Punishment; be deferr’d and the President
and Council be acquainted therewith.

OrDER’D that & General Letter be sent to the President and Council of Fort
8¢, George encloseing Yesterdays and this day’s Consultation and Depositions.

Orpee’p that Pags. 100 be given to Merabboy and Hemomboy two of the
Company’s Peons who Seized and had taken Peddu and the Tom Tom be beaten
all over the bounds to give Notice that the Company had given them such a
Gratuity.

Avues. Burton,
Epw?, CROKE.

R. BERRIMAN.

R. Brooxg.
Perer TadourpiN.
Rice®. GiLuaw.
IN°. GRABAM.

Pa
The 2 Peons that Caught Peddu a reward of 100: given.

A1 A CoNsuLratioN
b

Present
M=, Avgustus Burron Provit, CHIER.
Mess®s, Epwarp CROKE. R. BERRIMAN.
Ron™. BrookE. PEier TaHOURDIN,
Ricu>, GILMAN. JoHN GRAHAM.

Mr. Burton Acquaints the Board that he Summon'd them to tell them that
Peddu had sent a Note to him in Gentue tongue by William Karr Serjt. and [a]
Mesﬁage that he had Something more to impart concerning the murder of Mr. John
Packer.

Orper’D that Peddu be sent for before the Board and ask’d the reason of
his Sending Such a Message.

Peddu Appears before the Board and is ask’d the reason of his Sending such
8 Message, he answer’d That he came from Madrass to get Service here his
Brother in Law gave him Nine fanams there before he came away, when he came
here which was on Monday Evening he went to the Washing Town Choultry at
Tevenapatam from thence at past five a Clock he was comeing to the Fort to lock
for Conavittee a Servant belonging to M[*. Hai]rstens and met with Mr. Vezian
the other 8ide of the Bridge from the Fort who said to him Peddu from whence
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did you come he answer’d from Trepopilore Mr. Vezian ask’d him whether he
saw Trim Mr. Packer’s Servant, Peddu answer’d that he did not See him,
Mr. Vezian ask’d him whether he Serv’d any body, Peddu answer’d no, then
Mr. Vezian bid him go along with him and if he would Serve him he wou'd give
him A Pagoda P month, so Peddu went along with him and they both walked together
round the Colloway and so came back into the Fort together when Mr, Vezian
cal’d out to his Servant Grua, Grua and bid him lay the Table and then Mr. Vezian
[w)ent towards the Cookroom and bid Peddu stay on [the] out Side of the Square
where Mr. Vezian liv’d and at the door of the Square Mr. Vizians Servant laid the
Table and he came & Sat down there and ask’d his Servant Moottu Kistnah for
some water to drink afterwards his Servant brot. the Supper, when he was a
Supp[in]g the Guuner pass’d by from his Lodgings with his Gown on, who
Mr. Vezian saw and bid Peddu presently go into the Square and Stay there by the
door, Mr. Vezian ask’d the Gunner whether he would Sup with him, the Gunner
made answer that he did not care for Supper, this was almost Bight a Clock at
Night, when M. Vezian had done his Supper he bid his Servant bring him a Pipe
of Tobacco, after he had done Smoaking one Pipe he bid his Servants bring Water
to wash his hands and face and then he hid his Serv®s, go home which was about
balf an hour after Eight a Clock, then he Call’d Peddu and Carried him within
the Square by his Lodgings and ask’d him whether he would kill Mr, Packer, Peddu
answer’d that he cannot, then Mr. Vezian told him that he would go along with him
and give him Something and promised that he should Serve him and he would give
him a Pagoda a month, Peddu answer’d very well then Mr. Vezian Show’d him &
place and bid him Sleep there and so he went into his room to Sleep and before
three a Clock in the morning Mr. Vezian came to Peddu and awaked him out of
his Sleep and carried him out of the Square towards the East window of Mr. Packer’s
Lodgings and gott up the Banisters (which goes round the house a little distance
from it, where is Packer’s Lodgings) when Mr. Vezian had got to the other Side
of the Banisters he bid Peddu come too, then Mr. Vezian took up the Rattan window
and gott into Mr. Packer’s Lodgings, Peddu had then got over the Banisters, then
ho saw that Mr. Packer was awake and Peddu got likewise in at the window and
saw Mr. Packer got up and took hold of his Sword Mr, Vezian took hold of the
Sword and Wrench’d it out of Mr. Packer’s hands and throw’d him upon the Cott
und held him by his throat and his knees upon his belly Peddu was then Standing
by the Cott and heard Mr. Packer call out twice together Oh Lord Oh Ged,
Mr. Vezian bid Peddu bring him a knife, Peddu said that he did [not] know where a
knife was, Mr. Vezian made answer that in the other room where was a Lighted
Lamp and this Side the Chest lay a box of knives, Peddu accordingly went there and
brought him a knife, then Mr. Vezian bid him cut Mr. Packers throat, which he
had hold off at the same time, Peddu said that his hand Shook and he could not do
it Mr, [Vez]ian again bid him Cutt and held M. Packer’s throat to him, Peddu
then gave a Cutt a Cross M*. Packer’s throat and cut at the Same time the back
of his left hand then MF. Vezian Snatch’d the knife out of Peddu’s hand and Cut
Mr. Packer’s throat and kill’d him dead and afterwards roll’d him off of the Cott
and got a key and went into the next room and brought Mr, Packer’s hand Scrutore
in the same room he had kill’d Mr. Packer and open’d it upon the Cott then he
went into the next room and open’d his Chest and bid Peddu look into the Scrutore
and see what he could find, but Peddu at that time got hold of Mr. Packer’s Cane
and Cut off the head (with a Pacote he brought with him weh. he used to cut his
Beetlenutt, then Mr. Vezian said that he had got nothing and both went out again
at the same window, which was almost four a Clock, and then Peddu ask’d Mr.
Vezian for Something that he had promised) by that time they were again got into
the Square M*. Vezian answer’d you dog Sleep here and he would give him Some-
thing in the morning, then Mr. Vezian went into his room to Sleep and Peddu
laid down in the Square until the Gun fir'd, then he was afraid to Stay after he
knew what had been done and went out of the Fort, the said Peddu then repeated
hefore the Board all the rest of his Transaction which was word for:word According
to our Consultation of Yesterday.

1727~ 6-a
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Peobu was order’d to withdraw.

Tag Boarp Debated on what‘Peddu had said when M. Edwd. Croke reply’d
{hat Capt Wilson should Say, what do you think if you should find a Gentleman
bad a hand in this murder, this was a day or two after the murder was Committed.

Orper’p that Capt. Wilson be sent for before the Board.

Mr. Jomn GraHAM reply’d that he should have heard Mr. Vezian Say the same
day Peddu had made his gonfess[ion] when the Board had sent for all the Gentle-
men in the Fort to have heard the Tryal among whom was Mr. Vezian, who should
say so soon as the Consultation was over that how impudently Peddu had told his
Story and that Mr. Vezian was afraid to look towards Peddu for fear he should
have been Impeach’d by him.

Cap®, Davip WiLson appears before the Board and was ask’d the reason he
had to Suspect any Gentlemen to have had a hand in the murder of M. John Packer
he answer’d that he had no certain ground or reason to Suspect any Gentlemen,
but that as he was talking with M=, Holcombe on this Affair she told him that
some of her Acquaintance had Suggested that notion to her and that he made
no farther enquiry into the particulars because she seem’d to be reserved and
only hinting it as a bare Suggestion.

Cap*. Davip Wirsox is Dismiss’d.

Orper’p that Mr. Burton speak to Mrs. Holcombe about it and report it to

the Board the next Consultation what she meant concerning [tho]se Expressions
she had used.

Moopv Mr, Vezians Servant is Sent for before the Board and ask’d whether
his Master had any blood upon his Shirt or any of his Cloaths who answer'd that
he Saw upon a Chair in his room on Wednesday a day after the murder of Mr.
Packer, a White Handkerchief bloody be[lon]ging to his master which he then
lad put to the Washerman & Suppos'd that his Master had been in the Cockroom

and Cut some Mutton or something else for his dinner or Cut his finger with his
Penknife in makeing Pens.

MoobU was order’d to withdraw.

OrpEr'p that MT. Burton enquire of the Wash[er Jman belonging to Mr. Vezian
of the bloody Han[dke]rchief he had recd. of Moodu Mr. Vezians Servant and
Report it at the Board next Consultation.

Me, Veziax is Sent for before the Board & was ask’d whether he was guilty
of the murder of M. Packer that Peddu had impeach’d him & charg’d him with
it Mr, Vezian deny'd it, then the Board told him what Peddu had said Mr. Vezian
deny’d it again in a very insolent manner, then Peddu was sent for before and in the
presence of Mr. Vezian and was order’d to tell him what he had to say concerning
the murder of Mr, Packer, Peddu had began to speak as he had related to the
Board and M*. Vezian interrupted him in a very insolent manner, The Board order’d
Mr, Vezian to hold his tongue until he had heard all that Peddu had to say, he
answer’d very well, then Peddu was order’d to tell M*, Vezian what he had to say
and Mr. Vezjan interrupted him again just when Peddu said that M*. Vezian took
hold of the Sword & wrench’d it out of Mr, Packer’s hands, Mr. Vezian presentl
in an insolent manner [said] now Gentlemen how can it be possible [the] Sword
could be bent in such a manner in a [Scuff]le, and to his certain knowledge that
it could not be, for it must have been endeavour’d to have been broke off to car
away the hilt, Mr. Vezian was order’d to be carry'd A Side by the Guard.

Mr. Vezian was agéin sent for before the Board and was told that his behaviour
there was very insolent, and gave but the more Suspicion that he had a hand in
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the murder by not hearing the Impeachm?, against him from Peddu, & make such
reply to it afterwards as was becomeing in his defence, he answer’d that [he]
would be quiet & give Peddu leave to Say what he could.

PedDU was again Sent for in the presence of Mr. Vezian [and] order’d to Peddusent
tell him what he had to say concerning the muxder of Mr. John Packer. for.

Peopu accordingly related to Mr., Vezian word for word as is here before Peddu

PR rolates the
mention’d. - ' Affairto

Vexian.
Me, VeziaN made answer that he knew nothing of the matter and deny’d that M. Vesien
he had a hand in the murder of M. Packer and said that he was never out of the @7 el
Fort all that day nor did he put on his Cloaths, but went with his longdraws all
that day and offers to bring his own Servants as Witnesses.

PEenpv is order’d to withdraw.

Moopu Kistnag Mr. Vezian's Servt. is now sent for before the Board in the Moodu
presence of M. Vezian and ask’d whether he could remember that his Master was Ebtneh
dress’d and had his Cloath’s on, Moodu answer’d that he came from Cuddalore examin'd.
on Monday night before Seaven a Clock and Saw his Master dress’d and standing
" by the Docters window.

Moopu Krstnam Mr. Vezian’s Servant is order’d to withdraw. Ho with-

awa.

Grua Servant to M. Vezian is now sent [for] before the board in the presence Grue
of Mr. Vezian his Master & ask’d whether his Master was dress’d on Monday, Grua gayt, -
answer’d that his Master was dress’d before he came to him which was about four examin'd.
a Clock in the afternoon and that his Master went out of the Fort that same
Evening and return’d again at about half an hour after 8ix a Clock.

(Grua Servant to M. Vezian is order’d to withdraw. ,
M, VeziaN deny’d what his Servants had said and says that he did not dress

[Ve]zjﬂnt
himself all that day neither was he out of the Fort. ’ Eﬁﬁf §,,va_
. ays.

M2, VeziaN is order’d to withdraw.

Tee BoaRD debated that it appear’d very Suspicious MF. Vezian had a hand [Fetilea
in the murder of M*. John Packer and his behaviour was very insolent by his endea- Prisom.
vouring to Confound Peddu in the Impeachment.

OrpeR’D that Mr. Vezian be confin’d in a Godown under the Lodgings on the
main Guard of the Fort and have a Centry pui over him that no body have any
conference with him but by order of Mr, Burton Provll. Chief.

Moopt EistNag Servt, to Mr. Vezian is again sent for before the Board & Moodn
gives in his deposition web, is enter’d after this Consultation. Kistoa

Grua Servant to Mr. Vezian is again sent for before the Board & gives in his Grun
deposition wek, [is] enter’d after this Consultation. :Z:ﬁ_md

Grorer THREIPLAND Docter is sent for before the Board & ask’d when he Georgo
saw Mr. Vezian, he answer’d on Monday night about Seven a Clock that he saw preplnd
him at his window and dress’d with all his Cloaths on & a Cap upon his head.

OrpkR’D that Mess™. Gilman & Graham do immediately go and Seal up the the doorsof
door’s of Mr. Vezian’s Lodgings & secure what he has there. m‘:;?%ng: ba
Seal'd up,
GroRGE SANDERS GUNNER is now sent for before the Board & ask’d whether Geo:
on monday night before eight a Clock he pass’d {by] the door of the Square, Sendess
he answer'd that he did and saw Mr. Vesian sitting there at Supper, he [ca]ll'd
out to the Gunner to Sup with him the Gunner made answer that he did not care
for Supper.
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%, VEziaN 18 again sent for & acquainted what Mr. Grzham had told tl}e
Boarg[ he aiixer’:l heg did not say so, but he confess’d that he should have said
that Peddu look’d so impudent at his first Confession that he was afraid that Peddu
would look on him and impeach him.

OrpEE’D that a Guard be sent for, and Mr, Vezian be carryed away to Prison
as is here before order’d.

Avug®, BURTON,
Epwr, CRrokk.

R. BERRIMAN.

B. BrookE,
PeTER TAHOURDIN,
RicrP, GILMAN.
INo, GRAHAM,

Mr, Vezian confin’d upen Suspicion.
Sloops belonging to the French [ca]me in our River to winter her[e].
Mons Morandire went to PondT,

Mooor Kistnam Mr. Vezian’s Servant deposes that half an hour after twelve
his Master [ha]d Eat his Dinner and bid Kistna his Servant go home & so [go]
to Cuddalore and bring him four fanams of Pipes when he return’d to his Master
in the Fort was about Seven at night who was at the Docter’s window the outside
of the Docters Lodgings talking with some Gentlemen that were within he was.
dress’d with his Shoes & Stockmgs, Coat, Wastcoat & Breeches a Cap upon his
head & a Cane in his hand the said Moodu Kistnah went to him there & his Master

‘Mr, Vezian ask’d him whether he had brought the Pipes, he answer’d yes, then

Mr, Vezian bid him go and lay the Cloth out of the Square just hefore the door,
then bid him go into the Cook room and get him some Eggs and Bacon for Supper,
web, he did and brought it at the [SqJuare door when Mr. Vezian was a Eating
the Gunner [palss’d by, Mr. Vezian called out to him to come to Supper, [theﬁ
Gunner said that he did not care for Supping & so went away, after Mr. Vezian had
done his Supper, he bid his Servant bring his night Cloaths, then a Pipe of Tobacco,
& then he bid them take up the Chair & earry it within and go home, which was
sbout half an hour after eight A Clock, then the said Kistnah and Grua both
Servants to Mr. Vezian and two Servants belonging to Ensign Brewster Comrah
and Venkee went all home together, the next morning at Seven a Clock he came
again and found his Master at the Gunners door then he went [to] the Square angd
got Toast and Milk ready for his Breakfast as usuall then his Master came from
the Gfunn]ers and bid him put a Chair at the door of the [Squ]are and there he
carried the Toast and milk, after [he] had Eat his Breakfast he went to the Fort
house and Kistnah was at home getting Cloaths ready for his Master to Dress, at
about ten a Clock his Master came home and dress’d himself, the said Moodu
Kistnah Says that his Master never sent him home at night so soon as at half an
hour after eight a Clock & very seldom his master used to get up at Seven in the
morning except he had Business to do in the Office, but this morning he found him
at the Gunners door, the said Moodu Kistnah deposes that the next day after the
murder being committed on Wednesday, Grua another Servant helonging to Mr.
Vezian Shew’d him a white Handkerchief with redd Stripes, bloo[dy] lyeing upon
a Chair which he gave to the Washerman, then the Washerman ask’d him how
came this blood upon the Handkerchief, Moodu Kistnah made answer that he used
to go to the Cookroom himself and cut some meat perhaps this blood came that

way or his Cuiting of Pens, perhaps he had cut his finger, and so gave the Cloaths
to the Washerman.

. Grua Mr. Vezian’s Servant deposes that on monday after he went home to
Dinner he came again fo his Master at about four a Clock & found his Master
dress’d wtb. Shoes, Stockings, Coat & Wastcoat & a Cap upon his head & a Cane
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in his hand & a little while af[ter] his master came out of the Fort at about half
an [hour after Six or near Seven a Clock his Master came [into] the Fort & went
to the Docters door where he was walking about, Grua was then at the Square
door, where his Master liv'd, & saw him, then came Moodu Kistnah from Cudda-
lore with the Pipes and ask’d him where was his Master, Grua answer’d that his
Master was there walking at the Docters door, then Moodu Kistnah went to his
Master at the Docters and came back again and bid Grua lay the Table at the
Square door and Moodu Kistnah went then into the Cookroom and brought some
Eggs & Bacon and laid it upon the Table then his Master Mr. Vezian came and
sat at Table which was before Eight a Clock, after his Master had done Eating,
“bid him bring the night C[loa]ths and undress’d himself and after Grua had carried
‘his Coat and other Cloaths that his Master had pull’d off into his Lodgings, then
“hig Master order’d him to bring a pipe of Tobacco then he 8moak’d lus pipe out
and order’d him and Moodu to Carry in the Chair and bid them go home, which
was about half an hour after Eight a Clock; then he & Moodu, Comrah & Venkee
went home together, the next morning Grua came to the Fort a little after Seven
a Clock and found his Master at the Gunners, he went and got ready the Toast
and Milk, his Master came home and Eat it and then he went towards the Forthouse,
the next day he saw his Master’s white Han[dk]erchief upon the Chair in his room
bloody and Grua went and told Moodu Kistnah of if, that same morning Moodu
"Kistnah put the Cloaths to the Washerman, the Washerman ask’d what was that
blood, Moodu Kistnah answer’d that he beleived his Master had been Cutting some
meat in the Cookroom or been Cutting Pens perhaps he had cut his finger.

AT A ConsuLTATION

Present

M=, Avce. Burron Provir, CHIEF.

Mgess®®, Epwarp Croke. RoBERT BERRIMAN.
Rosert Brooke. Prrrr TAHOURDIN.
Ricee, GiLman,  Jouy GRAHAM.

Tag BoaRD met & agreed to go into Mr, Veszians Lodge®. & Search there for yr, vegian's
any thing belonging to Mr. Packer, & to look upon Mr. Vezians Cloaths & see whether Lodgings
any thing bloody was to be found upon them, some of M. Vezians Cloaths are '
found bloody. _

OrDER'D that the Docter examine them & give his opinion of them in writing g, poge,
which is enter’d after this Consultation. fo oxuniza

Cloaths, Y

Trg BoArD again met & agreed to send for Peddu, and examine him over poy, gain

again upon his impeachm®. on Mr. Peter Vezian being accessary wit. him in the exsmin'd,

murder of Mr. John Packer.

Peppu appears before the Board, & is required to give an Accot. of his
impeaching Mr. Peter Vezian on the murder of Mr, John Packer, Peddu accord-
ingly gives an Accob. exactly word for word as he did Yesterday, & making a
farther addition which is as follows.

Peddu Says that Mr. Vezian came f[rom] his room before three a clock in *
‘the morning barefooted & [wth.] no other Cloaths on than a Shirt, a pair of long-
draws & a Cap, upon his head, & when he went out of Mr. Packers Lodgings he
had never a Cap upon his head web, was left behind in Mr. Packers Lodgings,

SuNpay
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when they went into the Square Mr. Vezians Shirt & Drawers were very bloody
Mr, Vezian sat down upon a Chair at his door & pull’d off his bloody Cloaths &
thrust it wth, a Cane or a Stick into the Sink which is in the Square, & just by the
Lodgings of Mr. Vezian who afterwards ask’d Peddu whether he had any blood
upon him, Peddu answer'd no, and so Mr. Vezian went into his room to Sleep,
and bid Peddu Sleep in the Square, at five in the morning Peddu was afraid to
Stay for fear of being found out he made the best of his way out of the Fort,
And repeated every thing Since as is mention’d in his first declaration Peddu was
order’d to be Carried back from whence he came to Prison.

ORDER’D that the Sink in the Square just by MF. Vezians Lodgings, or rather
the Common Shoar or Channel to Convey the water, out that [Sideﬁ of the [Fort]
be open’d & Search’d as far as it can be done without damageing any the Walls
or Lodgings. .

Orper’p that the Tom Tom be beaten & a Pag?. reward offer’d to any who
ghall produce the bloody Shirt or Drawers that may be found & taken up by the
Channel out of the Fort, the rains that have fallen Since that Disaster might have
Carried the said Shirt & Drawers clearly out.

Mr. Burton Produces to the Board a paper he recd. last night from Mr, Peter
Vezian weh, ig [en]ter’d after this Consultation,

Moodu Mr. Vezians Servant is sent for before the Board to give an Accot.
of his Masters Cloaths, weh. he now takes an Accot. off and finds only a pair of
white longdrawers missing he can give no Accot. of his Caps, being very old,
torn & good for nothing, so there was no Accet. kept of it.

Mr. Burton reports that the Washerman who Carried Mr. Vezians Cloaths Said
that a day or two after the murder he went to M. Vezians room for his foul
Cloths, his Servant Moodu Kistnah gave them to him, among weh, there was a
[wh]ite Handkerchief red Striped very much bloody the Wash[er|man ask’d Moodu
the meaning of it, Moodu made answer [it] may be that his Master went into the
Cookroom and [cut] some Mutton or Something else there, and told the Washerman
what’s that fo you, & bid him carry away the Cloaths the Washerman said nothing
of it to Mr. Burton, because he took Mr. Vezian to be a Gentleman, & that he
could not do such a thing as murder web, was the Occasion of his not complaining
to Mr. Burton According to the order he had given to all the Washermen. ;

M, John Graham reports that M*. Vezian had sent for him & desired him to
Speak to the Board, that he might have an answer to the paper he Sent Mr. Burton
which is enter’d after this Consultation.

Acreep that no Answer shall be sent to that Paper, that the Board would
send for Mr. Vezian in proper times & read to him his Accusation & hear all and
every defence he shall make in due form, ‘

-

Orper’D that all the Comp, Servants Officer’s, Docter, Gunner, all and every
Person or Person’s Mr. Vezian was known to converse with be sent for & order’d
to give into the Board in writing an Accot. of Mr. Vezians Behaviour since the
murder of Mr. John Packer & all such expressio[ns] & Actions as may any way

gzni to Suspition of his being guilty or had a hand in the murder of said John
acker, |

Mr. Burton reports that he has ask’d M. Holeombe whether she had utter’d
to Cap®. Wilson or told him that some of her acquaintance had Suggested that 3
Gentlem[an] sho[uld] have had a hand in the murder of Mr. John Packer Mre,
Holcombe reply’d, that she herself only Suggested such a thing by the Character
Mr. Vezian had in this place for a great reprobate.
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Mr. Berriman tells the Board that a little before the murder was Committed Mr. Borris
Mr, Vezian went to him & ask’d Mr, Berriman to lend him 21 Pag®. & said that g
he had mony come out of England this Year in the hands of Mr. Franks who wrote ye. board of

him that he would Send it him in a few days when he would again pay him; & that 1y jens
he has reasons now to beleive that Mr. Vezian did not tell him true. Mr, Vezinn,
Avce, BurTon.
Epw?, CrokE.
R. [Be]rriMan.
R. Brooxs,

Perer Tamournly,
RicEP, GiLMAN,
JN°. GRAHAM.

By Orver oF Mr. Augustus Burton Provl, Chief I examined Some Linen of (Swigeons
Mr, Vezian's and found the back part of a Shirt & a pair of Drawers Stain’d with *Po
a bloody Slime which I beleive is the Effect of a Distemper, he has for some time
complain’d off.
(Eo: THREIPLAND,

Peddu’s Accusation

He deposes that on monday the 26%. d[ay] of Septr. he saw me on the [ Verk
bridge, & I having called to him ask’d whether he had any Service or if had Seen [elivierd
Trim formerly Servant to M. Packer & that afterwards he went & took a turn in ity B
the Colloway, & came in the Fort, & heard me call for my Servant & order him secus(ron]s
{0 lay the Table Cloth, at the door, & that afterwards I proposed to him the take-
ing away of Mr. Packer’s life to web, he answer’d that he cou’d not do it himself
but that I reply’d I would help him & that I would give him a Pagoda a month

to Serve me if he would assist me.

Tn snswer to this accusation I declare that I never saw the [sa]id Peddu Since
Mr. Harris had dismissed him of his Service [to t]he best of my knowledge, that
it may be likely enough of [...] hearing of me call my Servants to bring my Cap,
but I remember I went to the Cookroom & order’d the Cook to frye me some Eggs,
& Stayed Some Small time at the Docters window who then was Seiting at his
Scrutore, playing on the flute on Compy. wth, Mr, Dockraw that I went away &
than told my Servt. to lay my Cloth web, Still he might hear, & I not See him.
being then very Dark. but to think it Strange for me to ask one who I had not
Seen some time, wekt, he declares to have been-at Madrass, more then that was
Seen to come in the bounds monday morning, & told his Companion not to, take
any notice of his being there, for me I say to ask that man to kill another & to
reward him only by taking of him in my Service & give a Pagoda a month, I should
think that man must have hinted of 1t to him before which could not be done,
but by having kept a Correspondence wtt, him, while he was abroad.-

He declares that we both came into the window & that awakeing of Mr, Packer,
he & I Struggled together, & that he reach’d his Sword, & that I wrench’d it, by
we®, means he could not draw it, the-Sword is yet to be produced, & I am Sure
may-Soon be known whether that wrench in it could have been done in a Struggle.

As to the murthering of the Gentleman he further declares that he & I ask’d
one gnother who should kill hims & that he went to fetch a knife, but that he
Cut his hand (but how he said it happen’d I can’t tell) but that I took the knife
& Cut his throat, I am Sure that if all this happened as he falsly declares Mr. Packer
would have had time enough to a Cryed out, more than [he] was heard to do,
& that the Centry must have heard the Strug[glin]g between he & L.

17271
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Mr. Harris can Justify that I was there at the time when M. Threipland sent
to him a note, for some mony, & that M*, Packer Said at paying of it that was
all that he had so that I could not go for mony when I knew he had nome. This
is all I can Say to his. Accusation at Present my thoughts being so frustrated at
his false Impeachment that I may have forgott a great deal of his deposition, bug
1 am Yt in hopes to be favow’d w*. a Copy of them & then I should do my
endeavours fo answer them to, in a handsome manner & shew you my innocence.

I would beg the favour 5. that the [first] time Peddu is called before the
Board you would [ask him] the following Questions,

1%, Why he did not accuse me Yesterday.
2 Whether he has recd. any mony from me at any time.
3 If I gave any reason why I should propose the killing of Mr. Packer.

4 Why he did not Say he Served me when Serjt. Karr Stoped him at the
Fort Gate, or that he came to speak wth, me the night before.

.0 Whether I took any thing out of the room.

6 How I was dress’d when the murder was committed.
7 Whether T was bloody any where.

8 How we came to meet in the morning.

1:am
Srl
Your most Humble Servant
PrrER VizZIAN. -
AT A CoNsyLTATION
Present
MoNDAY Mz, Ave®, BurtoN Provis. Caiey.
o1z, Mess®s, Epwo. Croke. ©  Ros”. BERRIMAN.
: R. Brookg. PereR TaOURDIN, -

Rica?, GILMAN,  JoEN (RAHAM,

Soverall, Mr. Graham produces to the Board Several depositions given by the Gentlemen
drtverd ;. in the Fort under their own hands. who have in any ways been Conversant wth,
Mr, Peter Vezian since the murder of Mr, John Packer.

W=, Johnson; Rich?. Dockwra Comp¥s. Servants.
Nathaniel Boss Ensign, Benjamin Brewster Ensign.
George Sanders Gunner, George Threipland Surgeon.

OrpER’D that every one Swear to the foregoing Papers, & be enter'd after
this Consultation.

Copy ol s Mr, Burton produces to the Board a Copy of a Par: [of a] Letter dated
Parofa  the 15t Sep* to Mr. Johnson wrote him from Fort St. George by Mr, Wood
¢ fom  Smart web, he order’d to be taken & is. I shall in a day or two give yon Some

Wood Smart . A give y
town  Acco, of Vezian & let you See how hase a fellow he is; take this from me you
may as well let 2 Bear or Tyger come into your rooms as him.

Peddu again Pepov is now sent for before the Board, & ask’d to tell the truth concerning

",",;,",;',f,h" the murder of Mr. John Packer who Says that he had told the truth before & that
Mr. Vezian had a hand in the killing of Mr. Packer, or rather the Principle Peddu
was again ask'd to tell the manner of it wh. he repeated over in English word
for word in the Same manner as to the Substance set down in the two last Con-
sultations of the 7th, & 8th, Instant, .

Peddu is order’d to withdraw, -
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Mr, Peter Vezian is sent for before the Board & ask’d whether he had a hand
in the murder of Mr. John Packer or not, he answer’d no, he was again ask’d
whether he knew. any body that had, he Again answer’d that he did not know any
thing of the matier, he was told that Peddu had again impeach’d him in the very
Same manner he had done before, & Several other Circumstances appear’d against
him by the expressions he had used from his own mouth Since the murder of Mr.
Packer makes it very Suspicious that he was Guilty, M. Peter Vezian Answer’d,
that he had no hand in the murder of M*. John Packer.

Peddu is sent for before the Board in the presence of Mr, Peter Vezian &
Demanded to tell what he knew of the murder of Mr. John Packer, Peddu answer’d
that Mr, Vezian was the occasion of Mr. Packers murder, Peddu was then order'd
to tell Mr. Vezian how & in what manner Mr. Vezian could be acc[essa]ry to it,
Peddu then reply’d as follows.

Taar he came from Madrass to get Service here, his Brother in law gave
him 9 fanams there before he came away when he came here, wek, was on Monday
Evening he went to the washing Town Choultry at Tevenapatam from thence at
Past 6 a Clock, he was coming to the Fort to look for Conavettee a Servant belong-
ing to Mr. Hairstens, & met with M*, Vezian the other Side of the bridge from
the Fort, who said to him Peddu from whence did you come he answer'd from
Trepopilore, Mr. Vezian ask’d him whether he Saw Trim Packers Servt., Peddu
answer’d that he did not See him, Mr. Vezian ask’d him whether he Served any
body, Peddu answer'd no, than MF, Vezian bid him go along with him & if he
would Serve him he would give him a Pagoda 3P month [Sog Peddu went
along with him, & they both walked together [round] the Colloway, & so
came back into the Fort together, w[hen] Mr, Vezian call'd out to his Servt.
Grua Grua & bid bim lay the Table, & then Mr. Vezian went towards the
Cookroom & bid Peddu stay onthe outside of the Square, -where Mr, Vezian
lived, & at the door of the Square Mr, Vezian’s Servt. laid the Table, & he came
& sat down there & ask’d his' Servant Moottu Kistnah for some water
to drink afterwards his Servants brought the Supper when he was a Sup-
ping the Gunner pass’d by from his Lodgings with his Gown on, who M,
Vezian saw & bid Peddu presently go into the Square & Stay there by the door,
Mr, Vezian ask’d the Gunner whether he would Sup with him the Gunner made
Answer that he did not care for Supper, this was almost eight a Clock at night
when Mr, Vezian had done his Supper he bid his Servants bring him a Pipe of
Tobacco after he had done Smoaking one pipe he hid his Servants bring water to
wash his hands & face, & then he bhid his Servants go home, which was about 4 an
hour after eight a Clock, then he call’d Peddu & Carried him within the Square
by his Lodgings & ask’t him whether he would kill M. Packer, Peddu Answer’d
that he cannot than M. Vezian told him that he would go along wib, him & give
him Something & promised that he should Serve him, & he would give him a Pagods
a month, Peddu 2nswer’d very well than Mr, Vezian shew’d him a place & bid
him Sleep there & so he went into his room to Sleep & before three a Clock in the
morning P])MIr. Vezian came to Peddu & Awaked him out of his Sleep & carried him
out of the Square, toward’s the East window of Mr. Packer’s Lodgings, & [...]
up the Banisters weh. goes round the house a little di[st]ance from it where is
Packers Lodgings when Mr, Vezian had got the other side of the Banisters, he bid
Peddu come too, then Mr. Vezian took up the rattan window & got into- Mr,
Packers Lodgings, Peddu had then got over the Banisters when he Saw that Mr.
Packer was awaked & Peddu got Likewise in at the window, & Saw Mr. Packer get
up & took hold of his Sword, Mr. Vezian took hold of the Sword & wrench’d it
out of Mr, Packer’s hands, & throw’d him upon the Cott, & held him by his throat,
& his knees upon his belly Peddu was then Standing by the Cott, & heard Mr.
Packer call out twice together Oh Lord, Oh God. Mr. Vezian bid Peddu bring
him a knife, Peddu Said that he did not know-where a knife was Mr, Vezian made
answer that in the other room where was a lighted Lamp, & this side the Chest,
lay a box of knives. Peddu accordingly went there & brought him a knife, then
Mr, Vezian bid him Cut Mr. Packer’s throat web, he had hold off at the Same time,
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Peddu said that his hands Shook and he could not do it, Mr. Vezian again bid him
Cut and held Mr. Packer’s throat to him Peddu then gave a Cut A Cross M. Packers
throat and Cut at the Same time the back of his left hand, then M, Vezian Snatch’d
the knife out of Peddu’s hands and Cut M. Packer’s throat & kill'd him dead &
afterwards roll’d him off the Cott and got a key and went into the next room &
brought Mr. Packers hand Scrutore in the same Eoom & open’d it upon the Cot, then
he went into the next room & Open’d his Chest, & bid Peddu look into the Serutore
and See what he could find, but Peddu at that time got hold of M. Packer’s Cane &
cut, off the head with a Pocote, he brought with him which he us’d to Cutt his Beetle-
nutt, then Mr, Vezian said that he had got nothing, and both went out Again at the
Same window which was almost 4 a Clock, & then Peddu ask’d Mr, Vezian for Some-
thing that be had promised by that time they were again got into the Square, Mr.
Vezian answer’d you dog Sleep here, & he would give him Something in the morning
then Mr, Vezian went [in]to his room to Bleep, & Peddu laid down in the Square,
Peddu also Say’s that Mr. Vezian came from his room before three a Clock 1n the
morning barefooted & had no other Cloaths on than a Shirt a pair of long drawers
& a Cap on his bead, & when he went out of MF, Packer’s Lodgings he had never
a Cap, upon his head, web. was left behind in Mr. Packer’s Lodg®. when they went
into the gquare, Mr. Vezian’s Shirt and Drawers were very bloody, Mr. Vezian sat
down upon a Chair at his door and pull’'d off his bloody Cloaths, and thrust it
with a Cane or a Stick into the Sink which is in the Square, and just by the Lodgings
of Mr. Vezian, who afterwards ask’d Peddu whether he [had a]ny bloed upon
hin, Peddu answer’d no, and so Mr. [Vezia]n went into his Room to Sleep and bid
Peddu [go be] in the Square; at five in the morning: Peddu was afraid to-Stay for
fear of being found out, he made the best of his way out of the Fort.
Peddu was order’d to withdraw.

Mr, Peter Vezian was demanded to tell the Board whether he knew any thing
of what Peddu had just now told him, he answer’d that he would tell and repeat
all that was done that monday evening before the murder was Committed.

That he went out of the Fort on monday even®. the day before the murder
of Mr, Packer, where he met Mr, Wilhelm the Dutch Chief a little to the Eastward
of the Fort Gate by the River Side lading some Chellinga’s with Plank the Dutch
Chief was in the Chellings & M. Vezian went in to him, & Stay’d there near an
hour that it was then dark, he told Mr. Wilhelm that ke was going to the Portugueze
Church it was then half an hour after Six and that he went from. thence directly
to the Portugueze Chruch where he met & spoke to the Drummer of Chemundlum
Guard & ask’d him how long the Church Ceremony would last, the Drummer told
him in the Portugueze Language weh, he understood that it would last till abont
eight a Clock, Mr, Vezian then directly came home, and so soon [as] he got into the
Fort he called for his boy Grua and gave him his hatt, & Wigg and went into the
Cookroom himself, where he order’d the Cook to fry him Some bacon & egas for
_Su per, afterwards he Contradicted that order, & told the Cook that he wo&ld do
it himself, he went then from the Cookroom, and coming by Mr. Dockwra’s Window
he Saw him Sitting there & Docter Threipland at the same time Siting at his great
Scrutore playing on the German flute, he ask'd the Docter to play a minuet that
he had often heard him play, the Doct?. told him he could not play it without his
book at which time his boy came to him, so he order’d him to lay his little Table
at the Square door, & went home himself & pul’d off his Coat, & gave it the boy

& his Cane, he went from thence into the Cookroom in order to dress ki

Supper & when it was done he return’d to the Square door & order’'d his ifow(;“;g
bring his Supper, being then past eight a Clock, when the Supper was put upon
the Table, presently after the Gunner passing by he asked him if he would eat.

the Gunrer answer’d no, s0 soon as Mr. Vezian eat his Supper, he call’d for a pipe
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of Tobacco, after he had Smoak’d it he call’d for his Servants to undress him and
sent them home, and so went into his room, and so to Sleep, it was then about
half an hour after eight a Clock, & that he did not use, till near Seven the next
morning when he met with Ensign Brewster on the Parade at which Serjt. Karr
came to Mr. Brewster to return the Guard telling him ull was well, only that they
" heard a Shreiking noise in the night, & that they had Search’d every where but
could find pothing, M*. Vezian made answer that he Supposed Packer had got a
Whore, & that he was oo big for her, & made her Squall out, after that he bid
his boy boil him Some milk for Breakfast as usual, while that was getting ready
he continued walking with M. Brewster, at which time M, Sanders joyn'd them,
and asked Mr. Brewster to go with him and drink Tea, the Clock had then Struck
¢ight, then Mr. Vezian went from them to do his [busijness in the Accomptants
Oltice & went to Mr. Packer’s door, [&] endeavour’d to open it but found it lock’d
he asked Mr, Packer’s Servants where their Master was who told him he was A
Sleep, then he knock’d at his door, and call’d out Packer; but no body answer’d,
he then went to Mr, Grahams room where Mr. Dockwra was Sitting down with Mr,
Graham, & he Set with them about ten or twelve minut’s, then he got up, and said
he would go and Awake, Packer; for that he should lose all the morning by his
Sleeping, he went out and knock’d again at Mr. Packers dour, and return'd to
Me. Grahams room Mr. Dockwra told him that he likewise had knock’d [at] Mr.
Packer’s door and could not Awake him, and [as] he Sleeps very Sound, then
Mr. Vezian went again to M, Packer’s door, and bid one of the Servants awake his,
Master; and as he was coming out of Mr. Graham’s room, he said he would go.
round to Mr. Packers window, & awake him accordingly he went to the window,
& saw the rattan Sash open about four inches & Saw M*. Packer’s Cot, and Seru-
tore open upon the Cott. and the Papers in disorder, and as he thought his Sword
drawn, he went Again to Mr. Grabham’s room, and Related what he had Seen; &
wished that Mr. Packer had not laid violent hands upon himself Mr. Graham told
Mr. Vezian that he made a noise about nothing and Said he might be A Sleep on,
his Couch in the outer room, then Mr, Vezian knock’d at another door of Mr.
Packers that came into Mr, Graham’s room, & then he went out again to one of
Mr. Packers Servants & bid him Awake his Master, the Servant laugh’d, upon
weh, he %a,ve him a Slap on his face Saying you dog what do you laugh at, this
he Bays the Centry can Witness from thence Mr. Vezian went to the Gunners room
and told him the Same as he told M*, Graham, Mr. Sanders the Gunner made Answer
that he Supposed Packer had been killing 2 Rat, and that might have been the
o[ecaJion OF the Sword’s lying upon the Cot, & likewise the noise the Serj. heard
.in the night, Mr. Vezian Stay’d about five minutes there Mr, Brewster was then
likewise wth, the Gunner, who said come let us go See what's the matter for it
Seems the old Gentleman Sleeps very long, by this time the People in the Fors
were Alarm’d and ran towards M. Packer’s window, Mr. Graham & Mr. Dockwra -
went in and the Gunner followed them, the Docter being call’d for came running
‘without his Cap and Wigg. and went in at the door, & M. Vezian follow’d him,
who then saw Packer in the Corner of the room lyeing with his throat Cut.

" Mr. Peter Vezian was ask’d whether this was all that he knew he answer’d
ves. then he was ask’d whether he should have told Ensign Boss, that he was
afraid to look on Peddu for fear Peddu should impeach him.

Mz, Peter Vezian answer’d that he did not Say so. but he confesses that he
told Mr, Ross that Peddu look’d so impudent at his first Confession that he was
afraid Peddu would Cast an Eye about & impeach him.

Mr, Vezian was order’d to withdraw.

Ter Boarp debated & Agreed that Mr. Vezian should be sent to Prison from pygvesisn
whence he came, & Irons put on his hands & Legs. roturn'd to
Pﬂ‘mn &
Irons are to
be put on
his hands
& Legges.
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Mr. Graham Say’s that Mr. Dockwra was in his room when' Mr. Vezian came-
in, they were drinking of Tea together the first time M, Vezian came in, he said.
that Packer was a Sleep, & had the key of the Office, and he could not go to write
for want of it, afterwards Mr. Vezian came again & only 8aid that he had looked
in at the window of Mr. Packer’s Lodgings & Saw his Scrutore broke open & his-
Papers thrown upon the Cot but that he did not See Packer to which Mr. Graham
reply’d that Mr. Packer might be lyeing upon his Couch in the outer room, & bid
Mr, Vezian not make a noise on the door to disturb him.

ORDER’D that the following Persons be Sent for before the Board & Examined
into the particulars of what Mr. Peter Vezian had Said.

Mr, Withelm the Dutch Chief.

Martin Rodrigueze Drummer at Chemundm,

The Cooke's belonging to the Cookrooms in the Fort.

Mr. Threipland the Docter.

Ensign Brewster.

Mr. Dockwra.

The Centry at Mr. Packers {do]or from 7 to 9 a Clock in the morning,

- Mr, Wilhelm the Dutch Chief Says that M, Vezian was with him in the Chellinga.
till about half an hour after 8ix, but he does nof remember what day it was neither-
does he remember that M. Vezian told him that he was going to the Portugueze
Church, but that Mr. Wilhelm observed that Mr. Vezian had a Cap on then & no
Hatt or Wigg.

- Mr. Wilhelm dismiss’d.

Martin' Bodrigues Drummer at Chemundlam Guard Says that he Sew Mr.
Vezian at the Portugueze Church on monday night near Seven a clock, M.
Vezian ask’d him what business he had there, & how long it would be before the
Church will be done. Martin Rodrigues Answer’d that it would be eight & Clock
before the Church Ceremony would be over, & Mr, Vezian went away presently,
Martin Rodrigues observ’d M*. Veziap had a Cap on then, & no Hatt or Wigg.

. Martin Rodrigues dismis’d.

Irsha Cook belonging to the Cookroom in the Fort Says that M. Vezian was:
not on monday the night before the murder of Mr, Packer, in the Cookroom, but’
Moodu Kistnah M*. Vezian’s Servant came there that night before eight a clock
& Carried away Mr. Vezian's Supper. :

Irsha the Cook Dismised. .

Cooley Cook belonging to the Cookroom in the Fort Says that Mr, Vezian was
not in the Cookroom on monday night before Mr. Packer was mur[der’d] but that
Moodu Kistnah his Servant came & Ca[rri]ed away his Supper. '

Cooley the Cook Dismised.

Mr, Threipland Docter Says that Mr. Vezian was at his Window at about Severr
a clock monday night before the murder of Mr. Packer & that Mr. Vezian had a
Cap on his head, but do not remember what Mr. Vezian Said to him, except twice:
to play on the flute. :
Mr. Threipland Docter Dismised.

Benjamin Brewster Ensign was by as an officer that Guarded Mr. Veziah heard
all that he Said, & who deny’s all & everything except that Mr. Vezian beleived’
that Packer had a Whore last night, M. Brewster also Say’s that he Saw Mr.
Vezian walking upon the Parade a litile after 8ix 4 Clock on tuesday miorning, web,
he was then Surprized at it, as not Seeing him before up so soon of a morning
ubout two hours after Mr. Packer was found murder’d in his Room.

Benjamin Brewster dismissed.

Mr. Dockwra Says that he did knock once at Mr. Packer’s door the tuesday
morning before it was known that Mr, Packer was murder'd.
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Mr. Dockwra Dismiss’d. Mr, Dock
weay
axamin'd,

The Centry Moses Young from Seven to nine a Clock on Tuesday morning woses

2t M. Packer’s door before Mr. Packer was found to be murder’d Say's that Mr, Yows,
Vezian came Several times and knock’d at Mr, Packer’s door & call'd out to Mr, ™™=
Packer & matter of half a Dozen times, & bid the boy wake his Master, the boy
laugh’d then Mr. Vezian gave him a Slap of the face the boy made answer that

he would tell his Master so soon as he got up, the Centry Say’s that he Saw M,

Vezian 5o very buisy in running backwards & forwards, that he gave Mr. Packer’s
Servant the key of the Small door between the Banisters & the house, the boy went

to the window, & return’d back crying, & went into Mr. Graham’s room.

The Centry Moses Young Dismiss’d.

Moodu Kistnah Servant to Mr. Vezian is Sent for [before] the Board & ask’d oodu
‘whether M?. Vezian was in the Cookroom the night before Mr. Packer was murder’d, Kistash
he answer’d that he could not tell, but that Mr. Vezian his Master was Sitting down Hamia'd.

at the Table by the Square, & Moodu Kistnah was sent by him to the Cookroom
to bring his Supper. -

OgpER’p that each of the aforemention’d People be Sworn next Consultation Anthe

da}‘f to what they havg said, ' Sorogoing
be Bworn.
Capt. Wilson’s Deposition is enter’d after this Consultation.
Mr, Whitlock’s Deposition is [enter’d] after this Consultation. Sundry
Deopositions
Deliverd in.

Francis Veath, a French man [cen]try at the Gunroom from five to Seven a
clock the morning M. Packer was murder’d, his Deposition is Enter’d after this
Consultation, B

Laurence Vanderloven Cooper & Officer in the Gunroom his Depositioﬁ“is
enter’d after this Consultation.

Peddu is again Sent for before the Board, & ask’d to relate over again the Peadu again
manner he had met with M. Vezian the other side of the bridge which he did in feféfer |
the same manner as he had done before, he was ask’d again whether he could Board &
remember anything farther, Peddu answer’d mo, the Board, asked him Several Examin'd.
times over, whether he could remember any thing else, still he answer’d no. he
was then ask’d whether Mr. Vezian had on his Hatt & Wigg Peddu answer’d yes.
then Peddu was told, that there was a Wittness that Mr, Vezian was Seen that night
at the Portugueze Church at near Seven a Clock & likewise that there were Suffi-
cient Witnesses that Mr. Vezian had a Cap on his Head instead of a Hatt & Wigg
that night, Péddu answer’d no, that Mr. Vezian did not go that night to the Portu-
gueze Chruch neither had he a Cap on, but a Hatt and Wigg.

OrpER'D that Peddu be Carried again to Prison from whence he came. Peddu
. : . r;t:um'd to
rson.

ANp the Board broke up.

Mr, Burton again [sat] for the Council & Called them up who had all but
{ju]lst gone down Btairs & told them that Peddu had sent a Message to him by the
Officer of the Guard that he wan[ted] to Speak wtk, him.

OrpER’D that Peddu be Sent for before the Board, & was ask’d what he had Peddu sends
to Say, farther. Peddu made answer that he now remember’d very well that Mr, 2 Mesuge
Vezian did just call in at the Portugueze Church at the South Gate in his way when ohief ;
Peddu, & he was walking round the Colloway & that Mr. Vezian had a Cap on, goymei™™®
& no Hatt or Wigg, Peddu was ask’d whether he had any thing farther to Say, before the
he Answer’d no. A

that he had
Recolluetod
about
Vezion,
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ORDER’D that Peddu be Carried beak to Prison from whence he came, & the
Examination be referr’d to another time.
Avuce. BUrTON.
Epw?, Crokk.
R. BeErRIMAN,
R. Brooge.
Perer TAHOURDIN,
Ricrr. Giraaw,
JN®. GRAHAM.

M. Johos I don’t remember to have heard Mr. Vezian Say any thing in particular relat~
Ston, T ing to the murder of Mr. John Packer, but that he was the first that found it out,
wanting the key of the Office, & wondering that M. Packer slept so long, & have
observed him alway’s in whatever Company I have met with him, to be perpetually
talking of it and when other’s have endeavour’d to divert the Discourse he has.

always run into it Again; web, T have often took notice of to h[ims]elf and others.

Fort 8t Davi. WiLniam Jomnson.
- XE, 9m Qere, 1727, ‘
M. Dock- On Tuesday the 26th, ultimo coming from M. Burton’s between Seven & eight
sition. in the morning I went into the Fort house to Mr. Graham’s room & whilst I was

Sitting there Mr. Vezian came in & after some Discourse Said. I believe Packer was.
foul of Some of M*, Croke’s Slave wenches last night for the Serjeant has acquainted
Ben: Brewster that there was a Squeeking heard in his room last night—this was.
about a quarter of an hour before the murder was found out.

After Peddu was taken [...] along with Ensign Brewster, & Mr. Vezian he-
[...] that when Peddu was hang’d he was resolv’d to put on his Broad Wastcoat
gnlfpurpose to See him Executed this was heard by Mr. Brewster as well as my

elf.

Forr Sr, Davin, Brcre, DocgwiaA,
Ye, 11, Qcr®, 1797.

B pepos That Mr, Vezian was at Trepopilore on thursday last, when we had the news.
sition. of Peddu’s being brought in I exprest a desire I had to See him on web, Mr, Vezian
Said he did not care to See him for fear he should bring him in. & that he would

not go pear him. . :

Forr St, Davip. Narsw, Ross.
Yz, 1™, Qcr®, 1727.

mw- By order of Mr., Auge. Burton Provl, Chief, I examined Some Linnen of

report of the MT. Vezian’s & found the back part of a Shirt & a pair of Drawers Stained with

bicody & bloody Slime which T beleive is the Effect of a Distemper he has for Sometime-
Complained off. ' '

GEeo: THREIPLAND.

,Eﬁffnpfp'f,." What I have observed in Mr. Vezians behaviour Since Mr. Packers murdet he-
Sition. has been very inquisitive, concerning Peddu frequently moveing a Discourse about
him, I reply’d to him, I would give fifty Pounds that he was taken he answer’d,
Suppose be was, & should swear against you I answered, I’e venture that provided

he was taken at which the Discourse droped.

Fort 3*, Davip Beni¥., BREWSTER,
Ye, 110 Qcre, 1727. '
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To M=, Ave. BUpTON |
Cpier &ct, CounciL or Fort 8, Davip,

GENTLEMEN

This is to inform you that on tuesday Septr. the 26, being drinking Tea at
my Lodgings in the Fort wtt, Ensign Brewster about 8 a clock in the morning Mr.
Vezian and told us that he had been knocking at Mr. Packer’s door two or three
times, and could not make him hear, and that he had look’t in at his back window,
& Saw his Sword lay upon his Cott, I made Answer that he might have been killing
a Rat in the night, M*. Vezian answer’d that he was afraid there was Something
the matter more than Ordinary, I hearing that run directly to the back window,
[&] jump’t in and Saw the Corp’s of Mr. John Packer lay upon his back with his
head upon a Pillow web. posture I beleive he had been lay’d in after he had received
hig death. by this time the door was opened, and I met Mr. Vezian in the middle
of the ontward room where he made 2 Stand and gave a look towards the place,
where the Corp’s lay, and told me he could not bear the Sight of it, and turned
about and went out of the room.

Forr 8, Davin. Grose, SANDERS.
e, 11%=, Qctre, 1727,

The Day after Peddu was brought in Prisoner, Mr. Vezian as I was dressing
came into my Chamber and told me that the Murderer was Secure in Prison, I
answer’d that’s no news to me for I heard last night his Confession at Mr, Burton's
house & know the Particulars, what occur’d to my memory I then told him
Soon after he left me, but in a little time Beturn’d and Said the fellow, Sure has
the impudence of Hell to Confess the most minute Circumstances, as his putting on
Mr, Packer’s Slippers and walking up and down in the Chamber, thereby to impose
upon the Guard, by makeing them beleive that it was Mr., Packer himself I told
bim that Peddu Said nothing Such, and Desired him to give me his Author It was
the black People’s New’s he said or that his Servants had misinform’d him.

They Say Say’s he to me at another time that Peddu bad the impudence to
look in at the Window in the morning, before he left the Fort to See if Mr, Packer
was dead. I made Answer: Cetoit une Action barbare, I’en hais le Souvenir n’en
parlow plus.

GroRGE THREIPLAND,

After Peddu’s Examination MF, Vezian [came] into my Boom & casually
Speaking of the fellow’s behaviour [to the] Board Said I am glad the fellow did
not cast an Eye my [...] misunderstood his meaning and answer’d him, that every
[bod]y thought, and knew his money to be no temptation,

One day Mr. Vezian came into my Chamber and taking up one of my Pistols,
asked me if it was Charged, I told him no, and desired him to lay it down, not-
withstanding he endeavour’d to bend it and cut his thumb or finger with the flint
it bledd pretty much. & he whip’d with his handkerchief, but I cannot remember
whether that Accident happen’dp before the murder of Mr. Packer or Since.

A Frenchman of the Gunroom named Fras. Veath Centry from 5 to 7 a Clock
on tuesday morning deposes he Saw at about 5 2 Clock M. Vezian come to the
Gunner’s Room w*, long Drawer’s & Slippers & his hands behind him under his
banyan Coat, he went into the Glunner’s Eoom, came out again presently & went
away, & some hours after he heard of the murder of Mr. Packer. :

. Capr, Davip WiusoN Deposes that when Mr, Burton in Consultation had
order’d him to give an Eye on M. Vezian that he might not make his Escape that
he went to him and talk’d wtk, him about different matters.& perceived that Mr.
Vezian was very inquisitive, & ask’d him more than once whether Peddu was
<all’d for up 1 Council again, & what it could be for, Capt. Wilson made answer

17278
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what do you think that Mr. Burton has done examini[ng o]f Peddu & the said
Capt. Wilson Saw Mr. Vezian very [busy] in. going backwards & forwards, &
finding him going out of the Room, & apprehensive of his giveing him the Slip he
went to the door to enquire what was become of him & not willing to give Mr,
Vezian, or the other Gentlemen who where [sic] then present of his being employ’d
to watch Mr, Vezian any Suspicion call’d for his boy Harry to Send and find him
out & to observe hiz motions, in the meanwhile he ask’d a Dubash that stood by
what was become of Mr. Vezian, the Dubash told him that he was in the Cookroom,
Mr. Vezian hearing h[im] call out Harry Harry he immediately came out. &
Cfap®.] Wilson at the seme time asking his Servt. Harry what h[ad y]ou been with
Mr, Vezian immediately reply’d Mr. Vezian what are you afraid S, that I should
run away with your boy Harry.
Davip WiLsON.

Mr, Whitlock Comp¥s. Servt. deposes that he heard at Cuddalore on fuesday
morning Mr. John Packer’s murder he in Comp¥. at the Same time w'b, Ensign
Williams Mr. Whitlock immediately said to Ensign Williams that he Suspected Mr.
Vezian did it for he knew that he had no mony & had a vile principle presently
after he came into the Fort, & went into the Docter’s Lodgings when Mr. Vezian
& Dockwra were walking with the Docter, Mr, Vezian came up to the said Mr.
Whitlock, & said there was a very sad Accident happen’d, Mr. Whitlock said yes,
and look’d at the Same time full in Mr. Vezian’s face, & saw his Countenance
changed upon it Mr. Whitlock imediately turn’d to Mr. Dockwra & said that Mr.
Vezian had' alter’d his Countenance, M*. Whitlock then turn’d to Mr. Vezian &
told him that he would not go to See Such a Sight. Mr. Vezian answer'd that he
would not have him for it was a very ugly Sight, these were the only words that
had pass’d between himself & Mr. Vezian for above this month past, when they
had a Quarrell, 1 ' ‘

mv———

A1 A CONSULTATION

Present
Mz. Ave®. BurToN ProvisioNALL CHIEF.

Messrs Epwasp Crokg, Ros”. BERRIMAN.
Rorr, Brooke. PeTER TAHOURDIN.
Bice®, GiLman.,  JomN GramaM.

The Severall Persons were sent for before the Board and sworn to what they
declared in the Consultation of the 9th instant in Answer to what Mr. Peter Vezian
said, which are there incerted and every Deposition which are enter'd after that
Consultation were duely sworn to. :

Martin Rodrigues Drummer of Chemundlum and Francisco Neath [sic] Centry -
at the Gunroom were sworn before the Board by the Portuguez Padre to what the
former declared in the Consultation of the ninth instant and the deposition of the
other which 13 entered after that Consultation.

The Bink or Channel that Conveys the water out of the Fort was open’d and

narrowly Search’d into for the bloody Drawers or Shirt belongi Ve
but no such thing was there to be fouxyzd. onging fo Mr. Vezian

. M=, Peter Vezian is sent for before the Board and was ask’d whether h
guilty or not of the murder of Mr. Packer Answer'd not aulty. ether he was

Mr, Peter Vezian was ask’d what a Clock he was up the Tuesd i
Mr. Packer was found to be murder’d Answer’d betweenpsix and siv:i I;I?;n zl:(l)%
before he was then told that Lawrence Vanderloven Cooper and Officer in the
Gunroom and Francisco Neath Centry there had depos’d that they saw him go

1 Hete ends the volums in : s
eupplind by tae kiod souteey of b B ofpee™S OTee: Tbo typescript of the matter that follows was
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into the Gunners room at five a Clock the Tuesday morning before the murder of
Mr, Packer was known with a Banyan Coat, Long Drawers and Slippers, and
Francisco Neath likewise deposed that he had his hand behind him under or
between his Banyan Coat. Answer’d that he was not up then neither did he go
into the Gunner’s Troom at that hour.

Mr. Vezian was ask'd why he denied to the Board the Seventh instant that he
was undress’d the Monday before Mr. Packer was murder’d, and that he never
went out of the Fort all that day and night and offer’d to bring his Servants for
Witnesses. Answer’d that he was really surprised at his being call’d up and
directly charged with the murder of Mr. Packer that he did not remember then of
his being dress’d or-going out of the Fort,

Mr. Peter Vezian was ask’d the reason [why] he should give out and report
that Peddu should put lus feet in Mr. Packers shoes or Shippers after he had
murder’d him and walk about his room that the Sentry and soldiers should take
him for Mr. Packer himself. Answer’d that he had heard 'his Servant Moodu &

Mr. Johnsons servant say so they were then together with great many of the
soldiers talking about it, and that Mr. Brewster was by him at the same time they
told him.

Mr, Brewster was sent for in the presence of Mr. Vezian and ask’d whether Mr Brewster
he heard anybody tell Mr, Vezian that Peddu should put on Mr. Packers shoes or ¥4
shppers and walk about Mr. Packers room after he was murder’d. Mr. Brewster
denys ‘that he ever heard anybody tell Mr. Vezian anything of it but that he did
see ]!i[lr Vezian standing in 'the Fort with great ‘many soldiers & Servants talking
together.

Moodu, servant to Mr. Peter Vezian, & Ranga, servant to Mr, Johnson, were Moodu and
both sent for before the Board & ask’d whether they had told Mr. Vezian that Peddu Saseex
should put Mr. Packers shoes or slippers on after he had murder’d him, 'the former
Answer’d that he never did'tell Mr. Vezian any such thing, but the latter Confesses
‘that :he 'did tell him so at the same time they ‘were .all standing together 'in the

Fort among some soldiers who were talking about it. Moodu & Ranga ave dis-
missd. '

__ Mr. Vezian was ask’d the occasion of the bloody handkerchief being found M vecian
In his rcom a day after the murder of Mr. Packer. Answer’d that he was in the the Board
‘Doctors room Snaping a Pistol and the flint-cut his fingers which he wiped upon Bo™hi

that handkerchief. chisf came

bloody.

Mr. Vezian was.ask’d the reason of hig sending for the two Peons that Seized
on Peddu the very next morning after he was brought in. .Answer’d he was very
glad to hear that Peddu was taken & wanted to ask the Peon some questions about
the manner of their taking him,

Mr. Vezian was ask’d why he should tell Mr. Ross that he did not care to Some more
see Peddu for fear he should bring him in. Answer’d that he never did tell Mr. %p%™
Ross any such-thing, but'he would tell the Board what discourse he had with Mr, Vesians
Ross the.night Peddu was taken. That Mr. Ross should say to him to Morrow
morning he intended to go to the Fort & pay his Salem to Peddu Mr. Vezian
Answer’d take care Ross for he is a Damn fellow and he may bring you in with
him. Ross reply’d that he could bring twenty men to prove that he laid upon the
Guard the night Mr. Packer was murder’d and tis more likely he will accuse you
Vezian because you are a poor dog. Mr. Vezian then made answer that Packer
had no money for he saw'him pay away the last two Pagodas he had.

OroEr’p that Mr. Ross be sent for ‘the mext Consultation day and.to be
~examin’d wpon what Mr. Vezian said. ‘

‘Mr. Vezian was ask’d why he should say'that he would put on a brocado
“Wastcoat the day that Peddu was hang’d. Answer’d that he did say he would put
:on his best Coat & Brocado Wastcoat for Joy that such a Villan as'Peddu was taken
and executed.

172784
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Mr. Vezian was ask’d why he should say and where he could have had the
knowledge of Peddu looking in at the window in the morning before he left the
Fort to see if Mi. Packer was dead. Answer’d that his Servant told him so,

Moodu Kistnah and Grua, Servants to Mr. Peter Vezian, who were sent for
separately and ask’d whether they had told their Master that Peddu should look
in at the window before he went out of the Fort to see if Mr. Packer was dead,
they both answer'd that they never did tell their Master any such thing.

OrpER’D that Mr. Vezian be carried back to prison from whence he came and
a farther Examination be referr’d until the next Consultation.

Mr. Burton acquaints the Board that he had notice of Henry Greir, Sentry,
yesterday over Mr. Vezian was seen to talk with him through the window.

Ogrper’p that Henry Grier be sent for before the Board. Henry Grier tells
the Board the discourse he had with Mr, Vezian which is taken from him sworn
and enter’d after this Consultation.

Moodu Kistnah & Grua, Servants to Mr. Vezian, their depositions of their
Master sending for the Peons who had brought in Peddu are enter’d after this
Consultation,

A Generall Letter from the Honb®, President & Council of Fort St. George
dated the ninth Instant just now received, and read ordering to send up the murderer
of Mr. Packer with 4 strong and trusty Guard of Peons & the Peons that took him
with the Serjeant and Sentry of the main Guard the morning the murder was
Committed.

OrpER’D that Peddu be forthwith sent away overland with Ramanish the Cor-
poral Peon & ten trusty Peons, and Merabboy and Hemonbhoy the Peons that took
him, likewise Serjeant Wi, Karr & Hemry Grier who were on the main Guard the
murder was committed and Peddu went out of the Fort.

Orper’p that all the Consultations & Depositions to this day be got ready
upon the Impeachment of Mr. Peter Vezian being accessary with Peddu to the
murder of Mr. John Packer with a general Letter and sent to Fort St. George with
a list of the Packet which is enter'd after this Consultation,

Peddu is sent for before the Board and ask’d to tell what he farther kﬂew of
Mr. Packer’s murder. Answer’d that what he had told before was all true and
there was nothing more for him to tell. )

Orper’p that the Peons aforemention’d take charge of him and carry him
to Fort 8t. George with all Expedition possible.

Avge, Borrow,
Epw?, Crokg,
Ros*. BEBRIMAN.
Rosr. BrookE.
Prrer TAHOURDIN,
RicEP. GIiMAN.
JoHEN GRAHAM,

Peddn, Wm. Karr & Henry Grier sat out for Madrass.

Henry Grier Sentry over Mr. Vezian deposes so soon as he had put 2 Ball
in his piece Mr. Vezian said to him Grier where have you been all this while for
I have not seen you these two or three days. Grier answer’d that there was a
man who was sick in the Governours Guard and had liberty to go home and he
was put in his room till that man was able to return to his Duty. Mr. Vezian
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ask'd him whether he had heard any news about him. Grler answer’d that he
had heard none, but what was the Common discourse and in the Mouth of every-
body that he was guilty of murder. Mr. Vezian then clap’d his hands together and
.said, God and his own Conscience knew that he was innocent. Grier made Answer,
God knows that best, then Mr. Vezian said that he had Confounded the dog who
said that he saw him upon the bridge at 8ix a clock and that he had brought the
Dutch Chief to witness that he was with him in the boat at half an hour after six,
and likewise that he had brought the Drummer of Chemundlum to say that
he was at the Portuguez Church between six and seven a clock then Mr.
Vezian said that be had heard that they had found some things. Grier
Answer’d that he could not tell but he heard there was a bloody handker-
<hief found. Mr. Vezian answer'd oh Lord that was in trying somebody’s Pistol
ond the flint cut his fingers and took a handkerchief out and wiped it. . Vezian
then ask’d for what was the Tom Tom beaten. Grier Answer’d that he could not
tell then. Mr. Vezian said that he had heard it was to give two Pagodas for any
body that shall find any bloody things, again Mr. Vezian ask’d him whether he
had heard when he was to be sent up. Grier said, faith Sir you asks me such
questions that I cannot resolve you, then Mr. Vezian said that he had heard he
was to be sent up this week and he wanted to know whether it would be by sea
or land, and he supposed that a Guard of Peons would be sent with him. No
8ir, reply’d Grier, they will take more care of you and send you up with 2 Guard
of white men, then Mr. Vezian took up a book and read and said that there was
a4 Charter to Bombay, Fort St. George and Fort William for executing Criminals
said Grier Listen’d at the window and heard Mr. Vezian say that if he dies he
shall die with a clear Conscience and rather die here than go home to his friends
and die there and it would be a disgrace to him, then he said to Grier that the
Governour & Council sent for the boy and promised him his life if would impeach
anybody, that Mr. Burton who is the Governour now had pitch’d upon him. Grier
Answer'd he could not tell that, but a guilty Conscience needs no accuser and such
4 Crime as murder ought to be examined into, for if it had been his own father he -
would hang him for such a Crime. Mr. Vezian then ask’d him whether he thonght
that he was guilty. Grier answer’d that he thought he was guilty by the Circum-
stances he heard & that his own words Condemn’d- him hefore the Board, then Mr.
Vezian answer’d that if he went up to Madrass he doubted not but to Confound
them all in his Tryall, then he again said that he wonder’d what Cockhouse they
would put him in. Grier made Answer indeed Sir I dont know what Cockhouse
they will put you in. Mr. Vezian then said that he supposed they would put him
in the same cockhouse with Seal. Grier said since he had suspected all this he
wonder’d that he did not prepare himself for Death. Mr. Vezian then Answer'd
and clap’d his hands up & said God and his Conscience knows that he was Innocent,
then they both talk’d of Several things concerning Mr. Vezians friends in England,
and the manner of his Coming out and then Mr. Vezian said what does the Gentle-
man think that if he had been guilty of this murder that he had not made the best
of his way to Pondicherry. These last words Mr. Vezian repeated over several
times. Then Grier said to him that he heard that he and Mr. Packer had a great
falling out not long before this murder happen’d, he Clap’d his hands together
2nd answer’d that he was as good friends with him as ever he was in his life and
that he sup’d or dined with him (Grier says that he cannot justly tell which of
them) the Sunday before and Mr. Harris with him, and that he saw him pay away
the last money he had, which was two Page., this was to ghew that the Gentlemen
should not think that it was for Leucre of mony, he said that he had seen Mr.
Graham’s mony and that he could have taken what he pleased of it if he had been
thal, way given, and Grier said that the last words he had with Mr. Vezian that
by God it was a Damn bold attempt being in a Garrison where there are several
‘men Sentrys and rounds going every hour.

Moodu Kistnah, servant to Mr. Vezian, deposes that on Tuesday morning, Moodu _
the morning after Peddu was brought in, his master ask’'d him whether they had Kistnab's

brought Peddu or whether he knew anything of it and who was the Peon that took ¢

oposition.
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him at the same time the Peon that brought him was standing by the Fort houee-
and his master was then in the Square just by the window of Mr. Johnsons lodgings-
and sent his other servant Grua to call that Peon to him, and Grua accordingly
went & call'd that Peon, who made answer that he could not come without the-
Governour’s order., ‘

Grua, Mr. Vezian’s servant, deposes that Mr. Vezian was in the Square and.
order’d him to go and call the Peon that brought Peddu, the Corporal peon Prripa
‘was then by that Peon, who made ahswer that he cannot go without the Govérnour’s.
order, Grua $went back again, & told the other servant Moodu Kistnah what Paupa.
the Corporal Peon had said, and Moodu Kistnah told it to his Master.

A1 A CONSULTATION

Present

M. Avaustus BurToN PrOVISIONAL CHIEF.

Missrs. Epwarp Croke. RoBERT BERRIMAN,
RoperT Brooke. PeTER TAHOURDIN.
Ricaarp Ginman. JoEN GrAHAM.

A General Letter from the Honble, President & Council of Fort St. George
dated the 12th Instant read acknowledging the receipt of ours of the 9th instant
with an aceount of Confining Mr. Vezian on suspicion of his being accessory with
Peddu in the murder of Mr. John Packer, ({)re'ssing us to use our utmost endeavours-
to gett at the particalars of this affair, and every person to be duely examin’d and
upon strong evidence Mr. Vezian to be sent up with a strong Guard and the-
material Evidences against him.

Orper’p That Mr. -Peter Vezian be immediately sent up with a Guard of a.
Serjeant two Corporals four Europe Centinels eight trusty Topasses with a Cor-
poral Peon & six Peons & a Generall Letter to the President & Council of Fort 8t.
George to advise them of it, the Tnaterial Evidences against him be refers’d to-
them who can better judge by the Consultations & depositions on this examination.

‘sent them yesterday.
this days date read and sign’d.

A General Letter to the Honb®, President & Council of Fort Bt. George of”
Augs, Burron,

Epwe. Croke.
Ros™, BERRIMAN,
Ros”. ‘BROOKE.
Perer TAHOURDIN
Rrcer, Giryaw,
JoHN GRAHAM.

Mr. Vezian sat out for Made, ‘with a strong Guard.
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At 4 CoNSULTATION
Present

Mg. Avad, Burron ProvisionaLy, CHIEF. Tauns-

Mgssgs. Epwarp Croke, %onf. BERRIMAN. DAY
RoperT Brooke. ) S 191R,
Ricar, Ginmaw. JoRN GRAHAM.

Robert Bropke for Peter Tahourdin Land Customer of Cuddalore reads that Cuddatore
Ageo. for last month, the Ballance whereof dye from him is Page. 09. 14. 32.  Kaed, Gonv

Acgot. for

Boptr. read.
Richard Gilman Storekeeper reads that accob. for last month the ballance due Storkeeprs.
from him is Page. 56. 8. 2, ’ aoeg. o lus month the ballapee gg;‘;t;"’?
Orper’p that Pag®. 60 be advanc’d Richard Gilman Storekeeper for provision Storckoepr.
-of stores. o - advarced
pugodas,
. Richard Gilman Sea & Land Customer of Tevenapatam reads that Accot. for Tevensp.
Jast month, the ballance due from him is Pagt. 125. 4. 14." ~ T geu:tg Land
‘ - gcoa:l. Tor
9N

Ensign Ross was sent for and Mr. Vegian'’s answer to his deposition read to Ensign Ross
him, he says that something like that discourse pass'd between Mr. Vezian and doctices
"him the night that Peddu was known to be taken, besideg what Mr. Vezian deny’d past be.
inserted in his deposition of the 9th he affirms to be true, & what farther discourses ke Vesisn
he had with Mr. Vezian at other times since the murder of Mr. Packer he now =
gives in writing which is enter'd aftep this Consultation.

. The Accomptant delivers in the Copy of the Generall Books for last year. Gonoradl

delivered i
Avgs. Borron. ervored .

Enw?. Crors.
Bop?. BrrRIMAY.
Ros*. BRooEE.
Rice?, GILMAN,
JorN GRAHAM,

When at Mr. Johnson's rooms in Company with Messrs. Baker & Vezian we Eotign
were talking of the murder of Mr, Packer I said I could not believe but some white Deposition.
an was Concern’d in it. Mr. Vezian ask’d me, who I could suspect, I answer’d
no one sooner than himself, he reply’d why him, I gave him my réason telling
him of his runing himself in Debt to black people when he knew he could not pay
them & that he was very poor & 1 beleived he would stick at nothin}% to get mony,
he laughed at me & alter’d the discourse to his Father’s employ in England.

Narge, Ross.

A7 A CoNSULTATION

_ Present
Mg, Avet. BurroN PROVISIONALL CHIEF.
Mzessrs. EowP, Croge. Ros*., BERRIMAN, Feipay
Ros*. Brookg. 20TH,
Brcge, Giomay. JorN GRAHAM.

A General Letter from the Hon®e, President' & Council of Fort 8, George Cend. Lotter
read incloseing Invoice & bill of Lading for stores sent on the Ramma which is i Hadws
accordingly arrived & advising of sending ten thousand Pagodas overland this 1000 pags
by 4ad | Lo

' of the
Ramah.
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Meteriall Ordering up Mr. Vezian’s two servants and to send the knife & sword with
fl}}mffp, the material Evidences against him & what farther knowledge of this affair & Seem-
ing strange to them that Mr. Vezian & Peddu should walk together round the
Colloway by the waterside go to the Portuguez church and into the Fort without

being seen by any & yet Peddu to give so large an account of the others actions.

It appears to the Board that Peddu may walk with Mr. Vezian on the close
of the evening from the Fort bridge and round the Colloway & Mr. Vezian go to the-
Portugueze church while Peddu stood at a litile distance from him, as he had
related, without his being known & into the Fort without any notice of the Guard,

or the Gentlemen’s servants within,

The main Gateway of the Fort bas a turning with it which occasions the lamp
within it to give but little light either without or within the Fort, therefore the-
Centry cannot distinguish one Dubash from another, nor is there a sufficient light
in the Fort from any of the Lod%ings to make a Discovery, also very few people
are known to walk round the Colloway in the night.

- Orper’D that three Peons be sent now with Mr. Vezian’s two Servants & the
two Cooks Irsha & Cooly as Evidences against him, likewise Mr. Packers sword,

. the knife he was murder’d with Cane Gold head bruised & bath metal buckle found

- upon Peddu by the two Peons that took him. To Morrow if the weather proves
fair to send up Ensign Ross & Moses Young, Centry at Mr. Packer’s door from
seven to mine the morning he was found Murder’d, and Lawrence Vanderloven &
Fran®. Veath Officer & Centry in the Gunroom from 5 to 7 thé same Morning who
saw Mr, Vezian go into the Gunners Lodgings Mr. Vezian denying it.

Rama Ramma Chandra, whom Peddu says he saw, was sent for before the Board &
Soncires,  ask'd whether he had seen Mr. Vezian & Peddu pass by the Colloway or from the
Portugueze Church to the Fort the night before Mr. Packer was found murder’d.

Answer’d that he does nof remember to have seen either of them.

Genorall OrpeR'p that a Generall Letter be sent to the President & Council of Fort St.

Madess,  George to advise them of the aforementioned.
Avas, BorTon,
Epwr, Croke.
Roe™. BERRIMAN.
RoB®. BROOEE.
Ricnr, Griman.
JoEN GRABAM.

20 Sloop Ramah from Madrass.

2} Ensign Ross, Vanderloven & Fra. Veath & Mr. Vezian’s Servants & two books
sent for Madrasa. ) | ‘
2% Moses Young also sat out for Madrass.

AT A CoNSULTATION

Present
MoNpAY Mz. Aveusrus BurTon Provisionar CaIEr.
307H. Mzrssrs. Epwr. Croke. Rop®. DERRIMAN.
Ros*. Brooke., :
RicaP. GiLmay. JouN GRAHAM,

Cuddalore Robert Brooke for Peter Tahourdin Land Customer of Cuddalore pays Pags.
Laod Cust. 9 14,32, being the ballance of that Accot. for last month. '

Bept. .
Arrack Poncalali Kistnah Arrack Renter payd Mr. Burton the 22d. Instant Pags, 300

I:nr:mwr:d his Quarters Rent ending the 8th of Septr,



Fort St. David Consultations, 1727 65

e QCTOBER, 1727 rocem

Richard Gilman Sea & Land Customer of Tevenapatam pays Pag®. 100, 14. 14, Jereneen.
in part of his last months ballance. " paid in part:

Robert Brooke Sea Customer of Cuddalore reads that accot. for last month, Suddnlers .

the Ballance whereof due from him is Pags, 146. 24, 12, which he now pays. accot. for

. Sopt. read
Robert Berriman Paymaster reads that Accot. for last month, the Ballance & partof
whereof due from him is Pagodas 126. 34. 10. paid,
Advanced Augustus Burton & Robert Berriman Paymaster 1300 pagodas to Xeymesters®
defray Charges Garrison. Bept. read,
Advanced
Paymaster
1360 pagt,
- Paucala Log;bunda & Govindaram Chittee Farmers of the Weighing & Measur: J<ishing, "
ing Duties pays Pagodas 46 for a Quarters Rent due the last of September. gntieaa e
unrters
Aves. Burtow, oot paid.
Epwarp Crogs.
RoBERT BERRIMAN.
RoBERT BROOKE.
~ Ricearp GirMan,
Jonx GrAHAM.
At A CONSULTATION
Present
Mg. Avc®. BurToN Provisiowait CHIEF, THURS-
"Mgssrg, Epwp. CROEE. RobT, BERRIMAN. DAY 9rm,

Rogr, BROOEE.
RicaP, GILMAN. JOEN GRAHAM,

A Generall Letter from Mr. Sect, Torriano by Order of the Honbe. Presi- genea
dent & Council of Fort St. George to send thither the Drummer of Chemundlum Letter from
Guard who Mr. Vezian said to bave seen af the Portugueze Church with all expedi- Toriano.
tion that he may arrive there by Satturday morning when comes on his tryall.

OrpER’D that the Drummer of Chemundlum Guard be forthwith sent away Drummer
and a General Letter to advise the Honble, President & Council thereof read & st vp:
sign’d.

" .Augustus Burton Provisionall Chief reads the Cash Aceot. for last month, the Cash Accot.

ballance remaining is Pags. 13392. 19. 60. _ A R

.

Augustus Burton Warehousekeeper reads that Accob. for last month, the wWarchouse
ballance due from him is Pags. 439. —. 60. of which he pays in part Pag®. 400, J>&rs
Qot. read.

Edwd, Croke Accomptant reads the Journall Parcells to ultimo September last. Joumal

read,

Advanced Richard Gilman Storekeeper Page. 50 for to defray Gunroom & Stereks.
Armory expence. . Pags. 50.

Robert Brooke for Peter Tahourdin Land Customer of Cuddalore reads that ?}:“;’%‘;’"‘,
Accot, for last month, the Ballance whereof due from him is Pag®. 138. 31. 68.  pujance
which is now paid. ' . paid.

17279
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Richard Gilman Storekeeper reads that Accot. for last month, the Ballance
whereof due from is Pags. 88. 27.. 68. :

‘Richard Gilman Sea & Land Costomer of Tevenapatam reads that Accob, for
last month, the Ballance whereof due from him 1s Pags. 49. 16. 10.

Orper’p that Edward Croke be paid Pags. 9. 31. 40. hig sallary from the
time he left Fort St. George, being the 16th of August to the 20th Septr. last,
10akes 1 mo. 13 days at £40 per annum, he reports that the Accomptant there
omitted to pay the same. :

Messrs. Gilman & Graham deliver in their Report and a List of all the Gardens
in the Honourable Companys Limits, conformable to an Order of Consultation of
the 3d of August last, which are enter’d after this Consultation. Severall of them
Surreptiously Possess’d by some of the Inhabitants.

OrpEr’D that such of the Inhabitants do pay annually the proper rents for
the Grounds they have thus taken from the Renters or deliver it up to them, &

all Gardens that are not Register’d the Secretary do see it done with the dimensions
thereof.

It is also AGrEED that such Grounds & Gardens that lye fallow under the
name of Charity & Flower Gardens be Surrender’d up to the Renters, except such
as are appropriated for the use of their Pagodas.

AveusTus BurToN.
Epwagp Croxx,
RoBERT BERRIMAN.
RoBERT BROOKE.
Ricrarp Giuman,
JoHN GRABAM.

The Deputy Gov®. with Messrs. Holland & Tullie ffom Madrass.

To Mg. Ava®, BURTON
Provir, Crisr &o. Councin or Forr 87, Davip

Sirs,

Pursnant to an Order of Consultation of the 3d of August we have taken an
Accot. and viewed all the Gardens surreptiously Possess’d of which we now deliver
you in a List, by which you will perceive thaf the greatest part of them are sur-
rendered up, most of the Pretended Owners chusing rather to do that than to pay
a small acknowledgment fo the present Renters, there are a few of them that have
consented to pay something annually for their Gardens as valued by the Renters,
which you will also please to take notice of. We have acquainted the Renters
of it and have put them in possession of those Lands which are delivered up, &
which have been hitherto very unjustly kept from them.

We have annexed to the List now delivered in Acco¥. of the Gardens belonging
to the English as deliver’d us by the Renters, and we do propose that those persons
that have no Grauts shall be obl%i’d to register their Garden & to incert the number
of feet from N. to 8. and from E. to W, contain’d in everyones respective Ground,

ag the surest means to prevent any complaints that may happen in future of the
like nature.
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We have also made mention at the back of the aforemention’d List of severall
Gardens and Grounds which goes under the name of Charity & Flower Gardens,
but as there are a great many of those Gardens that are not made use of, & the
Ground lying fallow we shall by your leave acqusint the renters they may cultivate
such of them as are not appropriated to the use of their Pagodas, & sow Grain
thereon according as the nature of the soil will allow of, which will also bring in
a small revenue to the Renters.

Thus having settled this Affair with a great deal of pains and trouble to the
Sattisfaction of all Parties, we now present it for the Board’s Approbation, &
Subscribe ourselves

Your most Humble & Obedt. Servants
RienP, GinMan,

JorN (GRAHAM.
ForT S1. Davip
Ot Nov®. 1727.

THURS-
TH
AT A CONSULTATION DAY 1673,
Present
Tax Worsgpt®, Grorge Morron Prrr Esqr. Depury Gove,
Messrs, Eow®, CROKE. Rop?. BERRIMAN.
Ros?. BROOKE. PeTER TAHOURDIN.
RiceP, GriMaN. JOHN GRAHAM.
A Genll. Letter adviseing of ten thousand Pagodas from the Honbe, President Se.

& Council of Fort St. George which came by the Deputy Gov*. was now read, with Madras
copys of such Paras. of the Letters receiv’d from Europe relating to this Settlement, Jith sopy of
: Paras,

They advise us of a new Charter granted by His Majesty appointing the Pre- The New
sident & five Senior Council of Madras to be Justices of the Peace, our Deputy Govr, "
is to act in that capacity at this Setilement & no one else, but as that will involve
him in a vast deal of trouble, they do empower him to appoint such persons at
this place as he shall think proper, who are to hear & report to him any breaches
of the Pesce and other enormitties therein, he is also to decide all Civil Causes,
in which Likewise he may if he pleases Chuse Assistants who are to act in the same
manner as is before directed in Criminal Cases but no otherwise, but in any flagrant
Crimes they order the offender to be sent up in order to proceed to tryall in the
solemnest manner, of which we are to give notice in all Public Places that if any
of the Inhabitants think themselves aggrieved by any Judgment in Civill Cases they
may apply themselves to the Mayor’s Court,

As they have found the fabrick of the Cloth here much improv'd they give us

leave to take in a number three of the Ordinary Long Cloth. ir: sglrdr;.
. mg Clot
The Deputy Gov*. pays into Cash the ten thousand Pags. he brought from allawed to
Madrass, which is order'd to be enter’d accordingly. Pags. 10,000
paid into
Cash,
1727t
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Parsons

spponted to ; _He now thinks fitt to appoint the undermentioned Gentlemen who are fo act
asistthe  for him as Justices, & directs when any Persons shall be committed to Prison there
Dep. 9% shall be an order given to the Keeper of the Prison web. order must be signed by
Justices of  the Justice which committs the Person to Prison & he is also to incert the Cause of

thepenions. 4he Complaint, ‘
Justices of the Chouliry
~ Messes. Epwarp Croxe. _
RoBERT BERRIMAN.’
PeTER TAHOURDIN.
RicEARD GILMAN.
JoEN (GRAHAM,
Al houssa The Deputy Gov®. also thinks proper that all houses within these Limitts that
terodobo  are not allready register’d be now register’d upon the Choultry Books, free of
% all Charges, & that they shall be allow’d three months time for the same, after
which time if any one shall be found to have a house that has not been duly
register’d it is to be Confiscated to the Company.
Gro. Morron Pror.
Aves. Burron.
Epwe, Crogg.
Ros™. BERRIMAN,
Ros™. BROOKE.
PeTER TAHOURDIN.
RiceP. GILMAN,
JoEN GGRABAM.
18 Ensign. Hollond Commission read.
19 Mons*. Mollandin with his Lady from Pondrs.
22 .Mons*. Mollandine return’d to Pondry.
AT A COoNSULTATION
' Present
WEDNES- Tue Wonspit, Georag Morton Prrr Esqr. Depury Gove,
NAY 2078, _ Mgsses. Eowr. Croxe. Rop*, BERRIMAN,
Rop*. Brookg, Pgrer TAHOURDIN,
RiceP, GiLman. JoEN GRAHAM.
Robert Berriman Paymaster reads that Accot. for last month, the ball
whereof is Pags. ~. 12, 30. due from him., > e Datance
Poyme. The Exiraordinary Expence from the above mention’d Account arises Chiefly
Octr.at,  from Charges Extraordinary sending Prisoners to Madrass & repairs in some of
the buildings. _
Cuddalors Robert Brooke Sea Customer of Cuddalore reads the Account for last
Azovio:  the allance paid in is Page. 126, 19, 66 b for last month,
Paymaster Onnza’s thay Pagr. 1400 be advanc’d Robert Berriman Paymaster.
advanced

1400 pagy
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‘ Mr. Richard Gilman bein%l very sencible of the great Charge this Settlement Storekeoper
48 to our Honble, Masters & as he is willing to reduce the Expences as much as lyes Spuee™
in his power he now presents us with an Acco®. of the Persous that are in pay Persons
-under the Storekeeper & how they are employ’d, & proposes to reduce the Charges rrenches
in that Article Page. 7. 8. per mensem which we approve of, & hope it will also ;::ﬁ:

prevail upon others to follow this good example.

Mz, Augs. Burton Warehausekeeper pays Pags, 39, —. 60. in full of his Ware.
Jast months ballance & reports he has deliver’d up the Warehouse remains to Mr. housek,

Edwd. Croke, the Accot. of Remains are now produced & interchangeably Sign’d pAaicd.ttc:e

:between. : oo T

' delivered in.
 Omper’p that a Generall Letter be wrote to the Honble, President & Counecil Gen. Lotter
to advise of Mr. Burton’s Setting out this night for Madrass & to enclose our Cash 5 Madre!

‘Aceot. & our Surgeon’s indent.for medicines wanting here.

. Sha Permall pays Pagt. 1194. 31. 48. in full of his Debt.

Money paid
by Bha
GEo. Monron Pt Fermall.
Ave®, BurtoN,
Epwr. CrOKE.
Rop”, BERRIMAN,
Ror®. BROOEE.
PeTER TaHOURDI
Ricg?, Giouman,
JouN GRAHAM.
Messrs. Burton & Tullie set out for Madrass. 29
A7 & CoNSULTATION
Present
Toe Worsrit, Grorer MorToN Prrr Esq®. Depury Gove. WebxEs-
Messrs, Epw®, CRrOEE. Rop®, BERRIMAN, DAY 27TH,
Rop?. BROOERE. Perer TAnOURDIN,
RicuP. GILMaN. JoaN GRAEAM,

Generall Letter from the Honble, President & Council of Fort 8t. George dated Genll. Lotter
the 2th instant read, adviseing the Sarum’s arrivall from Bengall & that the London 3vss,
& Prince William were dispatch’d from thence but are to touch at Vizagapatam
in their way to Madrass.

They inclose a Copy of a letter from the President & Council of Fort William A Person
who writes them that a Person who goes by the name of Mustapha & sometimes i’fmha
Jean Baptista is lately run’d away from Bengall with upwards of nine thousand slies Jean
rupees belonging to the English there besides a'demand the President of Madrass mies to
bas on him from Aleppo, & as it is believ’d he went on a French Mocha ship from beat
Bengall which was to touch at Pondicherry they direct that we use our interest f:"}ﬂ,';'m
with the said Governor of Pondicherry to get him into our hands or that he may ggaa“

be secured in order to be prosecuted in their Court. Wit 000

) . rups,
They order that all the Evidences that has been lately at Madrass & such others Evidoncos
as we think materiall in the affair of Mr. Packer be all sent up against the 6th of 1S bo sant

in the
January next. air of
Mr. Packer.
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Latter from The Deputy Gov®. reports that immediately upon the receipt of our last
M Lo Noit  Generall Letter from Madrass, he wrote Monsieur Le Noir requesting the favour
nottobe  of him that the abovesaid Mustapha alias Jean Baptista might be deliver’d up to
foud . us or to have him secur’d that he might be prosecuted in their Courts, in snswer
theronor o which it was wrote him that he had heen there, & wag design’d for this place,
stPorto 1t that afterwards he went a board their Mocha ship to Portonovo. The Deputy

o Govr. has since enquir’d at that place but no such Person is to be found.

10,000 Pogs. The Deputy Govr. reports that on the 18th instant he recd, ten thousand Pag®.
from from Madrass & that on the same day he recd. Pagodas 833. 12. being the last
Sonoren Quarters Rent due from the old Bound Renters, & Pags. 425. for the last Quarters
ronts paid. rent due from the Tobacco & Bettle Farmers upon the old farm.

Money paid He also reports he has paid the Merchants this Month at two Severall pay-
tho Mor.  ments Page. 5133. 30. 60. on their running Contract.
u‘ - * . L]
:;mt Sear- The Deputy Govr. representing to us the great scarcity of Grain in this place
city of is oceasion’d by not having had the usuall rains, & the disputes between the Renters
rain,

in the Country have put 3 stop to the Grain coming hither or elsewhere, & as there
are no stores in the Bounds the People liveing from hand to mouth it is

To advise Acreep that we write to the Honble, President & Council of Madrass to desire
Madrasa of  some of the Northern boats may be sent to supply this Settlement till the Grain is
- more Plentifull,

Poymaster Orper’p that Pag®. 1900 be advanced Robert Berriman Paymaster.
1000 Pago-
dss.
Cuddalors Peter Tahourdin Land Customer of Cuddalore reads that Accob. for last month,
Land Gustes, the Ballance whereof due from him is Pags. 101. 11. 50. which is now paid.
cook. 1or
Novt. w(;d.
Warehouse Edwd. Croke Warehousekeeper reads that Accot. for last month, ballance due
Aceot. for  from him is Page. 607.
read.
Journall He also reads the Journall Parcells to the last of October.
parcells to
the last of
Octaber.
Cuddalore Robert Brooke Sea Customer of Cuddalore reads that Accot. for last month,
§oa Custm.  the Ballance whereof due from him is Pags. 128. 24. 4.
Nov. read.
Storokeepers Richard Gilman Storekeeper reads that Accot. for last month the ballance
Aecon tor, whereof due from him is Page. 130, 26. 38.
Tevenapa. Richard Gilman Sea & Land Customer of Tevenapatam reads that Accot. for
)

Tand Custrs, 1386 month, the Ballance whereof paid in is Pagodas 81. 10. 36.
Accot, for

Novr: road

Balee, paid,

Paymartors Robert Berriman Paymaster reads that Acco®. for last month, Particulars vizts

Novr. read. Charges Garrison v e e e ., 11420 20 12
Charges Hospitall e e e e e 2019 B4
Charges Generall e e e . BT 18 4
Peons & Servants wages e e e w2690 020 —
Charges Extraordinary e e e 1360 40 68
Fortifications & Repairs 3 21 66
Fort House & Buildings T W M4
Garrison Cost & Charges e e e e 11 220 14
Warehouse Godowns 1 21 7
Company’s Garden 2 2 2
Charges Cattle O 11§ —_
Charges Dyett e e e e U8 —

1950 26 64




Fort St. David Consultations, 1727 7l

Most of the Extraordinary Expence in the above Acco®. arises from the Deputy
Gov™. travelling Charges, Setting up a New Flagg Staff & some repairs in the Fort,

(3rorGE MomrTON PiTT.
Epwarp Croxe.
ROBERT BERRIMAN.
RoneRT [sic] BROOKR.
PETER TAHOURDIN,
RicHarD GILMAN,
JonN GRAHAM.

Mr. Naish set out for Pondicherry

30
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